









	
 Home

	 Add Document
	 Sign In
	 Create An Account














[image: PDFKUL.COM]






































	
 Viewer

	
 Transcript













Meeting Agenda BOARD OF EDUCATION  NILES TOWNSHIP HIGH SCHOOLS  DISTRICT 219 August 23, 2016 I.



Call to Order and Roll Call (5:30 p.m.)



II.



Closed Session



To discuss the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of employees, collective bargaining, purchase of property, security procedures, student disciplinary cases, the placement of individual students in special education programs and other matters related to individual students and pending litigation. Litigation, when an action against, affecting or on behalf of the particular public body has been filed and is pending before a court or administrative tribunal, or when the public body finds that an action is probable or imminent, in which case the basis for the finding shall be recorded and entered into the minutes of the closed meeting. III.



Recall to Order (6:45 p.m.)



IV.



Pledge of Allegiance



V.



Welcome



VI.



Changes / Additions to the Agenda



VII.



Staff Recognition John Zilewicz - Art Educator of the Year Anne Marie Mullins - Under 40 Emerging Nurse Leader Justin Johnson – Winner of The Drum Corps International World Championship



VIII.



Audience to Visitors (on Agenda and Non-Agenda Items)



IX.



Approval of Consent Agenda  Personnel* ........................................................................................................................................................1  Minutes of the August 9, 2016 Board of Education Meeting-Open and Close Session* ..................................2



X. Business  2017-18 School Calendar (Discussion Only) ....................................................................................................3  Policy and Procedures – First Reading (Discussion Only) ................................................................................4  Tentative Budget (Discussion and Action) ........................................................................................................5 XI. Principals’ Report XII. Superintendent’s Report XIII. Board Committee Reports XIV.



Information Items  FOIA (Freedom of Information Act) ..................................................................................................................6



XV.



Closed Session (if needed)



XVI.



Adjournment



*Denotes items for Board members only



Upcoming Board of Education Meeting Dates: Tuesday, September 27, 2016 @ 6:45 p.m. Tuesday, October 18, 2016 @ 6:45 p.m. Tuesday, November 15, 2016 @ 6:45 p.m. Tuesday, December 13, 2016 @ 6:45 p.m.



* Closed Session begins at 5:30 p.m.



Regular Meeting Minutes Board of Education  Niles Township High Schools  District 219  Cook County, Illinois August 9, 2016



I. Call to Order and Roll Call Board President Sproat called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. Board Members Present at Roll Call: Carlton Evans, Ruth Klint, David Ko, Linda Lampert, Brian Novak, Mark Sproat. Board Members Absent: Joseph Nowik II. Closed Session It was moved by NOVAK and seconded by LAMPERT to recess into closed session to discuss the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of employees, collective bargaining, purchase of property, security procedures, student disciplinary cases, the placement of individual students in special education programs and other matters related to individual students and pending litigation. The purchase or lease of real property for the use of the public body, including meetings held for the purpose of discussing whether a particular parcel should be acquired. The setting of a price for sale or lease of property owned by the public body. Litigation, when an action against, affecting or on behalf of the particular public body has been filed and is pending before a court or administrative tribunal, or when the public body finds that an action is probable or imminent, in which case the basis for the finding shall be recorded and entered into the minutes of the closed meeting. A roll call vote was taken. Voting Aye: Evans, Klint, Ko, Lampert, Novak, Nowik, Sproat. The motion carried. The Board recessed into Closed Session at 5:38 p.m. III. Recall to Order President Sproat recalled the meeting to order at 7:28 p.m. IV. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. V. Welcome President Sproat thanked everyone for attending the meeting. VI. Changes / Additions to the Agenda There were no changes or additions to the Agenda VII. Audience to Visitors On Agenda and Non-Agenda Items No audience to visitors requested to speak. VIII. Approval of the Consent Agenda A motion was made by KLINT and seconded by LAMPERT to approve the Consent Agenda. A roll call vote was taken. Voting Aye: Evans, Klint, Ko, Lampert, Novak, Nowik, Sproat. The motion carried.



Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of August 9, 2016



Page 1 of 9



Included in the Consent Agenda were: a. Approved payment of the Monthly Bills and Payroll in the amount of $5,484,202.13 b. Approved the Personnel Report c. Approved Minutes July 12, 2016 and July 20, 2016 Board of Education Open and Closed Sessions d. Approved Disposal of Surplus Equipment e. Approved Transfer of Interest Earned IX. Business a. AP Report (Discussion Only) Dr. Isoye thanked Dr. Roloff for putting together the report on Advance Placement test results based on last year’s numbers. Dr. Roloff stated that in the last few years student taking AP courses and exams have increased. The scores have remained the same or increased and this is a testament to our staff and teachers. The AP courses are college level courses. The staff has worked very hard to increase the number of students and access for taking these courses. We have plateaued, but we need to work on getting more students involved. We have been surveying students to get them more involved in taking AP courses. Dr. Roloff will bring that information to the Board at another time. 85% of our students are receiving a passing score. She stated that advanced placement is a key to our student’ future success and they will be successful in college if they are successful in AP coursework. Dr. Roloff said there is a new law in Illinois that schools have to accept a score of 3 or above, however, the gist of the new law has not been determined. Dr. Roloff will bring the cost for taking AP course this fall to the next Board meeting. Dr. Roloff said we are looking to get 50% of students taking these courses. There was a discussion on AP course work regarding which colleges accept these courses. Dr. Roloff will bring this information to a future Board meeting. b. Increase of Daily Substitute Rate (Discussion and Action) It was moved by KLINT and seconded by EVANS to approve the increase of daily substitute rate from $110.00 to $120.00. Dr. Murphy stated that it is challenging to get substitute teachers because District 219 pays lower than other districts. In order to be competitive and get good teachers, we are recommending that the Board increase the substitute pay from $110.00 to $120.00 per day. A roll call vote was taken. Voting Aye: Evans, Klint, Ko, Lampert, Novak, Nowik, Sproat. The motion carried. X. Superintendent’s Report Dr. Isoye said school is about to start and all of the administrators have been back since last Monday. This week we have 1 ½ days of various workshops for all administrators to learn various software that will be implemented in the near future and also CPR training. Dr. Isoye will be introducing himself to the new teachers tomorrow, who have been going through new teacher orientation for the past few days. We have several new administrators: The Athletic Director at Niles North, Brett Bildstein, Assistant Director of Student Services, Anthony Meier, Assistant Director of Human Resources at the District office, Jean Moy, and Director of K-8 Literacy Curriculum and Instructional Supervision, Jennifer Laughlin. Students are arriving at both campuses for the Enrollment Fair. Dr. Isoye has been meeting one-on-one with elementary district superintendents to learn about the collaborative efforts that District 219 has with our elementary districts. He also wants to learn about the students, how these districts serve their students and how we can support them. Dr. Isoye met with six of the seven Board members one-on-one and expects to Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of August 9, 2016



Page 2 of 9



have these meetings throughout the year to get to know each other. He also met with the Union President and looks forward to continuing the one-on-one meetings as he has scheduled them into the fall semester. He looks forward to building the relationship not only with the Board, but with our Union and the work that our faculty and staff do on behalf of students. Friday is the first day with all faculty and staff. Dr. Isoye will start the day at Niles West to welcome everyone back to the new school year and to introduce himself to the new teachers. This will be followed by activities for each building designed by the building leadership. Monday is the first day of school. He is certainly looking forward to seeing everyone in school. XI. Board Committee Reports There were no Board Committee Reports. President Sproat said since the school is starting it is important to get started on Board Committee reports. XII. Information Items a. Employment Information System Compliance Report This is a report required by law that we have to file each year and we are required to put on our website. It will be up on the website by October 1. XIII. Adjournment It was moved by KO and seconded by LAMPERT to adjourn the meeting. A roll call vote was taken. Voting Aye: Evans, Klint, Ko, Lampert, Novak, Nowik, Sproat. The motion carried. The meeting adjourned at 7:51 p.m.



_______________________________________ President



Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of August 9, 2016



____________________________________ Secretary



Page 3 of 9



Addendum



TO:



Board of Education Dr. Steven Isoye, Superintendent



FROM:



Dr. Ed Murphy, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources



DATE:



August 5, 2016



SUBJECT:



Personnel Recommendations for August 9, 2016 Board of Education meeting







It is recommended that the Board of Education approve the administrative contracts for the following administrators for the 2016-2017 school year:



NAME Meier, Anthony Moy, Jean Bildstein, Brett







Shaw, Andre Slefo, Amanda



$110,000 $129,000 Prorated Salary of $113,122



August 10, 2016 August 10, 2016



POSITION Certified School Nurse From: MA / 6 – To: MA / 5 (previously approved on 5/3/16)



FTE 1.0



EFFECTIVE DATE August 12, 2016



POSITION Paraprofessional, Mathematics – P1 / Step 1, 186 day calendar Paraprofessional, Digital Literacy – P1 / Step 1, 186 day calendar Paraprofessional, Digital Literacy – P1 / Step 1, 186 day calendar



FTE 1.0



EFFECTIVE DATE August 12, 2016



1.0



August 12, 2016



1.0



August 12, 2016



It is recommended that the Board of Education approve the resignation for the following support staff:



NAME Wallace, Kristy 



EFFECTIVE DATE August 10, 2016



It is recommended that the Board of Education approve the employment of the following support staff for the 2016-2017 school year:



NAME Benlardi, Wassif







SALARY $96,000



It is recommended that the Board of Education approve the contract correction for the following licensed staff for the 2016-2017 school year:



NAME Hansen, Christopher







POSITION Assistant Director for Student Services, 205 day calendar Assistant Director of Human Resources Athletic Director



POSITION/LOCATION Paraprofessional, Special Education / West



EFFECTIVE DATE July 15, 2016



It is recommended that the Board of Education approve the employment of the following parttime/temporary staff for the 2016-2017 school year:



NAME Chau, Crystalin Choi, Irin Honeycutt, Phoenix-Rose Murray-Cannon, Darlene Williams, Ka’Lea



POSITION / LOCATION Textbook Center / West Textbook Center / West Textbook Center / West Student Services, Nurse Office / North Textbook Center / West



Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of August 9, 2016



SALARY $8.25/Hr. $8.25/Hr. $8.25/Hr. $12.00/Hr. $8.25/Hr.



EFFECTIVE DATE August 10, 2016 August 10,2016 August 10, 2016 August 10, 2016 August 10, 2016



Page 4 of 9







It is recommended that the Board of Education approve the employment of the following parttime/temporary athletic staff for the 2016-2017 school year:



NAME - NORTH Abas, Brent Arceo, Vanessa Booker, Gordon Brines, Christine Caplan, Robin Drase, George Egofske, Mark Endo, Michael Ference, Patricia Fowler, Laura



NAME - NORTH French, Denise Garoppolo, Michael Gregerman, Daniel Henderson, Robert Herlocker, Carol Howard, Peggy Joffe, Matthew Kakares, Irene Kessler, Joel Koutsis, Daniel



NAME - NORTH Lee, Yoon Madsen, Nicholas Meyer, Richard Norberg, Holly Puglisi, Daniel Relihan, Jane Salem, Omar Salem, Stephanie Schero, Laura Steeno, Patrick



NAME - NORTH Stefl, Camilla Stewart, Margaret Swedberg, Andrew Vana, Christopher Wittleder, William Wong, George Yunker, Jean



NAME - WEST Anbarchian, Gevik Arcus, Susan Brown, Tricia Bubley, Laura Dickman, Matthew Dunham, Lisa Ference, Patricia Garvey, Jacqueline Genovesi, Anthony Gragnani, Lucille



NAME - WEST Grunst, Marie Gustafson, Garry Konsewicz, Tony Langston, Teri Leaks, Michael Lefkowitz, Cody Lueder, Eric Macejak, Jason Medland, Mark Metoyer, Stacy



NAME - WEST Moy, Joan Moy, Karissa Przekota, John Puglisi, Daniel Ramirez, Mario Rasch, William Relihan, Jane Salem, Omar Salem, Stephanie Schwartz, Christopher



NAME – WEST Toy, Daniel Vana, John Wagner, Sarah Weinketz, Sandra Wiedeman, Stanley Wittleder, William







It is recommended that the Board of Education approve the employment of the following stipend positions for the 2016-2017 school year:



NILES NORTH Football, Assistant Girls Swimming, Assistant Girls Volleyball, Assistant Flute Choir, Sponsor Jazz Vocal, Assistant Boys Soccer, Assistant Boys Volleyball, Head Girls Swim, Assistant



NAME Noll, Jacob Torres, Paul Booker, Gordon *Merrill, Jennifer *Zegree, Sarah Paulis, Sarah Vanderjeugdt, Terri *Wilson, Joe



NILES WEST NAME Jazz Vocal, Assistant *Stanton, Sean Boys Gymnastics, Assistant *Mukai, Keith Girls Indoor Track, Assistant Blair, Michael Girls Outdoor Track, Assistant Blair, Michael Ignition, Mentor Green, Carla Play 1, Other Sortino, Deanna (.5) Debate, Assistant *Prete, Elizabeth (.25) Debate, Assistant *Meloche, Bradley (.25) Boys Cross Country, Assistant Zasso, Alexander Wrestling, Assistant Dickman, Matthew (.5) Assyrian Club Slefo, Amanda * Not a full-time school year employee 



It is recommended that the Board of Education approve the employment of the following temporary fulltime substitute teacher for the 2016-2017 school year:



NAME Roberts, Jonathan Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of August 9, 2016



Page 5 of 9







It is recommended that the Board of Education approve the employment of the following substitute teachers for the 2016-2017 school year:



NAME Abron, Erik Adolphson, Thomas Aivaz, Joseph Allen, Matthew Altman, Michael Axel, Paul Bennett, Douglas Blumenfeld, Ronald Brzeski, Walter Burdein, Dmitry Chandrathil, Kurian Ciccone, Francis Coleman, Donald Conswisher, Michael Cyriac, Jessy Davis, Gary Davis, Rhea Day, Michael Deguzman, Gillian Denard, Tyrone Dewald, Renee Dimaria, James Drase, George Elsberg, Lawrence Fingerman, Ruth Fink, Harvey Franklin, Christina Franz, Helen 



NAME Frazin, Lora Fry, Barbara Genge, Lawrence Gliffe, Anthony Golata, John Goldberg, Fred Goldsmith, Barbara Gomberg, Lawrence Graber, Allen Greenberg, Steven Guercio, Mary Ellen Haider, Saleha Hale-Daoud, Cassandra Halliday, Valentina Heinrich, Timothy Hesser, Sarell Himmelmann, William Hirsch, Robert Horton, Jane Inga, Paul Jameson, Nicole Karis, Michael Kavish, David Keenan, Paul Kenmotsu, Steven Krahl, William Kurian, Mercy



NAME Kurey, Jason Kwasinski, Jennifer Lambach, Ruth Lazovsky, Ben Zion Lems, Kristin Liardakis, Christos Lichtenstein, Richard Liebman, Wayne Lietzau, John Lisa, Friedman Loughran, Madeleine Macias, Alexis Macris, Janine Martin, Jessica Marver, Sally Mays, Christine McCullough, Susan McIntosh, Valerie McShane, Maureen Mixon, Donovan Moore, Elizabeth Morales, Juliana Morrissey, Jennifer Moscovitch, Anna Mui, Mary Jane Munro, Bruce Norberg-Johnson, Denise



NAME Nusbaum, Susan O’Connor, Lawrence Poskozim, Joyce Prout, Christopher Reitman, Michelle Riley, Thomas Robin, Lorry Rojas, Paul Ross, Michael Sass, Roger Schiel, Joan Schiel, John Scott, Roslyn Shermach, William Sherwin, Robert Stein, Roger Swartz, Robert Szymanski, Jason Teister, James Timmel, Richard Tower, Margaret Volpe, Frances Walsh, Kathleen Warshausky, Merle D. Weiner, Angela Whaley, Nancy Wong, George Zacharia, Danny



It is recommended that the Board of Education approve the employment of the following clerical substitutes for the 2016-2017 school year at the rate of $12.00/Hr.:



NAME Beem, Patricia Chipkin, Shelley Dammrich, Carol Gliebe, Carla Gunchick, Rosemarie Liardakis, Nikki Mei, Annette Speciale, Raquel Szymanski, Jason



Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of August 9, 2016



Page 6 of 9



HANDOUT TO:



Board of Education Dr. Steven Isoye, Superintendent



FROM:



Dr. Ed Murphy, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources



DATE:



August 9, 2016



SUBJECT:



Personnel Recommendations







It is recommended that the Board of Education approve the administrative contracts for the following administrators for the 2016-2017 school year:



NAME Bildstein, Brett



POSITION Athletic Director



Laughlin, Jennifer



Director of K-8 Literacy Curriculum and Instructional Supervision, 205 day calendar







POSITION Executive Assistant to the Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources, 260 day calendar



SALARY $60,000 Prorated at $50,536



EFFECTIVE DATE August 29, 2016



POSITION Science – MA / Step 1



FTE .25



EFFECTIVE DATE August 12, 2016



It is recommended that the Board of Education approve the contract correction for the following licensed staff for the 2016-2017 school year:



NAME Shabad, Benjamin







August 10, 2016



It is recommended that the Board of Education approve the employment for the following licensed staff for the 2016-2017 school year:



NAME Kudert, Grant 



EFFECTIVE DATE August 13, 2016



It is recommended that the Board of Education approve the employment for the following confidential staff for the 2016-2017 school year:



NAME Kreutzer, Alva







SALARY $129,000 Prorated at $113,122 $115,000



POSITION Psychologist From: MA30 / 5 – To: MA30 / 4 (previously approved on 5/24/16)



FTE 1.0



EFFECTIVE DATE August 12, 2016 put on handout



It is recommended that the Board of Education approve the employment of the following support staff for the 2016-2017 school year:



NAME Kudert, Grant Raper, Sarah Schaefer, Victoria



POSITION Paraprofessional, Science – P1 / Step 1, 186 day calendar Paraprofessional, Special Education – P1 / Step 1, 186 day calendar Secretary B, Human Resources, S3 / Step 1, 260 day calendar



Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of August 9, 2016



FTE .75



EFFECTIVE DATE August 12, 2016



1.0



August 12, 2016



1.0



August 15, 2016



Page 7 of 9







It is recommended that the Board of Education approve the resignation for the following support staff:



NAME Dickman, Matthew 



EFFECTIVE DATE August 12, 2016



It is recommended that the Board of Education approve the employment of the following part-time/temporary staff for the 2016-2017 school year:



NAME Amin, Hina Brooks, DaJuan Calma, Patricia Falvey, Lee Hruza, Laszlo Newman, Joshua Norberg, Holly Przekota, John Rounds, Robert Simon, Scott Szyska, Patrick Tomsheck, Brian 



POSITION/LOCATION Paraprofessional, Digital Literacy / West



POSITION / LOCATION Family Liaison / District Fine and Applied / Summer Band Camp / West Textbook Center / West Fine and Applied / Summer Band Camp / West SWIFT Aquatics Swim Coach / North SWIFT Aquatics Swim Coach / North SWIFT Aquatics Swim Coach / North SWIFT Aquatics Swim Coach / North SWIFT Aquatics Swim Coach / North Fine and Applied / Summer Band Camp / West SWIFT Aquatics Swim Coach / North SWIFT Aquatics Swim Coach / North



SALARY $24.24/Hr. $35.00/Hr.



EFFECTIVE DATE August 1, 2016 August 1, 2016



$8.25/Hr. $35.00/Hr.



August 10, 2016 August 1, 2016



$15.00/Hr. $14.00/Hr. $14.00/Hr. $20.00/Hr. $15.00/Hr. $35.00/Hr.



August 10, 2016 August 10, 2016 August 10, 2016 August 10, 2016 August 10, 2016 August 1, 2016



$15.00/Hr. $15.00/Hr.



August 10, 2016 August 10, 2016



It is recommended that the Board of Education approve the employment of the following part-time/temporary athletic staff for the 2016-2017 school year:



NAME – WEST Dunham, Lisa McClure, Reginald Moy, Nicole Schwartz, Beverly Sinnick, Jenifer Stern, Mitch Vivone, Christopher 



It is recommended that the Board of Education approve the employment of the following stipends positions for the 2016-2017 school year:



NILES NORTH Football, Assistant



NAME *Butler, Ryan



NILES WEST NAME Math Team, Head Bohigian, Suzanne (.165) Math Team, Assistant Bohigian, Suzanne, (.5) R.I.O.T., Head Patel, Parin (.5) Boys Basketball, Assistant Jones, Clarence Debate, Assistant *Miller, Ian (.75) * Not a full-time school year employee 



It is recommended that the Board of Education approve the employment of the following staff for 2016 Summer Camps at the revenue generated by each camp:



WEST – TENNIS Grais, Ben WEST – SOFTBALL Rosin, Christina Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of August 9, 2016



Page 8 of 9



WEST – FOOTBALL Leaks, Michael *Wright, Christopher Jones, Clarence WEST – GIRLS VOLLEYBALL *Roth, Todd *Tran, Kha 



It is recommended that the Board of Education approve the employment of the following temporary full-time substitute teacher for the 2016-2017 school year:



NAME Clancy, Anne Marie Dickman, Matthew 



It is recommended that the Board of Education approve the employment of the following substitute teacher for the 2016-2017 school year:



NAME Serapin, Jillian



Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of August 9, 2016



Page 9 of 9



District 219 Adrrinistrative Center 7700 Gross Point Road Skokie, IL 60077 Tel. 847 626 3000 Fax . 84 7 626 3090 www .niles-hs.k12.il.us Niles Township High Schools



To:



Board of Education Dr. Steven lsoye, Superintendent



From: Dr. Anne Roloff, Assistant Superintendent for Curriculum and Instruction Date: August 23, 2016 Re:



2017-2018 School Calendar (Discussion Only)



We submit the following calendar draft for the 2017-18 school year. Per the Board's direction from last year, we present a religious holiday neutral calendar, where religious holidays (Rosh Hashanah , Yorn Kippur, Eid al-Fitr, Good Friday) are not observed . This calendar has been shared with Union leadership, D219 administrators, and the Township superintendents. All groups have responded favorably to this calendar. It follows the calendar guidelines established by the Township superintendent group. Several of our elementary sender districts have a calendar similar to this draft, where they do not observe religious holidays. They include NTDSE , Fairview District 72, and Skokie District 73.5. I have also included a recent article from the Daily Herald about area school calendars, which sheds some light on why high schools tend to have earlier start dates for the school year.



DRAFT 2017-18 Calendar Codes: X = attendance day: XHI, XHPT, XID, XDS. XHS, XHSW, XHIH, XHPH = half attendance day: XH = holiday attendance waiver: FPT, FPTH, WFPT = full day parent teacher conf.; FIH = teacher inservice; Pl, Tl, TIH = parent/teacher institute; ED



Aug-17



Jul-17 Sun



Mon



Tue



Wed



Thur



Sal



Fri



Sun



Sep-1 7 Mon



Tue



Wed



Thu



Fri



Sal



1



2



3



4



5



1



Sun



Mon



Tue



Wed



Thu



Fri



Sal



1



2



X



2 9



10



......1L



17



23



24



....1Q_



4



3



11 18 25



5 12 19 26



6 13 20 27



7



8



14



15



21



22



28



29



Accum :



Mon



Tue



Wed



Thur



Fri



Sal



1



2



3



4



5



6



7



X



X



X



X



X



22 29



9



10



11



12



13



NIA



X



X



X



X



16



17



18



19



20



X



X



X



X



X



23



24



25



26



27



X



X



X



X



X



30



31



X



X



Oct Attend: Jan-18



14 21 28



Accum :



21 Tue



Wed



Thur



Fri



Sal



2



3



4



5



6



NIA



NIA



NIA



NIA



7



1 HOL 8



9



10



11



12



X



X



X



X



X



15 HOL 22



16



17



18



19



X



X



X



X



23



24



25



26



X



X



X



X



X



29



30



31



X



X



X



28



..



Jan Attend: Apr-18



20 27



Mon



Tue



\Ved



Thur



Fri



Sa,



2



3



4



5



6



7



X



X



X



X



X



22 29



9



10



11



16



17



18



X



X



X



23



24



25



X



X



X



29



30



31



X



X



X



21



15 Tl 22



X



X



28 X



5 12 19



9



10



11



12



13



X



X



X



X



X



16



17



18



19



20



X



X



X



X



X



23



24



25



26



27



X



X



X



X



X



Sun



4 11 18



14 21 28



Sun



6 13 20 27



30 X



Mon



12 19 26



3



10 17 24



Accum :



12



4 HOL 11



5



6



7



8



X



X



X



X



12



13



14



15



X



X



X



X



X



18



19



20



21



22



X



X



X



X



X



25



26



27



28



29



X



X



X



X



X



Tue



Wed



Thu



Fri



Sal



1



2



4



X



X



3 Tl



11



6



7



8



9



10



X



X



X



X



13



14



15



16



17



X



X



X



X



X



20



21



22



X



X



NIA



NIA



27



27



29



23 HOL 30



X



X



X



X



Mon



Accum:



Tue



Wed



24



9 16 23 30



18 25



Thu



Fri



Sal



1



2



3



X



X



6



7



8



9



X



X



X



X



12



13



14



15



16



X



X



X



X



X



19 HOL 26



20



21



22



23



X



X



X



X



27



28



X



X



X



3 10 17



10 17 24



123



Tue



Wed



Thu



Fri



Sat



1



2



3



4



5



X



X



X



X



7



8



9



10



11



X



X



X



X



X



14



15



16



17



18



X



X



X



X



X



21



22



23



X



X



X



ED



28 HOL



29



30



24 Tl 31



ED



ED



ED



ED



25



Tue



Wed



Thu



32 Fri



Sa1



1



2



4



5



6



7



8



X



X



X



X



X



11



12



13



14



15



X



X



X



X



X



18



19



20



21



22



X



X



X



X



X



25



26



27



28



29



NIA



NIA



NIA



NIA



NIA



Dec Attend: Mar-1 8



16



Mon



Tue



Sun



4 11 18



Accurr Wed



161



30



Fri



Sa,



2



3



X



X



5



6



7



8



9



X



X



X



X



12



13



14



15



16



X



X



X



X



X



19



20



21



22



23



X



X



X



X



X



27



28



29



30



NIA



NIA



NIA



NIA



Mar Attend: Jun-1 8



17



Mon



Tue



Accum: Thu



10 17 24 31



140 Fri



Sal



1



2



12



3



4



5



6



7



8



9



19



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



26



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



30 Apr Attend: 21 Accum: 1st Semester - 88 DAYS 2nd Semester - 90 DAYS Summer School - TBA



23



1



X



Wed



16



Thu



26



Sun



9



87



NIA



25



Accum:



Mon



Accum:



20



X



71



5



19



Sun



24



X



Mon



Sept Attend: Dec-17



12



X



Feb Attend: May-18



104



1,



15



Sun



25



Accum:



17



13



Sun



8



8



Nov Attend : 18 Feb-18



53



Mon



21



27



26



Sun



14



20



14



Aug Attend: Nov-17



0



Sun



15



13



7



31



July Attend: 0 Oct-17



8



6



May Attend: 17 Accum: 178 Teacher Institutes - 8/14, 11/3, 5/24 Winter Break - 12/25-1/5 Spring Break - 3/26-3/30



9/4-Labor Day, 10/9 - Columbus Day , 11/22-24-Thanksgiving, 1/15-MLK, 2/19-President's Day



June Attend:



0



Accurr



178



NILES TOWNSHIP HIGH SCHOOLS 201 7 -18 School Calendar Opening/Closing Days of School Wednesday , August 16, 2017 Wednesday, May 23 , 2018



Niles Townshi:J Hi11h Sc~ools



A ugus t 2017 s M T w 6 13 20



27



7 14 21 28



1 8 X 22



29



2 9 16 23 30



T



F



s 5 12 19 26



3



4



10



11



17 24 31



18 25



sept emb er 2017 s 3 10 17 24



M X



11



18 25



T



5 12 19 26



w 6 13



20 27



October 2017 s M T w 1 8 15 22



29



2 X



16 23 30



3 10 17 24 31



4 11



18 25



T



7 14 21 28



6 13



20 27



7 14 21 28



T 5 12 19 26



4



10



11



17 24 31



2 9 16 23 30



22



29



F



s



6



7 14 21



13



20 27



F X



s



7 14 21 28



11



18



X



25



26



Friday , September 15 Monday, October 2 Thursday , November 9 Friday, January 12



Thursday, September 7 Thursday, November 3



18



Thursday, November 2



X



X



25



29



30



20



X



X



X



X



4



8 X 22



9 16 23 30



29



X 10



17 24 31



T X



13



18



5 12 19



20



7 14 21



25



X



X



X



11



6



A,pn·12018 s M T w



F



1 8 15 22



2 9 16 23



T



F



1 8 15 22



2 9 16 23



X



X



17 24 31



F



s



6 13 20 27



7 14 21



3 10



17 24



s 3 10



3



4



10



11



17 24



18 25



T 5 12 19 26



M ay 2018 s M T w



T



F



s



3



4



10



11



17



18 ®



5 12 19 26



T



F



s 2 9 16



20 27



7 14 21 28



® 8 15 22 29



JI ll!l' 2018 s M T w



T



F



s



5 12 19 26



6



7 14 21



1 8 15 22



2 9 16 23 30



28



6:00 - 8:30 p.m. Open House 4:00 - 8:00 p.m. Parent Teacher Conferences



6 13 20 27



7 14 21 X



1 8 15 22



®



2 9 16 23 ®



X



®



Marking Periods



F



s



1 8 15 22 X



2 9 16 23 30



August 16 - September 15 September 18 - October 20 October 23 - November 21 August 15 - December 22 January 8 - February 9 February 12 - March 16 March 19 - April 20 January 8 - May 23



11



F X 12



18 25



19 26



s 6 13 20 27



Progress Report 1 (22) Progress Report 2 (24) Progress Report 3 (21) Semester Report (87 w/finals) Progress Report 1 (24) Progress Report 2 (24) Progress Report 3 (20) Semester Report (91 w/finals)



Final Exams December 20-December 22 May 21 - May 23



w



Tuesday, February 6 Wednesday , March 14 Monday, April 9 Tuesday, May 1



7 14 21 28



s



T



Friday, September 8



X



18



T X



Teacher Institute Memorial Day



6 13 20 27



w



March 2018 s M T w 4



Martin Luther King Day Presidents' Day Spring Break (1 week)



T



Late Arrival Days (10:10a.m.)



Early Release (2:11 p.m.)



13



M X



Teacher Institute Opening Day Labor Day Columbus Day Teacher Institute No School Thanksgiving No School Winter Break (2 weeks)



29



11



7 14 21



M



Tuesday,August14 Monday, September 4 Monday, October 9 Friday, November 3 Wednesday, November 22 Thursday, November 23 Friday, November 24 Monday, December 25Friday, January 5 Monday, January 15 Monday, February 19 Monday, March 26Friday , March 30 Thursday, May 24 Monday, May 28



10 17



5 12 19



s



5 12



Open House and Parent-Teacher Conference Days



January 2018 s



28



Fe b ruary 2018 4



2 9 16



6



Last day of school



Student Non Attendance Days



1 8 15



December 2017 s M T w T 3



s



First day of school



Late Start Days for students (9:40 a.m.)



November 2017 s M T w T 5 12 19 26



F



1 8 15



®Emergency Days may be used as school day if school closes unexpectedly during the regula school year.



st



1 Semester 2na Semester



3



Niles West, 12:00p.m. Niles North , 3:00p.m.



4



10



11



17 24



18 25



1 8 15



Graduation Dates Sunday, May 27 Sunday, May 27



June 2018 s M T w



22



29



2 9 16 23 30



5 12 19 26



6 13



3



4



10



11



17 24 31



18 25



13



20 27



23



30



28



8/16/2016



Why suburban schools are starting so early this ,ear



DallyHerald Education



updated: 8/15/io1s 6;10 AM



Why suburban schools are starting so early this year



Senior Joseph Leong works on a computer in one of the new labs at Mundelein High School last Tuesday. The high school has the earliest first day among suburban districts. Gilbert R. Boucher II I Stoff Photographer



Eric Peterson



While it's protected by law in neighboring Wisconsin, the once traditional practice of starting the school year in September is virtually extinct in suburban Chicago.



In fact, many suburban school districts are welcoming students back to classes earlier than ever, part of a trend largely driven by high schools' desire to hold first-semester finals before winter break. That's leading their feeder elementary districts to follow suit with mid-August starting dates. According to the Illinois State Board of Education, among the 802 approved district calendars for the upcoming school year, 667 start classes before Monday, Aug. 22. Another 96 start on Aug. 22, while only 39 start after that day. Due to a quirk in this year's calendar, the always-first Mundelein High School started even earlier than usual, with the first class bells ringing Tuesday, Aug. 9. http:/IWWW.dail,t,erald.com'article/20160815/news/160819485/



1/4



8/16/2016



\/Vhysuburban schools are starting so earlythis }€81"



Palatine-Schaumburg High School District 211 starts Aug. 15, and Barrington Unit District 220 begins in a week, on Aug. 22. For District 211, one of the priorities in creating the calendar was for the school year to have the maximum number of days -- 185 -- even though the law allows fewer. "Every day of instruction is absolutely critical," Superintendent Dan Cates said. Having the first semester end before winter break not only allows students to have a restful two weeks off, but it allows the district to better use each day in scheduling both instruction time and testing, he added. District 220 school board President Brian Battle said educational reasons are behind the earlier start dates. Though the debate leading District 220's change was at times controversial, there have been few complaints and no problems since it was enacted two years ago, Battle said. "I think there's been an overwhelming support among parents, students and staff that this was a good thing," Battle said. Controversy also accompanied Mundelein High School's change -- but after 20 years, it's become a distant memory, Mundelein High School District 120 spokesman Ron Girard said. Families are accustomed to the calendar, and the four elementary districts that send students to Mundelein High have adjusted to be within a week or two of the same starting date, he said. The district's intent was to have semesters similar to those of colleges. But while a college semester is only 15 weeks long, the 18-week semester of a public high school district necessitated starting earlier, Girard said. A secondary benefit was that Mundelein High students have traditionally had a jump on summer jobs, with their school year ending in mid-May. There's been no negative impact on sports, though the first football game is no longer during the first week of school and spring sport athletes often compete beyond the last day of class. Girard noted that there have been many instances of baseball players running onto the graduation stage in their uniforms to receive their diplomas. And some area swimming pools close in August because they've lost all their lifeguards to the start of the school year. "I think the advantages outweigh the disadvantages," Girard said. This year's first day, however, was earlier than normal by about a week, in part because the district wanted to continue observing holidays like Columbus Day and Yorn Kippur with days off for students. Schools' limited ability to air-condition their buildings may have been reasons behind the once traditional September start of the school year. But with Mundelein's campus being air-conditioned, it gives the district the flexibility to make the best educational decision, Girard said. While unit districts like District 220 can synchronize high school and elementary school starting times, high school districts like District 211 don't have the same level of control of its feeder districts. One of them -- Palatine Township Elementary District 1 5 -- moved its first day up to Wednesday, Aug. 17, to more closely match District 211 's calendar. But the other -- Schaumburg Township Elementary District 54 -- is staying put with Monday, Aug. 22 . Neither has received any complaints about their decisions, officials said. District 15 Superintendent Scott Thompson said giving families with children in districts 15 and 211 the same summer vacation days was a top motive for matching the calendars.



http://WWW.dailytlerald.com'article/20160815/new.,/160819485/



'214



8/16/2016



Why suburban schools are starting so early this~



But there also were a few even more practical reasons. Among them are the ability for newly graduated eighth-graders t , attend summer school at their future high schools, and for District 15 graduations to have access to the high schools' gymnasiums. District 54 spokeswoman Terri McHugh said the scheduling of professional development opportunities for staff this summer kept the district from trying to match District 211 's start date. This may or may not change in future years, she added. "Every year the calendar is considered anew, so I could not speak for the calendar committee," McHugh said.



Niles Township High Schools



Date:



August 23, 2016



To:



Board of Education



From:



Policy Committee



Subject:



Policy and Procedures: First Reading- Discussion



All of the following recommended changes have been reviewed and approved by the Policy Committee, and where needed, relevant staff members. Number 2:70 5:15 NEW 6:15 6:50 6:235 7:10 7:270



8:90 8:110 NEW



Name Vacancies on the School Board - Filling Vacancies Anti-Nepotism



Proposed ChanQes Minor change to parameters for filling vacancies. New anti-nepotism language.



School Accountability School Wellness Access to Electronic Networks Equal Educational Oooortunities Administering Medicines to Students



Update in response to P.A. Non-substantive changes Non-substantive changes Update cross-references Maintain a supply of undesignated epinephrine auto-injectors (UEA) and undesignated opioid antagonists. Non-substantive changes Establish a process for public suggestions and concerns.



Parent Organizations and Booster Clubs Public Suggestions and Comments



Niles Township High School District 219



2:70 Page 1 of 1



Board of Education Vacancies on School Board of Education - Filling Vacancies Vacancy Elective office of a Board of Education member becomes vacant before the term's expiration when any of the following occurs: 1. Death of the incumbent; 2. Resignation in writing filed with the Secretary of the Board of Education;



3. Legal disability



:be--ifloumbent;



4. Conviction of a felony, bribery, perjury, or other infamous crime, or of any offense involving a violation of official oath or of a violent crime against a child; 5.



Removal from office;



6. The decision of a competent tribunal declaring his or her election void; 7. Ceasing to be an inhabitant of the District of a particular area from which he or she was elected, if the residential requirements contained in The School Code are violated; 8. An illegal conflict of interest; or 9. Acceptance of a second public office that is incompatible with Board of Education membership. Filling Vacancies Whenever a vacancy occurs, the remaining members shall notify the Regional Superintendent of Schools of that vacancy within five (51 days after its occurrence and shall fill the vacancy until the next regular school board election, at which election a successor shall be elected to serve the remainder of the unexpired term. However, if the vacancy occurs with less than 868 days remaining in the tean or le: lhau 8 da s b fore Lhe nexL regularly ·che


LEGAL REF.:



105 ILCS 5/10-10 and 5/10-11.



CROSS REF.:



2:40 (Board Member Qualifications), 2:60 (Board Member Removal from Office)



ADOPTED:



August 24, 2000



NEW Niles Township High School District 219



5:15 Page 1 of 1



General Personnel Anti-Nepotism The District strives to make employment decisions such as hiring, promoting, transferring, reappointing, evaluating, awarding salary to, disciplining, and tenninating employees based on the person's qualifications for the position, ability, and performance. The District aims to always hire or promote the best applicant for a position. The District expects those making employment decisions to avoid favoritism and the appearance of favoritism, or other conflicts of interest when making employment decisions In furtherance of these goals, the District shall not employ, promote, or transfer any person in a position in the District if a relative of that person shall serve in a direct supervisory role of that position. An employee is in a direct supervisory role ifhe or she is an administrator, supervisor, or manager who: I.



Directly oversees the work of the subordinate;



2.



Reviews the performance of the subordinate; or



3. Has authority to recommend or authorize discipline, promotion, or salary changes for the subordinate. The District expects those making employment decisions to refrain from hiring, promoting, or transferring an individual in a position which would create such a direct supervisor-subordinate relationship with a relative. Written materials provided to all applicants for any position, including new applicants, applicants for transfer, and applicant for promotion, shall require the applicant to identify any relatives employed by the District or the Board of Education at the time of the application. For the purpose of this policy, "relative" includes the following relationships, as well as any step, foster, and/or in-law (based on legal marriage or civil union) versions of the following relationships: 1. Spouse or domestic partner (current or former); 2. Parent; 3. Child; 4.



Sibling;



5. Guardian or ward; 6. Grandparent; 7. Grandchild; 8.



Aunt or uncle;



9. Niece or nephew; or I 0. Member of same household. Persons who were employees on the adopted date of this policy shall not be discharged or denied reemployment because of this policy.



CROSS REF. : ADOPTED:



5:30 (Hiring Process and Criteria)



Niles Township High School District 219



6:15



Page 1 of2



Instruction School Accountability According to the Illinois General Assembly, the primary purpose of schooling is the transmission of knowledge and culture through which students learn in areas necessary to their continuing development and entry into the world of work. To fulfill that pwpose, the Illinois State Board of Education prepared State Goals for Leaming with accompanying Illinois Leaming Standards. The Board of Education gives priority in the allocation of resources, including funds, time, personnel, and facilities, to fulfilling this purpose. Quality Assurance The Board of Education continuously monitors student achievement and the quality of the District's work. The Superintendent shall supervise the following quality assurance components, in accordance with the ll hnoi · luw an


Preparing each school's annual recognition application and quality assurance appraisal, whether internal or external, to monitor each school's process for continuous school improvement.



2.



Submitting School Improvement Plans for Board approval that comply with State law and contain: •



District student learning objectives_;_,



•



Assessment systems for measuring students' progress in the fundamental learning areas_;_, and



•



Reporting systems for informing the community and the State of assessment results.



If applicable, preparing and implementing a No Child Left Behind Act >..a..:..=='--r lan, according to federal law, and seeking the School Board's approval where necessary or advisable.



L Continuously monitoring whetlier the District.:_: and its schoot s overnll pc.:rfi nnance in Lcnns r b lh academic succes and cquit . hi includes, without limi1ation, u thoroug,h ana lysis of ISBE s balanced accountabilitv mcru urc ant.I each "Choo!' Multiple Measure index and cone. pondinu Annual Measurab le bjc Li ve provided by ! 'B ~- 1~alfifl1;-il e t-ta~e-yeaA)'-f}r-egres!T--&.H:ltl#Ret:~~la~ ~-f Lhe DislrieE 1111dior UAY of il:s !:iehoob fail 10 malce r1dequalt! yearl~., ~et'Htl:efle~ka-1-1



lal~e Ll=u: ae1.1orn, provid~ll m St-ale la\\ at. well as other the Di:,lrict a n c l f f l ~ ~ ~ ~ ~



•



, - tk~Le-tnerdase the hkelthood that '"f'eMi



lhe followincr year. The Surierinten4:mt



ueation'!i appro·1c~I where neGessary or adi.-isabl .



L 5.



Publishing a school report card in accordance with State-Illinois law.



6.



In accordance with Sec. 2-3.153 of the School Code, administer.!.!ll', at least biennially a survey of learning conditions on the instructional environment within the school to, at minimum, students in grades 9 through 12 and teachers.



=FA ~i-fll.tmt-l~lnil+--ma~ttl-ttf-a5Sd$-ffienl report., lo lhe Boera. ifwlucJiAg pr0jecl1ons wlmt.heF Hle Q.i..s.lriel tHH.l euthschool is or-wt-1+-be--ma-~ f!tlt]tHl~rly pFogress as definea-t-R-St-a~ ~av,·. Th"' l~1fl:leneen halkeek Boord appFtW!:l~F-eaeh-9+. ffieHlfl ·e1te~mvement Plan 1:1:Ae A-et'W ise when fleeessary rad, isahle-:



6:15



Niles Township High School District 219



Page 2 of2 &l-i-afl.:..e.r This secLion of lhe-pette



ffet;lt't'e only if lhe--cl'IOiccJ requ-ifeffl · ·fl ftltlera l law ar..: npp-licable la Hl-ifle· :----WheR-e.ffesti-ve;-th" :~tetl-&flpli es to only those st1:1eei:N:rem:eHeE1--t1+,~ettt:~1--iaenlified by the ation for sehool improv0ffle1H, eon-ect+ve-tte-tH:H, H e 5 4 ~ ~ ~1 aw,-1-Re~ : ;e-s , ~"litiettl-S-ffia' ~1:tn•;fer te aooth-er~ ic school witf:un the Drntriet, if Hny that--hafHt8-l--eee ·o khmtified. lfthere-afe no l+l';triet :;ohools a•,a ilaale-ttua--which u studtmtr0tl't' F.ltl ~dl¼fl-1 lhe-~ -letH-ftt'aeticab le, establ1~;h a cooperal1¥e egreemclH wiLh aLhcJr d1sLrie1s m lAt:! l¼f • rum,lers lo another sol100Htt1~ h-is-J)eliey--mey remoin al lheL Sl;lhool t-.1Hli l lhe udet1l compleh!-S-~i2fleSl--gfaee al that sch eh-l'.I~ shall preYitle transporial1on only unt:t~ end-e4he-se-11ettl-yettr-ifl....whieh the transferring s c h o o ~ 1-f.eH · 9H-ffifl emeftl-ef stthjeut to e


tl


sttpplemenH+l--di:i-ul:i¼Hanal .serYioe · us pre,.•idea t feeem



fu.tkld lo ffit1~~1tEH-e yearl)· f ) F O g ~ n !;eeuti1re restructuring. LEGAL REF.:



from low income fam ilies



~~



~1ey t l-lend--attihlfit}l-s€A a1 that: (1) yearn, ar (2) iii subjeet lo eeffet:ili~·e atilton or



aw ·



No Child Left Behind Act, §1116, 20 U.S.C. §6316. 34 C.F.R. §§200.32, 200.33, 200.42, and 200.43 105 ILCS 5/2-3.25a, 5/2-3.25a. 5'2-3.rb, 5/2-3.25c. 5/2-3 .25d, /2-3 .25d-5, 5/2-3.25..,, /2-3.25f. 5/2-3.rf-5. 5/2-3.63, 5/2-3.64a-5, 5/10-21.3a, and §5/27-1. 23 Ill. Admin. Code H---~i-u,:--t..,.,._,..,,.,_,iHtt-t-~~~~~u..... bp_,=tf~l ~J\~:~ R~c~r.: ..._g.._n~it~io=n Re( uirement



CROSS REF.:



6: 170 (Title I Programs), 6:340 (Student Testing and Assessment Program), 7: IO (Equal Educational Opportunities)



ADOPTED:



July 13, 2015



6:50



Niles Township High School District 219



Page 1 of2



Instruction School Wellness The primary goals of the Niles Township High School District 219 wellness program are to promote student, faculty, and staff health and promote lifelong healthy habits. Student wellness, including good nutrition and physical activity, shall be promoted in the District's educational program, school activities, and meal programs. This policy shall be interpreted consistently with Section 204 of the Child Nutrition and WIC Reauthorization Act of 2004, and lhe Healthy HungerFree Kid Act of 2010 (l II lFKA) . Goals for Nutrition Education The goals for addressing nutrition education include the following: •



Schools will support and promote geee-sound nutrition for students, faculty and staff.



•



Schools will foster the positive relationship between geed-sound nutrition, physical activity, and the capacity of students, faculty and staff to develop and learn.



•



Nutrition education will be part of the District's comprehensive health education curriculum. See Board policy 6:60, Curriculum Content.



•



Strive to provide joint school and community recreational activities.



•



Promote and encourage, verbally and through dedicated space and equipment, regular periods of moderate to vigorous physical activity for all students.



•



Promote opportunities and encouragement for faculty and staff to be physically active and participate in a wellness program.



Staff Wellness Niles Township High School District 219 highly values the health and well-being of every faculty and staff member. The District will offer a staff wellness program that supports personal efforts by staff to maintain a healthy lifestyle through programs, information and motivational activities. Goals for Physic_al Activity The goals for addressing physical activity include the following: •



Schools will support and promote an active lifestyle for students.



•



Physical education will be taught in all grades and shall include a developmentally planned and sequential curriculum that fosters the development of movement skills, enhances health-related fitness, increases students' knowledge, offers direct opportunities to learn how to work cooperatively in a group setting, and encourages healthy habits and attitudes for a healthy lifestyle. See Board policy 6:60, Curriculum Content.



•



During the school day, all students will be required to engage in a daily physical education course, unless otherwise exempted. See Board policy 6:60, Curriculum Content.



•



The curriculum will be consistent with and incorporate relevant Illinois Leaming Standards for Physical Development and Health as established by the Illinois State Board of Education {ISBE).



Niles Township High School District 219



6:50



Page 2 of2 Nutrition Guidelines for Foods Available in Schools During the School Day Students will be offered and schools will promote nutritious food and beverage choices consistent with the current Dietary Guidelines for Americans ~ f published jointly by the U.S. Department!! of Health and Human Services and Hl:e--9ef)iif4m~tt-e+--Agriculture ( DA). In addition, in order to promote student health and reduce childhood obesity, the Superintendent or designee shall esta-a · h such edA1 iAistmti¥e praee~8fltfe!-foee-sa4e5-4at-eeFAf1Cte wi~~;Lriet's non pffl+H 1-e El-sef'rice ie compttaH


Child Nutrition and WIC Reauthorization Act of 2004, PL 108-265, Sec. 204. Child Nutrition Act of 1966, 42 U.S.C. §1771 filfilm. National School Lunch Act, 42 U.S.C. § 1758.



42 U.S.C. § 1779, as implemented by 7 C.F.R. §210.11. 105 ILCS 5/2-3.139. 23 111.Admin.Code Part 305, Food Program. ISBE's "School Wellness Policy" Goal, adopted Oct. 2007. CROSS REF.:



4: 120 (Food Services). 5: I 00 ( 'taff De clopmcnt Program I, 6:60 (turriculurn unlenl)



ADOPTED:



March 22, 2010



Niles Township High School District 219



6:235



Page 1 of2



Instruction Access to District Computers and Electronic Networks Computers and electronic networks are a part of the District's instructional program in order to promote educational excellence by facilitating resource sharing, innovation, communication, teaching and learning. The Superintendent or designee shall develop administrative procedures for this policy and appoint a system administrator. The School District is not responsible for any information that may be lost, damaged, or unavailable when using the network, or for any information that is retrieved or transmitted via computers and networks. Furthermore, the District will not be responsible for any unauthorized charges or fees resulting from access to computers and networks. The retention of accounts and network resources will follow the operational procedures established by the system administrator, as directed by the superintendent. All computers in the District are the property of District 219. Curriculwn and Appropriate Online Behavior The use of computers and electronic networks shall_;_ -( 1) B_ae consistent with the curriculum adopted by the District as well as the varied instructional



needs, learning styles, abilities, and developmental levels of the students; and (2) _C_eomply with the selection criteria for instructional materials and instructional resource center materials. -As required by federal law and Board !=)folicy 6_;_60, Curriculum Content, students will be educated about appropriate online behavior, including but not limited to: (1) Ii-nteracting with other individuals on social networking websites and in chat rooms;, and (2) _C_eyber-bullying awareness and response. Teachers may, consistent with the administrative procedures for this policy, use computers and networks throughout the curriculum. The District maintains its electronic network to support the curriculum and enhance administrative efficiency. While it is not intended to serve as a public forum for general use, the District may use its network to provide access to specific information regarding students to the students and/or their parents or guardians or to make general information regarding District 219 available to the public. Acceptable Use All use of the District's technology and computers must be in support of education and/or research, and be in furtherance of the Board of Education's stated goal. Use is a privilege, not a right. Appropriate uses, ethics, and protocol relating to use of computers and electronic networks are contained in the Administrative Procedure · 6:235- PL Acceptable Use of the Distri t ' Computer and Electronic Networks (6:235 APl). General rules for behavior and communications and all Board £policies apply when using District computers and electronic networks. Electronic communications, including files deleted from a user's account but not erased, may be monitored or read by school officials. Internet Safety Technology protection measures shall be used on each District computer with Internet access. They shall include a filtering device that protects against Internet access by both adults and minors to visual depictions that are: (1) obscene, (2) pornographic, or (3) harmful or inappropriate for students, as defined by federal law and as determined by the Superintendent or designee. The Superintendent or designee



Niles Township High School District 219



6:235 Page 2 of2



shall enforce the use of such filtering devices. An administrator, supervisor or other authorized person may disable the filtering devise from bona fide research or other lawful purpose, provided the person receives prior permission from the Superintendent or system administrator. The Superintendent or designee shall include measures in the policy's implementation plan to address the following: 1.



Ensure staff supervision of student access to online electronic networks;-,



2.



Restrict student access to inappropriate matter as well as restricting access to harmful materials;,



3.



Ensure student and staff privacy, safety, and security when using electronic communications;-,



4.



Restrict unauthorized access, including "hacking" and other unlawful activities;-, and



5.



Restrict unauthorized disclosure, use, and dissemination of personal identification information, such as, names and addresses.



Authorization for Computers and Electronic Network Use



All users m.ust sign the ~-i · ' ~x h1 it 6:2 -- E2, Authorization for Acee·.· lo 1h11 D1.-1ri£:L • Computer and Electronic Networks, as a condition of use of District technology. Each student and his or her parent(s)/guardian(s) must sign the Authorization before being granted unsupervised use. All users of the District's computers and networks shall maintain the confidentiality of student records. Reasonable measures to protect against unreasonable access shall be taken before confidential student information is loaded onto the network. The failure of any student or staff member to follow the terms of the dmmistrall c Pro i.;Ju rc 6:2 5AP 1. Ac.:ccmtob!e U. e o{lhe {)f tric.:t .1 Co111p111er u11d Electroni, etH orkstl+t~ l-im1fer G mlfH.t~ I Ji.l.ei41--eH.ie NtHw&rk t! , or this policy, may result in the loss of privileges, disciplinary action, and/or appropriate legal action. LEGAL REF.:



No Child Left Behind Act, 20 U.S.C. §6777. Children's Internet Protection Act, 47 U.S.C. §254(h) and (1). Enhancing Education Through Technology Act, 20 U.S.C §6751



~ ~-



47 C.F.R. Part 54, Subpart F, Universal Service Support for Schools and Libraries 720 ILCS 135/0.01. CROSS REF.:



4:10 (Fiscal and Business Management), 5:100 (Staff Development Program), 6:40 (Curriculum Development), 6:60 (Curriculum Content), 6:210 (Instructional Materials), 6:230 (Library Resource Center), 6:260 (Complaints About Curriculum, Instructional Materials and Programs), 7: 130 (Student Rights and Responsibilities), 7: 190 (Student Discipline), 7 :310 (Publications)



ADOPTED:



November 26, 2012



7:10



Niles Township High School District 219



Page 1 of2



Students Equal Educational Opportunities Equal educational and extracurricular opportunities shall be available for all students without regard to race, color, national origin, ancestry, sex, sexual orientation, ethnicity, language barrier, religion, physical or mental disability, gender identity, status of being homeless, immigration status, order of protection status, economic and social conditions, or actual or potential marital or parental status, including pregnancy. Further, the District will not knowingly enter into agreements with any entity or any individual that discriminates against students on the basis of sex or any other protected status. Any student may file a discrimination grievance by using the Uniform Grievance Procedure. Sex Equity No student shall, on the basis of sex or sexual orientation, or gender identity be denied equal access to programs, activities, services, or benefits or be limited in the exercise of any right, privilege, advantage, or denied equal access to educational and extracurricular programs and activities. Any student may file a sex equity complaint by using Board E_policy 2:260, Uniform Grievance Procedure. A student may appeal the Board of Education's resolution of the complaint to the Regional Superintendent of Schools (pursuant to 105 ILCS 5/3-10) and, thereafter, to the State Superintendent of Education (pursuant to 105 ILCS 5/2-3.8). Administrative Implementation The Superintendent shall appoint a Grievance Coordinator. -The Superintendent and Building Principal shall use reasonable measures to inform staff members and students of this policy and grievance procedure. LEGAL REF.:



McKinney Homeless Assistance Act, 42 U.S.C. § 11431 et seq.



Title IX of the Education Amendments implemented by 34 C.F .R. Part 106, 20 U.S.C. § 1681; ~~Rehabilitation Act of 1973, 29 U.S.C. § 791; ~~ Religious Freedom Restoration Act, 775 ISCS 35/5.



Illinois Constitution, Art. I, §.18. Good News Club v. Milford Central School, 121 S.Ct. 2093 (2002). 105 ILCS 5/ 5/3.25b, 3.25d(b), 10-20.12, 10-22.5, and 27-1. Illinois 1/uman Rtglu Aci, 775 ILCS 5/1-101 et seq.~»s-1-f,t,tffift~~



23 Ill. Admin. Code§§ 1.240 and Part, 200.



Niles Township High School District 219 CROSS REF. :



7:10 Page 2 of2 2:260 (Uniform Grievance Procedure), 6:65 {Stutlcnl Social am.! ·motional



Dcvclopmcnt), 6:220 (Instructional Materials Selection and Adoption), 7:20 (Harassment of Students Prohibited), 7:50 (School Admissions and Student Transfers To and From Non-District Schools), 7:60 (Residence), 7: 130 (Student Rights and Responsibilities), 7: 160 ( 1uden1 Appearam:e); 7:180 (Prevention Of and Response to Bullying, Intimidation, and Harassment), 7 :2 0 ( ' tu


November 3, 2015



7:270



Niles Township High School District 219



Page 1 of2



Students Administering Medicines To Students Students should not take medication during school hours or during school-related activities unless it is necessary for a student's health and well-being. When a student's licensed health care provider and parent/guardian believe that it is necessary for the student to take a medication during school hours, or school-related activities, the parent/guardian must request that the school dispense the medication to the child and otherwise follow the District's procedures on dispensing medication. No School District employee shall administer to any student, or supervise a student's self administration of any medication without a signed order (either the School Medical Authorization Form or the physical exam form) from a licensed prescriber. No student shall possess or consume any prescription or nonprescription medication on school grounds or at a school-related function other than as provided for in this policy and its implementing procedures. Nothing in this policy shall prohibit any school employee from providing emergency assistance to students, including administering medication. The Building Principal shall include this policy in the Student Handbook. Self-Administration of Medication A student may possess an epinephrine auto-injector (EpiPen:_) and/or asthma medication prescribed for use at the student's discretion, provided the student's parent/guardian has completed and signed xhibil 7:270- E,


Niles Township High School District 219



7:270



01J Polu.:y; D1 ·clam1cr The chool District 'u I of nde ienatt:!d in hrint:! Auto-Ju·ecl rs+l-l-is section of the policy is void whenever the Superintendent or designee is, for whatever reason, unable to: (1) Qebtain for the District a prescription for ,·eh untl ·signak:


ignate


2 Fill the District' Upon any at!mini ·tralion of an undcs1gnah.:


auLo-inicctor or an op, )id antagoni t. the required by ' Late law and a


Upon implementation of this •;uhseutioR afld 8.: .. Lion ~2 JQ,~-A-ia-., ,e-i'l1:ttltl10t--b-E1t1epo licy. the protections from liability and hold harmless provisions as explained in Section 22-30(f) of the School Code apply. No one, including without limitation parents/guardians of students, should rely on the District for the availability of an epinephrine auto-injector and/or opioid antag ni. t. This policy does not guarantee the availability of an epinephrine auto-injector and/or opioid antag ni t; students and their parents/guardians should consult their own physician regarding tlti5- uch medication(§}. LEGAL REF.:



105 ILCS 5/10-20.14b, 5/10-22.2lb, and 5/10-22.30. 23 Ill. Admin



otli.: § {. 40.'



CROSS REF.:



7:285 (Food Allergy Management)



ADMIN. PROC. :



7:270-AP (Dispensing Medication), 7:270-AP2 (Checklist for District Supply of Uml1.:. 1gnated Epinephrine Auto-Injectors and,or Op1u1d ntugon 1sts), 7:270-E (School Medication Authorization Form)



ADOPTED:



November 26, 2012



Niles Township High School District 219



8:90 Page 1 of 1



Community Relations Parent Organizations and Booster Clubs Parent organizations and booster clubs are invaluable resources to the District's schools. While parent organizations and booster clubs have no administrative authority and cannot determine District policy, the Board of Education welcomes their suggestions and assistance. Parent organizations and booster clubs are-may be recognized by the Board of Education and permitted to use the District's name, a District's school's name, or a District school's team name, or any logo attributable to the District provided they first receive the Superintendent or designee's express written consent. Consent to use one of the above-mentioned names or logos will generally be granted if the organization or club has by-laws containing the following: 1. The organization's or club's name and purpose, such as, to enhance students' educational experiences, to help meet educational needs of students, to provide extra athletic benefits to students, to assist specific sports teams or academic clubs through financial support, or to enrich extracurricular activities. 2. The rules and procedures under which it operates. 3. An agreement to adhere to all Board policies and administrative procedures. 4. A statement that membership is open and unrestricted, meaning that membership is open to all parents/guardians of students enrolled in the school, District staff, and community members. 5. A statement that the District is not, and will not be, responsible for the organization's or club's business or the conduct of its members. 6. An agreement to maintain and protect it's own finances. 7. A recognition that money given to a school cannot be earmarked for any particular expense. Booster clubs may make recommendations, but cash or other valuable consideration must be given to the District to use at its discretion. The Board of Education's legal obligation to comply with Title IX by providing equal athletic opportunity for members of both genders will supersede an organization or club's recommendation. Permission to use on of the above-mentioned names or logos may be rescinded at any time and does not constitute permission to act as the District's representative. At no time does the District accept responsibility for the actions of any parent organization or booster club regardless of whether it was recognized and/or permitted to use any of the above-mentioned names or logos. The Superintendent shall designate an administrative staff member to serve as the rccognit. d -liaison to parent organizations or booster clubs. The liaison will serve as a resource person and provide information about school programs, resources, policies, problems, concerns, and emerging issues. Building staff will be encouraged to participate in the organizations. CROSS REF.: 8:80 (Gifts to the District) ADOPTED:



June 19, 2006



EW Niles Township High School District 219



8:110 Page 1 of 1



Community Relations Public Suggestions and Concerns The School Board is interested in receiving suggestions and concerns from members of the community. Any individual may make a suggestion or express a concern at any District or School office. All suggestions and/or concerns will be referred to the appropriate level staff member or District administrator who is most able to respond in a timely manner. Each concern or suggestion shall be considered on its merit. An individual who is not satisfied may file a grievance under Board policy 2:260, Uniform Grievance Procedure. The Board encourages, but does not require, individuals to follow the channels of authority prior to filing a grievance. Neither this policy nor the Uniform Grievance Procedure create an independent right to a hearing before the Board. For staff covered by a collective bargaining agreement, please refer to the Agreement Between the Board of Education of School District 219 and the Niles Township Federation of Teachers and Support Staff Local 1274 IFT/AFT-AFL/CIO. CROSS REF.:



ADOPTED:



2: 140 (Communications To and From the Board), 2:230 (Public Participation at School Board Meetings and Petitions to the Board), 2:260 (Uniform Grievance Procedure), 3:20 (Organizational Chart), 6:260 (Complaints About Curriculum, Instructional Materials and Programs), 8:10 (Connection with the Community)



0



219



Niles Township High Schools



To:



Eric Trimberger Assistant Superintendent for Business/CSBO Niles Township High School District 219 Administrative Center 7700 Gross Point Road Skokie, IL 60077 Tel. 847 626 3967 Fax. 847 626 3070 www.niles-hs.k12.il.us



Dr. Steve Isoye Board of Education



From:



Eric Trimberger



Date:



August 23, 2016



Re:



Tentative Budget



At the July 20, 2016 Finance Committee Meeting, the Board of Education reviewed the Preliminary Budget. The attached spreadsheet highlights changes from the Preliminary Budget. Under separate cover, you received the Fiscal Year 2017 Tentative Budget. The Board is requested to approve the resolution allowing the legal publication notice and placing the Tentative Budget on public display for thirty (30) days, as required by state statute. Following this action, the Tentative Budget will be available for public viewing on our website, and a hard copy will be placed at the District Office. At the September 27, 2016 Board of Education meeting, we will hold a public hearing for the Final Budget and will request Board approval of the Final Budget.



MOTION: I move the Board of Education authorize the administration to place the Fiscal Year 2017 Tentative Budget on public display and adopt the attached resolutions.



RESOLUTION APPROVING TENTATIVE BUDGET BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF SCHOOL DISTRICT 219, COUNTY OF COOK, STATE OF ILLINOIS, as follows: Section 1: That the Budget as heretofore prepared by Eric Trimberger, Assistant Superintendent for Business/CSBO, is hereby approved as a Tentative Budget only, in the form attached hereto and made a part of. Section 2: That said Tentative Budget shall be made available in such tentative form for public inspection for at least 30 days prior to final action thereon. Section 3: That notice of such availability of said Tentative Budget for public inspection shall be given by the publication in the Tribune newspaper, being the newspaper published in this School District. Section 4: That a public hearing shall be held as to such Tentative Budget on the 27th day of September, 2016, at the hour of 6:45 p.m., at the Board of Education Office, located at 7700 Gross Point Road, in the Village of Skokie. Adopted this 23rd day of August, 2016. Motion by member _________________________ Seconded by member _________________________ ______________________________ President ________________________________ Secretary AYES ____________ NAYS ____________ ABSENT ____________



RESOLUTION APPROVING TENTATIVE BUDGET FOR PUBLICATION The Board of Education of Niles Township High School District 219 in the County of Cook, Sate of Illinois, having appointed Eric Trimberger, Assistant Superintendent for Business/CSBO, to prepare a Tentative Budget, hereby authorizes said Tentative Budget for public viewing and authorizes the advertising of the Tentative Budget for a public hearing at 6:45 p.m. on September 27, 2016. Dated this 23rd day of August, 2015 Motion by member _________________________ Seconded by member _________________________ ______________________________ President ________________________________ Secretary AYES ____________ NAYS ____________ ABSENT ____________



LEGAL NOTICE TO APPEAR IN TRIBUNE NEWSPAPERS ON August 25, 2016



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN by the Board of Education of School District #219, in the County of Cook, State of Illinois, that the Tentative Budget for said School District will be on file and conveniently available for public inspection and at the District Business Office located at 7700 Gross Point Road, Skokie, Illinois in this School District and on the District’s website at www.niles219.org. Notice is further hereby given that a public hearing on said budget will be held at 6:45 p.m. on 27th day of September, 2016 at the District Office in this School District 219, in the County of Cook, State of Illinois. Mark Sproat, President Carlton Evan, Secretary



Tentative Budget Changes Revenues Tentative Budget



Source Property Taxes



Fund Education



89,989,110



IDEA Grant



1,398,809



State payment



Transportation



2,277,709



Preliminary Budget



Difference (199,890) Adjustment for tax refunds 1,260,000 138,809 Carryover of prior year allocation



90,189,000



1,836,000



Depreciation expense for new buses increased 441,709 state claim



Expenditures Tentative Budget



Object



Fund



Preliminary Budget



Difference $500,000 was added for 85 employees that are



Education



Salaries



71,726,277



70,937,500



eligible for retirement incentives, lane changes, 788,777 final hiring



Benefits



13,844,392



13,740,256



104,136 Staff moving from single to family insurance



Purchased Services



7,631,850



7,580,145



Supplies



3,941,026



3,788,984



51,705 Enrollment study, financial forecasting program Additional textbooks, reclassification of APO 152,042 furniture budget ~



Operations & Maintenance



Supplies



2,508,000



2,412,353



Reclassification of account codes omitted some 95,647 amounts from last year



OEPP Preliminary Budget



Tentative Budget 27853



26,301



Difference 1,552 Reclassification of charges to community accounts and added expenses listed above.



ILLINOIS STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION School Business Services Division Accounting Basis:



D



SCHOOL DISTRICT BUDGET FORM * July 1, 2016 - June 30, 2017



Cash



W



Accrual



Balanced budget, no deficit reduction plan is required.



Date of Amended Budget: (MMIDD/YY)



Niles Township High School District 219



District Name: District RCDT No:



If your FY16 AFR states that you need to do a deficit reduction plan and your FY17 budget is balanced please state the



measures you took to have your budget become balanced. (Bckgrnd-Assumpt 25-26)



Niles Township High School District 219



Budget of



State of Illinois, for the Fiscal Year beginning



Jul



WHEREAS the Board of Education of County of



Cook



, Countyof



1 ~ 01 ~



_ andending



Niles Townshi



Cook June 30, 2017



Hi h School District 219



State of Illinois, caused to be prepared in tentative form a budget, and the Secretary



of this Board has made the same conveniently available to public inspection for at /east thirty days prior to final action thereon; day of



AND WHEREAS a public hearing was held as to such budget on the



20



notice of said hearing was given at least thirty days prior thereto as required by law, and all other legal requirements have been complied with; NOW, THEREFORE, Be it resolved by the Board of Education of said district as follows: Section 1: That the fiscal year of this school district be and the same hereby is fixed and declared to be



beginning



July1,2016



and ending



June ~,_1917



Section 2: That the following budget containing an estimate of'amounts available in each Fund, separately, and expenditures from each be and the same is hereby adopted as the budget of this school district for said fiscal year. ADOPTION OF BUDGET The budget shall be approved and signed below by members of the School Board. day of



, 20



0



MEMBERS VOTING YEA:



by a roll call vote of



Adopted this Yeas, and



Nays, to wit:



0



MEMBERS VOTING NAY: 1--------



* Based on the 23 Illinois Administrative Code-Part 100 and inconformity with Section 17-1 of the School Code, ** Type in the members who voted "YEA" nor "NAY". Actual school board member signatures are not required for electronic submission. (1) A certified copy of this document must be filed with the county clerk within 30 days of adoption as required by Section 18-50 of the Property Tax Code (35 ILCS 200/18-50). (2) Districts are required to submit the adopted/amended budget electronically to ISBE within 30 days of adoption or by October 30, whichever comes first. Budgets are submitted to: https://sec1 .isbe.neVattachmgr/defaullaspx The electronic version does not require member signatures.



ISBE 50-36 SB2017



Updated 5/16



Niles Township High School District 219



J:\Final Tentative FY 17 SB



BUDGET SUMMARY



Page 2 A ~



C (10)



D (20)



Acct #



Educational



Operations & Maintenance



Description (Enter Whole Numbers Only)



..1... ~ STIMATED -..1.. BEGINNING FUND BALANCE July 1, 2016



4



10



11



-



12



Debt Service



TotaJ D.,lrec:t R~~ts/Revem!_e_! •



_



_



7



Transportation



Municipal Retirement/



Capital Projects



Working Cash



Tort



Fire Prevention & Safety



- ~QS,29(297



20,071 ,688



1._.J_ " ~'!.I._.___'" ,~



_ 6,824.'~~



9,34~ 812



Total Receipts/Revenues



~



29-:S_fs'"'_



__,., ,~



90,000 ,-



l ·~: ._,. ,~



982,129



~



~ -1os.294,291---=--20-:-o'Tf686 ~



--



L



------~-------,,--------1.,_______ I I



3998



s-:-:342.s,2- - -s,82


-



so.ooo



_



584 ,625



4,050,500



~



982,129 ·



4-;o- so,soo- -



-



5l!4,s2s-



DISBURSEMENTS/EXPENDITURES



1000 2000 3000 4000



68.494.843



-- --



31 ,579,584



--U-21).63()



7 901 .296 __ 4.410 ~.



2,262.650



I



o



r;



1so ooo



6000 _



,_ _ _JOO,ooo



9



=-



86,590



~ Disbursements/Expenditures



7,659,835



24 Ol'l!Eft SOURCES OF FUNDS (7000) 25 PERMANENT TRANSFER FROM VARIOUS FUNDS:.__ _ _ __ _ _J



26 AbollshmenL lhe Workino cash Fund '



o



_ ~ 100.000



Transfer of Excess Fire Prev & Safety Tax & Interest Proceeds to O&M Fund



3



19,259,706 0 -_ 19,259~700 =



(1. 471 ,7&4)



1,300.603



114,12 :1131)



Transfer of Excess Accumulated Fire Prev & Safety Bond and Int 3il



-



7160



4



7210 7220 7230 5



7300



-2£. Transfer to Debi ~rvlce to Pay Pnncioal on Ca0ttal Leases



7400 7500 Transfer to Debt Service Fund to Pay Interest on C:;::a,:: '°;;; l lll;;.l.:: Lea = se = • -----'-;.; 7600 Transfer to Debt Service Fund to Pay Princioal on Revenue Bonds 7700 Transfer lo Debt Service Fund to Pav Interest on Revenue Bonds 7800 Transfer to CaprtaJ ProjeclS Fund ISBE Loan Proceeds 79~ Other Sources No-t .,. C_ la_ss_,fi_e_a_E_ls_e_w_ h e_r_e _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __



J:\Final Tentative FY 17 SB



~--~~



II



4,600,000



. _ _ _ g_ _____Q_



o



0



i-:.



0



_ _ _ _a ______;;._ - ..=c...



01



16, 950,000 1 6~950-:-000



4.?54 ,708 0



; = u -5.(708



4,600.000 0



(600,000'1



'=======-:-==......;,~~=,~=-=""'



(16,860,000)



982,129



(204,208)



(4,015,375)



.______...J..-



-



----



-



0



---



1,000



1,000



I 1.000



-



I



1



--- - -



-



7990



46 Total Other Sources of Funds&- - ~ -



~



7170



33 Proceeds to De_t,l §ervice Fund 34 SAI.E OF BONDS (7200) Principal on Bonds Sold Premium on Bonds Sold Accrued Interest on Bonds Sold



4,254 ,708



-----'.-------+------L--------l..------L--------1-------1



:::::::_--+---l 7150l I



1



o



5,524,356 0 ~ 524.356



:L _I__



7130 7140



_



~



-



I



J,-



2£. ~ s!~ 011g Fund& _ 30 Transfer of lnteresl 31 Transfer from Cspltel Proj'etts =-'--F-" un :.cd;..l;o..: ;; O& = M::..F ;.;u:;.n;.:d_ _ _



o



~



J



15.000,000 I



10,8 14,576 0 lo,"8 14,576 _



7110



r 1110 1 27 Aba1ementottheW~~aCashfund 16 ---~ Transfer ofWorkJ_!!Sl_C_a_sh_ Fu_n_d_ln _t_er_e_st_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 7120 _.,_ , ______________



Sale or ComoensaUon for Fixed Assets



a



a a



1,697,~ 2.557,409 16,950,000 __4.:..,.,6::.:5:.::9--,-___



I



23 OTHER SOURCES/USES OF FUNDS



6



5,424.:!lSS



_,.;0:..,-_____o_ ____!!)ll 14,57J!.. _



5000



Excess of Direct Receipts/Revenues Over (Under) Direct



45



K (90)



~~~~-~~-



Rea, plS/Revenues for "On Behalr PaymenlS



19 Totlll Dire.fl Dlsbu....,~ ndllures _ ~-=======!a==1=0'-"5=,2~0_7.:... ,7_0_7 ~ _ 12.411,851 _ 20 OisbursemeolS/Expend,lures for "On Behalf' f'aymenls 2 4180 , 0 0 21 TotalDisbursements/Expendltures 105,207-:-707- 12,•fff551 •



44



J (80)



FEDERAL SOURCES



-



40 41 42 43



I (70)



1.;c_~:;,~~~ . __



18 PROVISION FOR CONTINGENCIES



35 36 37 38



H (60)



~ : ;;_[_:_:_,_(!__::_ :-~-__-_-_9:,34 - _~_,8___



STATE SOURCES



13 INSTRUCTION



32



G (50)



RECEIPTS/REVENUES



14 SUPPORT SERVICES 15 COMMUNITY SERVICES 16 PAYMENTS TO OTHER DISTRICTS & GOVT UNITS T7 DEBT SERVICES



-



F (40)



Social Security



Fl.OW-THROUGH RECEIPTS/REVENUES FROM ONE ~ DISTRICT TO ANOTHER DISTRICT



9



I



E (30)



1



.2,_ ,!,00:AL SOURCES



- 78



I



I B I



Begin entering data on EstRev 5-10 and Es!EJ


Page 2



-



-



i



- -



0



-



~I I



-1,000



-



-



0



--



0



---



a



I



--1



0



--- ol



I



I



I



a



-



a



a



8/19/2016



BUDGET SUMMARY



Page 3 B



D (20)



C (10)



Educational



Acct #



Description (Enter Whole Numbers Only)



Operations & Maintenance



!:ash...E!!,nd ,r



F



G



H



J



K



(40)



(50)



(60)



(70)



(80)



(90)



Debt Service



Transportation



Municipal Retirement/ Social Security



Capital Projects



Working Cash



Tort



Fire Prevention & Safety



_____..,...8_1_10_ 8120 8130



I



I



8140 - - - - - - - 8150



Trensfer from Capital Projeds Fund to O&M Fund



Transfer of Excess Fire Prev & Safety Tax & Interest 55 Proceed& to O&M Fund



E (30)



I



TAANSFER TO VARIOUS OTHER FUNDS (8100)



54



Page 3



I 8160



3



3 Transfer of Excess Accumulated Fire Prev & Safety Bond a an~ Im roceec!s to Debt Service Fund Taxes Pledged to Pay Principal on Capital Leases Grants/Reimbursements Pledged to Pay Principal on Capital Leases



Other Revenues Pledged to Pay Principal on Capital Leases Fund Balance Transfers Pledged to Pay Principa l on Capital Leases Taxes Pledged to Pay Interest on Capital Leases



Grants/Reimbursements Pledged to Pay Interest on Capital Leases Other Revenues Pledged to Pay Interest on Capital Leases Fund Balance Transfers Pledged to Pay Interest on Capital Leases Taxes Pledged to Pay Principal on Revenue Bonds Grants/Reimbursements Pledged to Pay Principal on Revenue Bonds Other Revenues Pledged to Pay Principal on Revenue Bonds Fund Balance Transfers Pledged to Pay Principal on Revenue Bonds Taxes Pledged to Pay Interest on Revenue Bonds Grants/Reimbursements Pledged to Pay Interest on Revenue Bonds Other Revenues Pledged to Pay Interest on Revenue Bonds Fund Balance Transfers Pledged to Pay Interest on Revenue Bonds



Taxes Transferred to Pay for Capital Projects Grants/Reimbursemenls Pledged lo Pay for Capital Projects Other Revenues Pledged lo Pay for Capital Projects Fund Balance Transfers Pledged to Pa tor Capital Pro;ects Transfer to Debt Service Fund to Pay Principal on ISBE Loans



I



1



I



1 8170



0



-



-- -



I



~ ~



I



---I I



'8430 8440 8510 8520 8530 8540 I 8610 8620



l



0



I



8410 8420



L



I



I



----



!



I I



8630



8640.



-



I



I



------'



'I



8710 8720 I 8730



I



'874Ci'



I



8810 , 8820 8830 8840 8910 8990



I



I



I --



I



0



0



--



0



0



..--"-'~ = = = ~ - = - - - ~-=s-,,1'~ -====;;a.;,;;=1;.'.,-00Qc...=~-'-c===c-'-'=~-



J_ _



87,590



I



!



7.660.835



-



0



~



0



- -



0



0



0



O



0 - -() .;0 -- - - . 0 0 - - 11~'s' ~9:'> " ,8tl ""'"' " 1l-r--c----,(7:; 1~~.s""~';c-.,"" ooo ~ ) =-== gs"-2'°'.1c.c29~ ~~7. 12"'04 ""'",""' 208 = J = =(=:a 4,a;0:70 15'""'3=1=1 si.



82



83



SUMMARY OF EXPENDITURES b Ma'or Ob &et



1101



f20)



f3D)



Educational



Operations & Maintenance



Debt Service



84 Description



Acct



#



100



~



71 .726,279



200- -,f 844,392 ~~- -2&3


~



500 600



700 __ 800



~



J:\Final Tentative FY 17 SB



3,941 ,026



I



f40)



.200- - - -725,000



6,027,868 1,406,092 - 280,000



320,000 0



00 01



12~1 ["851



101 ,500



l



l



59.4 f 1 ±-



158,328 7,639,532 2,508,000



fSO)



(60)



Municipal Capital Projects Retirement/ __ • Social Security_'_



0



~



5,599 0 7,981 . 322,776 78,000



- - 100--:-0 00 - -



i



f70)



f80)



f90)



Working Cash



Tort



Fire Prevention & Safety



482,956 . 77 226 3,479 726 39,800



0



0



4,259,706



2,550,000 75,000 15,000,000



0



19,259,706



so.ooo



13,300,000 0



I



-1,025.000-< - -=1 16,950.000



_



Total By Object



0 , 0 600,000 0



4...-000:0oii"



o·



73,174 ,325 18.339,652 26,9 19,089



e.886.~P! 18,503,200



100,000 25,000



0



2,776,092



4,254,708



4,600,000



280,000 179.022,904



_ L_



8/19/2016



32,143,944



Page4



SUMMARY OF CASH TRANSACTIONS



B



A



3



4



BEGINNING CASH BALANCE ON HAND Jul 1 2016 8 Total Direct Recei_ets & Other Source~



5



OTHER RECEIPTS



6



lnterfund Loans Pa able Loans from Other Funds)



7



lnterfund Loans Receivable (Repayment of Loans)



8



Notes and Warrants Payable



9 10 11 12



Acct #



Description (Enter Whole Numbers Only)



2



Page4



C



D



E



F



G



H



J



K



(10)



(20)



(30)



(40)



(60)



(70)



(80)



(90)



Educational



Operations & Maintenance



Debt Service



Transportation



(50) Municipal Retirement/ Social Security



Capital Projects



Working Cash



Tort



7



Other Current Assets



105,295,297



20,072.686



9,342 ,812



6,82 4,959



~----



90,000



Fire Prevention & Safety



I



982,129



411



141 433



r-199



0 0 20 ,072,686 9, 105,295,297 Total_A_m_o-u ntAvailable =~~~--'=~--; 20,072,686.---- 9, __ t 105,295,297 1-13-- =T=ot~a-l D ~ irect Disbursements & Other Uses - ~--=~=========-!c--__:_-_,:__,...__ 12.411,851 10, 105,207,707 Total Other Receipts



0



Total Direct Rez.iiits--;Oth -;, Sources, & Other Receipts



0 6 ,824,959



6,824,959_ 5,524,356



0



0 90,000 90.000 5~ 19,259,706- - ~16,950,000 ~~~ 5,129,875



0 0 982,129 4 050,500 982,129- , - - -4,050~500 0



4,254,708 '



0 584,625 584.625 4,600,000



14 OTHER DISBURSEMENTS 15 16 17



10 141 Loans to Other Fung'" s..__ _ _ _ _ _ _ ~ 411 lnterfund Loans Payable Re a ment of Loans) _ 433 Notes and Wa_ rra_n_ts_P _a-'"y_ab_le_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _,..__ _ _ _ _...__ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ___, lnterl'und loan,; Rea,ivable



499 18 Other Current Liabilities Total Other Disbursements 0 0 19 20 Total Direct Dlsbul'5el'llents, Other Uses, & Other Disbursements r---c1-cc0~5,c2c-cc 07 ~ ,~7707= =--1.,--,2_,4_1c-1-,8=5~ 21 ENDING CASH BALA~CEON- HANDJun; 30, 1017 7 - ~~-=-~=-=-;~---8-7-.5-90 7.660,835



J:\Final Tentative FY 17 SB



0



10,814,576



(1 ,:il7f,764)



0



,---=~



0



19,259.706 (14::1 29,831)



o] _____o 16.950.000 (16,860~000)



0 982,129



0



0



- - -4.254.708 -(204,208)



~-~ .,__000 (4,015.375)



8/1912016



ESTIMATED RECEIPTS/REVENUES



Page 5



I



A



Acct #



Description (Enter Whole Numbers Only)



2



--



B



I



C



D



E



I



(10) Educational



(20) Operations & Maintenance



(lO) Debt Service



I



Page 5



F



G



(40)



(50)



Transportation



Municipal Retirement/ Social Security



H



I



1100



AD VALOREM TAXES LEVIED BY LOCAL EDUCATION AGENCY



__2..



Designated Purposes Le.,v;,-e ie-=. s_ 1_1_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __



L



86,017.456 '



Leasing Purposes Levy ,i



7



Special Education Purposes Levy



8



10



Only Levies : mo l I 1160 I Area Vocational Construction Purooses Levy Summer Schoo_l _ P_urpo ..,_.s__ es L_e_vy~ - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 1170



11



Other Tax Levies (0escnbe & Itemize)



J3.. .~



To)~I Ad Vatorem Taxes Levied by Dist_ri___c_t



-



4,428,450



----===-



!



17,297,484



~:=:~=--



~.297 ,812_===4"",4=2,,,8., ,4==5=0 -*,= = ~4=,694,875= '



1210



23,. 23



2,424,753



1230 1290



I



1,591 ,200 1_;_591 .200_



Other Sources (In State) Other Sources (Out of State)



27 28



Summer School Tuition from Other Sources (Out of State) CTE Tuition from Pupils or Parents (In Slale)



29



CTE Tuition from Other Districts (I n State)



Summer School Tuition from other Districts (In State)



1322



Summer School Tuition from other Sources (In State)



' 1323



___



CTE Tuition from Other Sources (Oul of Stale) cial Education Tuition from Pupils or Parents (In State)



_ _ ___,I 1341



35



Special Education Tu1tJon from Olher Sources (Oul or State)



=



Adult Tuition from Pupils or Parents {In State)



__



2!. _~pecia~ucation Tuition from Other Sources (In Stat-e)_ _ _ 37



Ta



1332 1333



CTE Tuition from Other Sources (In State)



Special Education Tuition from Other Districts (I n Slate)



'3if



0



375,000



I



~-,-. .===ca3=7=5= ,o_oo= ;-~=--c==--o*==-===ico~==-===o= =la===-==o,__,



Adult Tu1t1on from Other Districts (In Stale) Adult Tuition from Other Sources {In State)



1334



I



-------



1342



1:~: 1.,.... 1351 1352 1353 1354



-



42



RegularTransporlatlon Fees from Pup~s or Parents (In State)



~



RegularTransporta~ r!_iees_1:~ m Other Districts (I n State)



~



Re_gutar T ransportatom Fee.s from 0111er Sources (In State) ~~ ~ s_portatJon Fees rrom Co-eurncu1ar Acu,mes In Sta~



41 TRANSPORTATION FEES



~



484 ,625



I



Adult Tuition from Other Sources {Out of Sta te) Total Tuition ~ - - - - ~ - - - - - - - - - - - - - _400,000



39



40



457, 12~



.=-=======;;.=="""'===::====aa=.~I



1324 1331



33



31



0



1312 13 13 1 13 14



Other Districts (In State)



Summer School Tuition from Pupils or Parents (In State") _ _ _ _ _ __,._1_32_ 1_,.._ _ _ _ 4_0_0 ',0_0_0..,



23.. ~



-i:025.500 I



I



Pupils or Parents (In State)



24 25 26



To



484,625



I



I



Total Payments in Lieu of. Taxes



Regular Tuition from Regular Tuition from Regular Tuition from Regular Tuition from



4,025,500



1220



19 TUITION



21



457,129



r



=-=-=:89,989,1 ~



15 Payments from Local Houslno Auth0f1tv 16 · C01P0rete Personal Property Replacement Taxes 11 17 Other Pavmenls in Lieu of Taxes-(D_e_sat _·.;.·b""e""& - 11-elnlz -e)_ _ _ _ _ __



--·-'--



2,225,125



1200



...J.i ~ obile Home Privilege Tax



To



2.469,750



l_ _ _~I---~'---·-___,~



1190



PAYMENTS IN LIEU OF TAXES



~



9,297 ,812



-



-



3,971,654



FICA and Medicare



9



16,369,938 ' 927.546 I



113ol 1140



1



J



I



6



13



(90) Fire Prevention & Safety



RECEIPTS/REVENUES FROM LOCAL SOURCES (1000)



3



4



K



J (80) Tort



(60) (70) Capital Projects I Working Cash



=--



1411



1412 1413



1415 ~ - ~~-~ r Transportation Fees from Other Sources,.,,(O _u _ t_o__f _S_ta_te~)_ _ _ _ _ 1416 47 Summer School Transportation Faes from Pu ks or Parents (In State) 1421 48 Summer School Tra~ortatlon Fees from Other Districts ,,;;"'si;;i;j _1_4 2_2_ 49 Summer Scho_c:I Transportation Fees from Other Sources (In Stale) 1423 1424 Summer School Transportation Fees from Other Sources 50 (Out of State) 1431 ~ CTE Tran ~"ees from Puells or Parents (In State) __,1 52 CTE Transportabon Fees from Other Districts {In Stale) 1432 _ 53 CTE Transportation Fees from other Sources (In Stale) 1433 CTE Transportation Fees from Other Sources (Out of State) 54



-



J:\Final Tentative FY 17 SB



_____



~ I=_



~2,800



i=-=-



-J



_



8/19/2016



ESTIMATED RECEIPTS/REVENUES



Page6



I B I



A



-



C



D



E



F



G



H



I



J



K



(10)



(20)



(30)



(40)



(50)



(60)



(70)



(80)



(90)



Educational



Operations & Maintenance



Debt Service



Transportation



Working Cash



Tort



Fire Prevention & Safety



1



2



55 56



57 58



Acct #



Description (Enter Whole Numbers Only) Special Education Transportation Fees from Pupils or Parents (In Stale) -Special Education Transportation Fees from Other Districts (In State) S pecial Education~ ortation Fees from Other Sources (In State) Special Education Transportation Fees from Other Sources (Out of State) ~ nsportalion Fees from Pupils or Parents (In State)



1441



-



67



I



, 1452 1453 1454



1510 1520



-



-



1600 1611 1612 1613 1614 , 1620 1690



--



74 -----75 Total Food Service 76 DISTRICT/SCHOOL ACTIVITY INCOME



-------



Admissions - Athletic



78 A 79



80



81 62



dmissions - Other Fees Book Store Sales O ther DistricUSchool Activity Revenue (Describe & Itemize)



-



--



-



:otal District/School 4'\ctlvlty Income 83 TEXTBOOK INCOME



84



Rentals - Regular Textbooks Rentals - Summer School Textbooks Rentals - Adult/Continuing Education Textbooks Rentals - Other (Describe) Sales - Regular Textbooks Sales - Summer School Textbooks Sales - Adult/Continuing Education Textbooks Sales - Other (Describe & Itemize) Other (Describe & ltemi~



85. 86 87 88 89



-------



--



90 91



92 93



-



-



-



Rentals Contributions and Donations from Private Sources



96



98



¾a 101



-~



J:\Final Tentative FY 17 SB



475.000



45,000



2 ,250,000



475,000



45,000



----



1



-



I



-



~



35,000 -



-



60 ,000



1--- - - -



35,000 .L



-- I



1700 1711 1719 ! 1720 1730 1790 .



-



-



-- L



60,000



-



90 ,000



525 ,000



25,000



100,000



90,000



525,000



25,000



100,000



II



...



~I -



1 6 ,000



-



294 ,550



71,000



23 .002 L 127,006



. --.. . . l 460,558



-



71,000



l



18tl_O _ _1,335,000 1811 I 1812 -1 1813 j 1819 1821 16,500 : 1822; -t I 1823 1829 ! 1890 21,000 1,372,500



----



.,



-



--



1910 ~ 1920 1930 1940



-- --



-nd of Prior Years' Expenditures



-



83,800



- -I



1990



Impact Fees from Municipal or County Governme~ Services Provided Other Districts



_ Payments of Surplus Moneys from TIF Districts Drivers' Education Fees Proceeds from Vendors' Contracts 103 School Facilrty Occupation Tax Proceeds 104 Payment from Other Districts



102



I



~



97



I



-------



-



Total Textbooks 94 OTHER REVENUE FROM LOCALSOURCES



95



2 ,250,00_0_ _



~



Sales to Pupils - Breakfast Sales to Pupils - A la Carte Sales to Pupils - other (Describe & Itemize) Sales lo Adults Other Food Service (Describe & Itemize)



n



l.-



(



....J?ales to Pupils - Lunch



73



--



J



-1451



---~-



Total Earnings on Investments FOOD SERVICE



71



--



1500



Interest on Investments Gain or Loss on Sale of Investments



72



-



I



1443 1444



EARNINGS GN INVESTMENTS



65 66



Municipal Capital Projects Retirement/ Social Secu~ty _



1442



59 60 Adult Transeortation Fees from Other Districts (In Slate) 61 Adult Transportation Fees from other Sources (In State) 62 ~ Adult Transportation Fees from Other Sources (Out of State) 63 ,:ot~ Transpo~tion Fees _



-64



Pages



-



-69,770 79,000



1950 1960



25,000



1970 : 1980



16,700



: 1983 ' 1991



-



-



49,001



-~



2sToo



-58,000



--t



I



I --



-t I



I



I I



I



i



I



-~



+-



r



. -



-



-



r



8/19/2016



ESTIMATED RECEIPTS/REVENUES



Page 7



I



A



I



B Acct



(Enter !.:~:~~!~~rs Only) Sale of Vocational Projects



106



Other Local Fees



108



Other Local Revenues (Describe & ltemlz'-'e"-)_ __ _ _ _ Total Other Revenue from Local Sources



~



D



E



F



110,



(20)



(30)



(40)



Educational



Operations &



Debt Service



Transportation



Maintenance



#



2 105 ~



I



C



Page 7



--



1992



-



I



=r



l



-



I



G



H



I



J



K



(50)



(60)



(70)



(80)



(90)



Municipal



Capital Projects



Working Cash



Tort



Retirement/



s.~~



---



---



1993 --- - - - - - - - - - - --+--------'--------- - - -====....L..-----(Describe & Jtem:::tze =) _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _....___ 1999



135,003



5,402 •



- -32~.4n



_ __ _



I



Fire Prevention



& Safety



~



I



-'--------'-------'--------1



_ _ _ __ _ _ _



-----;:;,O



_



·137;10_3 __.- _O___ 0 0 0 0 U_J__ O 19,572,087 9,342,812 ~'""4'=','=5"4='7=,'=2"'so- ===s"",=1=29=',=5= 75~ ==_=_=_=_=_ '90 ="~.~ o=' oo~ l==_== 9a""2"'.=12 ""9~ '===4=_= o == so"'."" 50""0::=!a==_== 5= 54=,=s= 2=s"-1



·-_ -T - ~tal _Re_c_ei~tsiReven~es fro ,,; Lo~c~a~I S~o~u~rc=e~s===~=-========= 9 7 ,222 ,394 1000 FLOW-THROUGH RECEIPTS/REVENUES FROM ONE



11 0 DISTRICT TO ANOTHER DISTRICT (2000)



'Tri m



Flow-Through Revenue from State Sources F



2100



low-Through Revenue from Feder.a.: :I s-=o.:u.:.rc:.e_s_ __ _ _ _ __ _ _



~ _ Other Fiow-ThroUgh_!'levenue (Destribe & Itemize)



---



~



Total Flow-Through Receipts/Revenues From One District to Another District



114



---



2200



2000



0



-



r



-r



---1



r-



I 0



0



I



0



RECEIPTS/REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES (3000)



115



}IT! UNR~TRICTED GRANTS-IN-AID (3001-3099) .!.!Z _Qeneral State Aid (Section 18-8 05) ~



General ~



..!11! 120



e-ss/Supplemenlal



other Unrestricted Grants-In-Aid From State Sources (Describe & Itemize) Total Unrestricted Grants-In-Aid -



122 RESTRICTED GRANTS-IN-AID (3100-3900) SPECIAL EDUCATION



127 12-8 ~



---ea-= ----~~



134 135



136 137 138 139



3105



s3s,4s2



3110



97J,s11 11 ,000



I



1,444 10,923



J



- -a--



3130



cial Education - O_pnanage - Summer Individual



3145



- ~ -cial Education - Summer Sch_oo_l_ __



130 Sped}'!Education - Otner I.Q.._escrlbe & 11emrzeJ 131 Toi.II Special Education 132 CAREER AND TECHNICAL EDUCATION (CTE) 133 CTE - Technical Education - Tech Prep



I



CTE - Student Organiullions _ CTE - Other [Describe & Itemize)



_



--



_



--



---



---



--'----



-+-



-1-



---



0



7



I



·-



1,870,760



-



0



3200 3220 I



::::_===~~:_...____



145 146



147 148



Total BIiinguai Education State Free Lunch & Breakfast



-



_



------------Adult Education (from ICCB)



149 Ad ult Education - Other (Describe & Itemize) 150 TRANSPORTATION



J11 _Transportation - Regular and Vocational



3270



-3365 3370



- ------- -



44,741 -



·-



3499 I



i



:



II



3500 ~



3599



J:\Final Tentative FY 17 SB



I



=



3410



~ __::rrans~~



- Other (Describe & Itemize)



0



I



3510



Total Transporta ~on



I



~



175,000



3360



~ ,____!ra~rtati~-~ Ed~ ca_t_io_n_ __



154



0



2_2~ -



175,00_0 ~~~-'-= -~=====~=~=:cc==== - -



Driver Education



o·



3235



3299



School Breakfast Initiative



.



If----------:



132,627



3225



Bilingual Education - Downstate - TPI and TBE .,EDS BDlngual Educatio~ ownstate~ ansitional 6 iijnglial Educati_o_ n _ _: _ _;;,,;;.;.;; 3310



------~-144



0



!



-



141 BILINGUAL EDUCATION



143



---



,



140 - -Total Car~er and Technical Education



142



-



0



~



---



I



~



--



I



3199



CTE • Seconr~_ram lf:!?rcvemenl (CT" E"1) _ _ CTE - WECEP CTE - Agnc:uttura _E_d_ uc_a_ti_on_ _ _ _ _ __ CTE - Instructor Practicum



i



235 ,114



uiring S Ed Services~



--



-49_9 .s a g ·



3100



Special Education - Orphanag_ e _- _ln_d_,v_id_u_al_ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ __._3120



S



-



499 ,599



--2,627,389



~ ~ c lal Education - Private Facillly Tumon



J.32 _ S~t:131 Education - Funding for Children Re E2 ~ •I Education - Personn~ _ _



--2,627,389 -



3005 3099



Reorganization Incentives (Accounts 3005-30~



m-



-123



Ald _ !:I~ ~



3001 3002 -



I



--- -0-



= == > - - - - - - - - ! - - - - - - - 1 - - - - - - ! - - - - - - - 1 - - - -- - - 1 - - - - - - . . . 1 . - - - - -J I ~-== =, ·=--=- - =-- - -



, - - -0-



soo.oo.;;:r 1,677,?0g



2 ,277,709



--a



.-



0 8/19/2016



ESTIMATED RECEIPTS/REVENUES



Page B



A



r



B Acct #



Description (Enter Whole Numbers Only)



2 155



Learni~lmprovemenl • Change Grants



156



Scientific~II.era~



C



D



E



F



G



H



I



J



K



110) Educational



(20)



130) Debt Service



(40) Transportation



150) Municipal Retirement/ Social Security



160) Capital Projects



170) Working Cash



(80)



(90) Fire Prevention & Safety



Operations & Maintenance



,___



3610



--



3660



-



157



Truant Allernative/Opt1onal Educa~ Early Childhood - Block Grant_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _



3705



I



159



Reading Improvement Block Grant



3715



I



160 161 162 163 164



Read,ni.!_mp(Ov.!_menl Block Grant - Reading Recovery



-



Continued Reading Improvement Block Grant



Chicago Educational Services Block Grant



-



165 _ School Ss~ l)'.~ducational Improvement Block Grant 166 TechnolClfil • Techno'°2y for Success 167 State Charter Schools 168 Extended Leaming Opportunities - Summer Bridges



~



173 174



3720 3725



=



3726



e) Conbnued Reading lmPl')vement Block Gra~ (2%Jet~ sid__ Chicago General Educatio_n_B_lock __G_ra_n_t _ _ _ __



-



=1 -



-



-



-



I



3815



3825



~ I 3925



I



I I



.



3780



.



l



3775



7



I



r



...._===-==2.~~o



ther Restricted Revenue from State ~ ources~escnbe &_lt_e_m_iz_e~) _ _ _ _3999 _



Total Restricted Grants~n-Aid Total Receipts/Revenue-s ~f,=o=m=S =t=a=te=S~o=__l!__ =,=ce=s=



2,226,028 3000



4,853.417



===caaco _ _ _ _ o_ o__ ===-==oo= ;===="'-'-~oo==='--=== oo ~-=-=~==0o-==1 499,599======o o;: - - 2,2TT.7_09 2.~n .fog________



RECEIPTS/REVENUES FROM FEDERAL SOURCES 14000)



T



4001 4009



- ---+



(Impact Alo)



MAGNET Other Restricted Grants-In-Aid Received Directly from Federal Govt OeS\:ribe & lt&mlze



Title VI - SEA Projects Title VI - Rural Education Initiative (REI) ~



VI • Other (Doscnl>e & ll&mize)



4060 4090



4199



Breakfast Start-Up Ex · nsion



4200 4210



Special Milk Program



4215 4220



Fresh Fruit and V eta~ Food Service • Other (Descn1>e & ltem,ze)



Total Food Service



J:\Final Tentative FY 17 SB



0



0



_,u



0



0



,-------,,--------------I 0



0



0



0



0



0



0



0



0



0



4105 , 4107- -



National School Lunch Program



Child and Adult Care Food Program



0



4100



Total Title VI FOOD SERVICE



School Breakfast Program Summer Food Service AdminlPmgram



0



~--------------+----



4050



Total Restricted Grants-In-Aid Received Directly from Federal Govt. 185 RESTRICTED~RANTS-IN,AID RECEIVED FROM FEDERAL Title VI - Innovation and Flexiblllty Formula



p



r



~



4045



Head Start Construction



0



184



197



I I



Tort



'



177 _ ( _ ~_; llemize) Total Unrestricted Grants-In-Aid Received Directly from Fed Govt 179 RESTRICTED GRANTS-IN-AID RECEIVED DIRECTLY FROM FEDERAL



198 199 200 201



-



"



I



178



194 195 196



a



3766



3767



Infrastructure lm~ov~ents • Planning/Construction



Other Unrestricted Grants-In-Aid Received Directly from the Federal Govt



192 193



I



--



School Infrastructure - Maintenance Projects



175 UNRESTRICTED GRANTS-IN-AID RECEIVED DIRECTLY 176 Federal rm I Aid



180 181 182



___



-



158



I 3695



Page 8



----



4225



--,



4226 4240 4299



0



0



8/19/2016



Page9



ESTIMATED RECEIPTS/REVENUES



I



A



-1... 202 TITLE I



203 Tille I - Low Income --204 ___!itle I - Low Income - Neglected, Private 205 Title I - Compre~ nsl~e School Reform 206 Titl e_!_ - Rf~~ First ----207 Tille I - Even Start - --



!m



'"" Tille I - Read



-



TiUe I -l)l!!!r (Oe~ To~ITltlct



bc ~ temlz',)



-



TITLEIV



_ Title IV - Safe &



Free Schools - Formula



------



Federal Special Education - IDEA Flow Through



·



··· ·



'226 C



....;.._



. . . . ....



400,000



--



4699



- 114,514



232 233



ARRA - Title I - Neglect.IX!, Priv~ ARRA - Title I - Delinquent, Private



-- -~ 4810



4852



----234 ARRA - Title I - School Improvement (Part A) 235 _ ARRA • T~ - School Improvement (Section 10039) 236 ARRA - IDEA - Part B - Preschool ---237 ARRA - IDii--=-Pa rt B - FJow-Tuough 238 ARRA -Title IID - Techno!Ogy- Formula 241



242 243 _



244



245



4857



-



4860 4861 4862 4863



--



-



4864



l_!"pact Aid Compeuuva Grants Qualified Zone Academy Bond Tax Credits



4865



--



Qualified School Construction Bond Credits Build America Bond Tax Credits



247 248



Build America Bond Interest Reimbursement ARRA - General State Aid - Other Government Services Stabilization



250



Other ARRA Funds - Ill



251



Other ARRA Funds - IV



252



Other ARRA Funds - V AR RA - Ea~y Childhood



--ARRA Funds - II 249 other



------------



Other ARRA Funds - VII



J:\Final Tentative FY 17 SB



-



0



~ - rI



l



- - -0



---



I



4867 4868 4869 4870



I



4871 4872



I



. 4873



I



4874



I



4876



Tort



0



j I



- - a1 ---I



0



t-



)



--



I



f



-



-j



- ---



---



0 0



I



I



I



I t= j



I



0



--



J



I I



I



~-,,-



--



~ ...L-



---



t



.



~



~



I



L



I



--



4875



K (90) Fire Prevention & Safety



-



l



--



4866



--,.



J (80)



!



-



Impact Aid Formula Grants



246



253 254



4856



I



I



--------



I



4854 4855



I (70) Working Cash



~



t



;j



H (60) Capital Projects



J



4853



--



ARRA - Title IID - Technolixly • Competitive RRA - McKlrviey - Vento Homeless Educ;;,!~ ARRA - Child Nutrition Equipment Assistance



~



I



'



4850



t 4851



-



l



- -0:



114,514



4799



-



o



-Q._



1.398,809



Item~



ARRA - Title I - Low Income



239



--



4630



4770



ARRA - General State Aid - Education Stabilization



[f--



0



----



~



231



T4o A



-



0



4625



..., _



- -



Federal - Adult Education



---



998,80~



Tota.I CTE • Pel1


229 230



-



---



-----



4605 - - - - , 4620



TE - Perkins-Title IIIE Tech Prep



227 .....E!_E - other jc~be &



228



4600



I Education - IDEA Room & Board



-



4421 4499



--



222 Federal Special Education - IDEA Discretionary - 223 Federa~cial Education - IDEA - other (Describe~ ~..L i2i4 Total Federal Special Education 1~



I



---



F ederalSpedal Education - Preschool Discredonary



225 CTE - PERKINS



-



~00-4



Federal Special Education - Preschool Flow-Through Federal S



1,000.000



T'



I



G (50) Municipal Retirement/ Social Security



~ --- --



-



-



4399



-



Total Title IV



-



4337 4340



__:rnIe IV - 21st Century Comm L•~m~g_Centers _ Tille IV - Othelj_D~ be & llemi2e)



F (40) Transportation



: 4335



-



m Drug m m m 216 = -217 ~-FEDERAL · SPECIAL EDUCATION 218 m ~ --



E (30) Debt Service



------_.,



4334



I



D (20)



Operations & Maintenance



1,000,000



-



4332



--



-



1



_ 1



4305



First SEA Funds



Tille I - Migrant Education



-



4300



I



C (10) Educational



Acct #



Description (Enter Whole Numbers Only)



2



I



B



Page9



-l



r.=



I



,



-



--



7



-



I



I I



I



I I I



I



--



I



-



-



i



I



I



!



8/19/2016



ESTIMATED RECEIPTS/REVENUES



Page 10



-



I



A



I



B



1



--m-- -2



Other ARRA Funds - VIII



256



Other ARRA Funds - IX



-----



Other ARRA Funds - X



260



Other ARRA Funds - Ed Job Fund Pr



--



----



----ram



----·-



Total_Stimulus Programs ____ -•····-c""·= "'·· _ Race to the Top P~



261 ~ ace to the Top • Preschool El(pa__!!•l"" Grant 262 Advanced Placement Fee/International Baccalaureate 263 Title Ill • Immigrant Education Program (IEP)



--



'264 - Trtle 111 • Language Inst Program· Limited English (LIPLEPJ Learn & Serve America T65 ,_ 266 ~ Kinney Education for Homeless Children 267 268 269



273 274 275



---



---



7



-



TOTAL RECEIPTS/REVENUES FROM FEDERAL SOURCES TOTAL DIRECT RECEIPTS/REVENUES



J:\Final Tentative FY 17 SB



Working Cash



'



~



0



-0



0



-



-



-



- ~-



f76,500



'



--- -160,000 180 000



-4992 -=



~



3,21_~.486 105,294,297



-



--



-----------



:



__j



I



--



-



-- I



I



145 ,0_()0 ,



,____ 3,218,486 4000



K (90) Fire Prevention & Safety



I



1 4991



Total Restricted Grants-In-Aid Received from Federal Govt. Thru the State



J (80) Tort



---- - - - - - - - -



I""~-



35,839..,



4960 ·



i 4999



I (70)



----



_J



4932



(60) i Capital Projects



c1



===!



27,824



•



Title II • Teacher Quality



H



0



-=9



-



4910



Title II • Eisenhower -~ rofessional Developmenl Formula



Other Restricted Grants Received from Federal Government through State (Des~ & ltemiz.!l_



-



--



4905 ' 4909



G (50) Municipal Retirement/



---



o~



o"' -



0



4902



edicaid Matching Funds• Fee-For-Service Program



272



-



F (40) Transportation



I



------i 4904 -r==--



4920 --, 4930



edicaid MalQ!llng Funds - Administrative Outreach



271 ~



4901 I



--



Federal Charter Schools



270 ~



---r-



I



E (30) Debt Service



Soc lal_§ecurit,,



-



4877 4878 4879 4880



I



D (20) Operations & Maintenance



#



(Enter Whole Numbers Only)



255 258 259



Acct



Description



I



C (10) Educational



Page 10



I



-



0 0



0



0



0



0



20,071 .686



9,342,812



-- 6,824-,959



~



==



-



!



-



I



0



0



0



0 1



5 ,129,875



90,000



o: 982,129



0



0



0



0



4,050,500



584,625



8/1912016



Page 11



ESTIMATED DISBURSEMENTS/EXPENDITURES



I



A



...L 7



3



B



Funct #



Description (Enter Whole Numbers Only)



C (100)



D (200)



E (300)



Salaries



Employee Benefits



Purchased Services



I



Page 11



F (400) Supplies& Materials



G (500)



H (600)



Capital Outlay



I



10 • EDUCATIONAL FUND (ED)



T



INSTRUCTION (ED)



1000 1100



Regular Programs



33,979,308



5,399,3_8:..::2:...i-_ _1.,o:..::o:..::oae,9:..::0..:. 5-1-



1,270,815



86,200 ·



J



K



(700)



(800)



(900)



Other Objects



Non-Capitalized Equipment



Termination Benefits



Total



- 1-3-.2-64



487 327



200 000



42.437,201



l--,6,:-l---::Tu~it;;..;io~n~P~ay~m ~ en = t~to~C ;;..;h~a;;..;rt~er_S;;..;c;;..;h~oo~ls' - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - f - - : -1~ 11~5, - - - - - - - + - - - - --- - - = + - - - - - - + - - - - - - - +- - - -- - - - ' l - - - - - - + - - - - - - - - -· --1-- i - - - - 7 - +- - - - _ O 7 Pre-K Programs 1125 O o 8 Special Education Programs (Functions 1200 - 1220) 1200 7,598,550 1 659 ,279 414,559 85,230 20,000 39,550 64 ,500 9,881 ,668_ t-,,9'::-i_ -=Sp~e~aal -'-::-E --d_u_c__ at~io_n_P~rog = ra'-m~s~P~r_e-_K_..,.,.=_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _f--:-12~2~5- - - -= =:-t----:--=c : - - l - - - - - - + - - - -= ~ =~ l - - - - ---'f--:------ + - - - - - - - ! - - - - - - + - - - - -O 10 Remedial and Supplemental Programs K-12 1250 69,505 1,261 245,000 i 315,766 11 Remedial and Supple(1lllntal Programs Pre-K 1275 O ....,1-=2-+-_ 13 14 15 16



A _ d_u_1u_c'-c_ntin_u_in~g_E_d_uca _ tio_n_P_•rog ~ ra _ ms _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _r-13_0_0_ _ _-,--,--c-+--------,-;------,-.;-------,-------+-------+------- _______ I - ~ - -0 CTE Programs 1400 2.733,018 462,585 101,000 150,321 · 70,000 3,540 38,050 -3.~8.514 Interscholastic Programs 1500 4,021 ,132 126,069 : 683,814 364,725 . 35,000 108,100 62,150 5_,_40Q, 990_ Summer School Programs 1600 918,459 28,443 37 ,022 10,370 · O 994,294 Gifted Programs 1650 I I -·---·--- • , - - - - - o



....,1-=7-+-__ D_riv_e_rs_ Ed_u_c_at_io_n_P_rog ~ · ~ra_m.s _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _-+-_17_0_0_ _ _-,, 19__0~,_ 7 8,,.4- +---,~3_7~,1_3~4_.__ _ _3_7~•~ .,.,..0- + - - - - -3, '~2_2 _5 + - - - - - - - + - - - - - ~ 10;;_;0' - + - - - - - - " - - - - - - 1 - - -~2~611,~3 18 Billngual Programs 1aoo 1,573 ,699 306.832 65,940 97, 126 2.043,597 t-::1-=9-+-_,,Tr_u__ an_t__A_lte_r_na_t_iv_e _&_O~p_U_ona ~ IP _ rog ~ ram __ s _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _-;-_19_o_o...,....____ _ _ _ _ --+I- - - - - - t - - - - - - - - , f - - - - - - - . , - - - - - --,-- - -- -0~ 20 Pre-K Programs - Private Tuition 191 O O 21 Regular K-12 Programs Private Tuition 1911 330,000 : - - -~3gpgQ_ 22 Special Education Programs K-12 Private Tuition 1912 3,043,300 i _ _ 3,043,300 23 Special Education Programs Pre-K Tuition 1913 0 24 Remedlal/Supple1t1en1.a1 Pro;:irams K-12 Private Tuition 1914 0 25 Remedial/Supplemental PrQQrams Pre-K Private Tuition 1915 0 ,__ 26 AdulUContinuing Education Programs Private_T _u_it_io_n_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _-+_1_9_ 16--1 0 27 CTE Programs Private Tuition 1917 0 28 Interscholastic Programs Private Tuition 1918 0 29 Summer School Programs Privale Tuition 1919 220,700 220,ZQQ_ 30 Gifted Programs Private Tuition 1920 0 31 Bilingual Programs Private Tuition 1921 0 ,_R _ Truants AltemaUve/~pl Ed Programs Private Tuition _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _1_92_2 I 0 2,226,812 _ 33 Total Instruction" 1000 51,084,455 8,020,985 2,340,810 ~ 3 758,554 _ 652,027 211JOO 20.Q,200 _ 68,494,843 34r• SUPPORT SERVICES (£0) 2000 - -



_____



-



I



= -- ,



35 36 t-,,,3=7-t-38 39 40 41



Suooort Services , Pupil ~=-==-t----,===-,__--=~=-,...----=-c=-,------_._-----==-t-- - - - - , , - - - - - - + - - - - - ---1 Attendance & Social Work Services 2110 ..1.,_;,8:..::2:..:9ae,5:..::57 ;.;..J____.:c 32cc7_;.0.:..7;.._9'--------'1..c 63 ,100 7,980 2,877 I 2,330 ,593 G - -uid_a_n_ce- S-erv _ i_ce_s- - - - - - - -- - -- - - - - - - - - - t -2 -:-1--::2"' 0_ _ _ 2,957 82cc8:.+----'4-"'04 = ,2"-7"" 3_____1.;.1..5"',1.;.7_;5- + - 23 ,375 , 6,050 3,506 ,701



Health Services Psychological Services Speech Pathology & Audlo!ogy Services Other Support Services - Pupils (Describe & Itemize)



I



2130



2140 2150 -~



~



2.048 1,118,131 401 ,606 270,285



38,254 87,912 61,820 36,554



37,644 95 ,600 32,000



_



30,690 I



14,850 12,200 900 18,000



463,486 1,313,843 464,326 356,839



I



1----4,.,,2-f."=--cc Total ~.ueP.~'! ~rvi'c!'s. - P~il=--~ ~ - = = = = - ~ ~ = = = ~2100 6,919.455 · j ~ .~2 4-4!3.519 ~ 30~ _--0--_;-=== 8"" ,~=2'" 7=:,====--=3=0"',6" 9''-'0=r=====0= =="'~"'.4""3"""' 5 ,7'"'~'--8~ 1 43 Support Services - lnstructfonal--' St-"aff_ _ _ _ _ _ _ t --T 44 ~ emen1of Instruction Se"-rv"-ic;.;e..s_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 2210 1,599,202 354 756 529.500 _ 43,450 I 2,000 2 1000 I 2,530,908 45 Educational Media Serv _ ice_s_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _2_2_20_____2.;._6c...:9..:..4..2:..:2c..;.-_ _ _;c. 26"',"7"- 33" -"-- - --::4:-:5-:::1,,-::5:-:0-:: 0- - - - - - '6'--'3~,2~8cc2c.;..._ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _..:5:..:0c.:0-,-_ _ _ _ ___.._ _ _ _ _- t1_ ___;8:.1:..;1cc,4.:..:3:.:7-1



T



~~ 47 48 49 50



JLl_ 52



53 -



essment &T'--es = ti__, ng.,______ 2230 3,000 0 . 225 ,000 - - - - - - - - - - - ~ - - - - =---::-r-----::==-------c--t-'----=-.,2=28 .000 1 Total Support Servic~_s - Instructional Staff 2200 ;:a 1,8i1 ,624 381 ,'189 1,206,000 106,732 • 0 2,500 ~ 2,000 O 3.570.345 Support Services - G.!_lleral Administration Board ofEduc_at_io_n_S_e_rv_ic_e s_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _2_3_10____-,____ 0 75 ,978 9,716 1 27,000 --! 112,694 Executive Administration Services 2320 369,02~ 42,230 5,925 9,765 7,000 3,500 I• 437 .444 Spec,al Area Administration Services --=--=--=-5'=_ 3~3~.~6~·_ 3"_9'-=--=--=--=--=--=--=--=-a-=_3~~,-=2_9-=_s-=_-:_-=_-=_-=_-=_-=_-=-_-c s:,2: 2:5: : : : : : : :: ~ 2"'.~9-_ 7-5 ; _ _ _ _ -----'.--------'2c..:•~ 6 3'-0'-'-----"' 2'-' ,0..c0..;;. 0+ - - - - - - - . - - --"6:c_ 32 ::a•c7_.c. c 6-"8--1



'I



========



I



i=



I



J!:_



Tort Immunity Services



2370



~:::~~~~::~---~-~-=;1~_ -;l;---~



Total Support Services - General Administration_



2300



902,663



125,528



1



-



90,128



-



22.457



0



36,630



~



5,500



0 1,182.906



0



-----+l------1



~ SupportSe~ s-SchoolAdmlnlstratlon _ _ ~_~_~ -.- _ ___ _ _, _ ~--------~-_-___:_-___ " ' - _,_,_ _ _ _ _ j 2 4 10 55 Office of the Pnncipal Services 2 2 58 6 36 619,795 68 575 92 460 9.600 1 3 049 066 ,......,.. 124,239 . ,-..-----'------ + - - - - - - - ' - - - -- - - - - ; - -"-''.:...:..C ' 56 Other SuppoctServices - S


J__ ____



J:\Final Tentative FY 17 SB



-----_::--a .



-+t-----8/19/2016



Page 12



ESTIMATED DISBURSEMENTS/EXPENDITURES



-



I



A



B



I



63 64 65



Food Services Internal Services



67 68



*



Data Processing Services



73



Total Support Servi,c~ - Central . Other Support Services (Describe & 11,i;;ii;;f



74 75 76 77



COMMUNITY SERVICES (ED) PAYMENTS TO OTHER DIST & GOVT UNITS (ED) Payments to Other Dist & Govt Units (In-State)



T2



Total Support Services



78 79 80 81 82



¾ 90



Payments for Special Education Programs - Tuition



--



103 To4



109 11U 111 . 113



-115



97,500 I



37,000



_J



-



I



375,650



_tl -:-1 ---



47,000 I



0



80,000



~n,1ss



10,000 75,000 85,000



2,875 26,000 560,000



sBS';ii?s



60,000



1,086_,8¥ 627,330



122,00Q 17,000



1!i5,957 66,357



674,065 80,000



80,000 I



0 302,274 3,919,23D_ 3,179,914 7,10 1,418 0 31 ,F9,584 2.720_,630 I



i--



I= ,~



,.



I



-



=



I



0



375,000 650 -



0 0 0 0 375,650 0 1,887,000 0 0 0-



-··-



= =--•



4000



0 0 1,887,000 0 ,0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ? ,262,650



1,887 ,000



I



0



_ 375.~Q_



0 1 , ~~87,o_qo 1



5000



5110 5120 5130



j



--



I



'5140



-



0 0 365,000 0 2,84 9,025



I



I



I



. 43~½



5150 ~1~0 5000



6000 ~



Excess (Deficiency) of Receipts/Revenues Over Disbursements/Expenditures



_L 71 ,726,279



13,844,392



I



_o



II



5200



Total Direct Disbursements/Expenditures



J \Final Tentative FY 17 SB



s:000



-



I



. 4400



Corporate Personal ProPMy RePI Tax Anticipated Notes



=-



-



0 0



Total



1,887,000



1 4310 : 4320 ' 4330 4340 4370 4380 4390-,



-



Tax Antlcipatton Warrants Tax AnticipalJQn Notes



114



I



:,c.=



I



DEBT SERVICE (ED) Debt Service - Interest on Short-Term Debt



Total Debt Service - Interest on Short-Term Debt Debt Service - Interest on Long-Tenn Debt !~al pebt Service PROVISION FOR CONTINGENCIES (ED)



,__



0



Termination Benefits



650



4200



Total Payments to Other Dist & G_o"! _U nits



State Aid Anticil'lalion Certificates Other lnteresl on Short-Term Debt {Describe & Itemize)



41 40' 4170



--



Non-Capitalized Equipment



K



(900)



500 - -4,000 500 . 5,000



57~~



-~



----:mo



Payments to Other Dist & Govt Units (Qui of Stale)



108



0



J (800)



I



1 4240 1 4270 4280



Payments for Other Programs - Transfers Other Paymonls to In-State Govt Units • Transfers {Descnbe & Itemize} Total Pavmonls to Other Dist & Govt Units-Transfers (In State)



105 106 107



Other Objects



(700)



I



Payments for Communltv College Program - Transfers



100 101 102



Capital Outlay



. 4220 -4230



-



Payments for CTE Programs - Transfers



¾ 99



4, 148,0_16 767,374



9,066 39,700



4110 4120 4130



4100 4210



Payments for Adult/Co~ nu,ng Educalion Programs - Tuition Payments for CTE Programs - Turtion Payments for Communil y College Programs - Tuition Payments for other Ptograms • Tuition Other Payments to In-State Govt Units /Descnbe & ltemile} Total P~ e'!!s to other Dist & Govt Units - Tuition (In State) Payments fer Regular Programs • Transfers Payments for Special Education Programs. Transfers Payments for AdulUConlinulng Ed Programs • Transfers



94 95 96



-r



I



4190



PaymonlS for Regular Programs - Tuition



93



11:d



----



1~0.500 j



--



5,720,_~ 9 102,648



H (600)



125 000



1,085.000



105,169 633,150 392,236 1,130,555



G (500)



0



I



4000



- -



Total Payments 10 Other Dist & ~~vt Units Un-Stal.el



91 92



-



0000



Supplies & Materials



I



78,489 2,361 ,850 239,199 2,679,53,~_ I



19,58'!,903 1,059,921



~000



Purchased Services



0 0 235 ,000



2900 I



-



(400)



t



106,175 764,530 1,337,979 ~ .208,6_1!4



!.61!.0



Payments for CTE Programs Paymenls for Community Couega Programs her Payments to In-State Govt Units (Describe & Itemize)



85



197, \05



F



E (300)



0 0 0



'



2660



Payments for Special Education PTograms Paymenls for AdulUConllnulng Education Programs



84



0



1,234.92t l



2620 2630 2640



~--



--



Payments for Regular Programs



~



-



---



2810



Information Services Staff Services



71



Employee Benefits



0



TI:soo



TCltal Support_Service". :. Business _ SupportServlces - Central - Direction of Central Support Services Pla~ ing, Research, Dewlopmenl & Evaluation Services



66



I



D (200)



Salaries



2540 2550 2560 2570



Operatioo & Maintenance of Plant Services PUpll TraJiSportelJOn Services - -



T2



~ 87



Funct #



Description (Enter Whole Numbers Only)



2 61



T3



C (100)



1



Page 12



---



t= 7,631,850



3,941,026



I



~~0.200



-



0 0 0 0 0 0



0 0 150,000



---6,027,868



(f



-



=-



-1,406,092



--



-



_ _. - - 150,000



280,000



105.201,707



86 ,590



8/19/2016



ESTIMATED DISBURSEMENTS/EXPENDITURES



Page 13



I



A



-



I



B



C



D



E



F



G



H



J



K



(100)



(200)



(300)



(400)



(500)



(600)



(700)



(800)



(900)



Salaries



Employee Benefits



Purchased Services



Supplies & Materials



Capital Outlay



Other Objects



Non-Capitalized Equipment



Termination Benefits



Total



1



2



Description



Funct



(Enter Whole Numbers Only)



#



m 20 - 0PERAT10Ns AND MAINTENANCE FUND (O&M)



118 -



ffl -



-121



Support Services - Pupil



2190



Other Support Services - Pupils (Describe & Itemize) Support Services - Busl ~



122



Fo;;~;~: :rt ~eryices - f:!'!s.iness



2510 2530 2540 2550 2560 2500 I -



Other Support Services (Describe & Itemize)_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __



2900



----------



Pupil TransportatiOfl Se_rv_ i_ce_s_ _ _ __



I?Z 1 28 26



=



- - -0



_



Direction of Business Support Services Facililies Acqulsjtlon & Construction Service_s_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ Operation & Maintenance of Plan~ ervices _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __



123 124 125



I



2000



SUPPORT SERVICES (O&M)



119



~



- - ----------.



~



Total Support Services



01



--- --



I



0



--



- -



8 88°]36



S-81l-;!II G



4":oo~-;7~2~



138 139



-140



7 14



Total Payments to Other Dist & Govt Unit



---------------



Tax Antletpatlon Notes 0 CO


Other Interest on Short-Term Debt (Describe & Itemize) Total Debt Service - Interest on Short-Term Debt



ffl -



150



.



PROVISION FOR CONTINGENCIES (O&M)



-154 ·- ----·



---'--



30 - DEBT SERVICE FUND (DS)



155



-·-----



I



f'-'===c=



0



=-===o-0 '-



=



c s20,o~ oo~-=:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:o



0



-



100,000 959,49 1 ~



158 ,328 I



I



4000



-



Total Payments lo Other Dist



I!- Govt U~it~ (In-State)



I



•



•



Debt Service - Interest on Short-Tenn Debi Tax Anticipation Warrants_ _ _ _ - - - - - - - - - - -- - -



_



:-



-



-



I



Tax An~C!pa~on Noles ~!_ii_!!: Personal Prop Repl Tax Anticipation Notes Other Interest on Short-Term Debt (Describe & Itemize) Total Debt ~ erest On Short-Tenn~



J \Final Tentative FY 17 SB



4000



7,659,835



I



-



4110 4120



-



0



. 100.000



c;==,2 =-== ;r=fD==.~= - 5=1 ;·



0 !her Payments to In-State Govt Units {Describe & _ lte ' -m _,_ze ' "1________1-4190 : DEBT SERVICE (DS)



0 0



-------_Q



1----_ - - o'



~



Payments for Special Edu;,ation Progra.ms_ _ _ _ __



..1§§ __State Aid ~ llclpaJ1on Certificates l"Sl!



--



0 0 0



-



Payments for Regular Program;.;:s_ _ _ _ _ _ _ __



161 162 163 164



()



0



Payments to Other Dist & Govt Units (In-State)



158 _159 _ 16 0



167



5110 5120 5130 5140 5150 5100 5200 5000 6000



--======.;c.



PAYMENTS TO OTHER DIST & GOVT UNITS (OS)



156 157



~



'



Debt Service - Interest on Long-Tenn Debt Total Debt Service



1-1'51'-i-== =T - o~t~ • I...D :..:.l"'ct Dlsbursemonts/EJCpenditures Excess (Deflclency) of Rccelptg/Revenues Over 152 Disbursements/Expenditures



0



0



--



State Aid AntfcipaUon Cert~icates



146 .2.,_ 14 7 14 8



I



:J



-



:



0 0 0 0



6000



Debt Service - Interest on Short-Tenn Debi - -Tax Anlicipailon Warranls



144 14'5



-



I



0



4000



-



DEBT SERVICE (O&M)



14 3



- ---1



4400



~ ... 0 - '-'==;J''E';;i?===;;;.;;;=;;~=======~==,:so~ .>.


12s.opo



I



I



-



ents to Other Dist & Go•t units !Out or S1a1et



~



~~:a:~:Q...



_7_64_,= 20=0=====--~=-----'----.--===...a==a='======:a·==4==·== 41=0==,5=5=5~1



'



4110 4120 Payments for Soecial Education Programs 4140 Payments for GTE Program Other Pa~eols to In-State Govt Units (Describe & Itemize) 4190 Totall''!Y!"•nts_to l?!.l!!r Dist & Govt Unit!; (ln_:Staaat=• = I =======;=~4100



137



141 142



~



0 - -,c--,7=-4cc~cc.8c=Occ O_.__ _=,....,,.,ce-+o o,..+-- - - - -~oi--=?"]01,29~ 725,000 . - - 1~.s=o~o• ' - - -3=2~0.~o=



- -4.063.732



158,328 0 f 5~.32 8



4000



135



0



I



PAYMENTS TO OTHER DIST & GOVT UNITS (O&M)



136



0



0



13· 1 13 2 134



I



0 ' 0 0 o o l o 725,000 -_ _ _1.:c•.:.. 1'-'5.c. 8:.c ,3.cc 28c...._ _ 4= 06'-'3'-'-,7'-'3;.:2c.-,-_ _1"-,7'-4'-'3-",8'-'0.c.O...-_ __c;;;.:.:.:;.;:..;,.+ 50::.;0;_;.._ _ _:3:c2=-:0cc,0::.;0;.:0___________:_ 7!: ,9C0:0_,_ 1c= •2c:. 96 =--l



o 888 ,936



3000 r ==-'======c=~~-=i,'==3 7 0 ,555 0 === 575,800



Payments for Reoular Programs



l



r,



I



COMMUNITY SERVICES (O&M)



133



r



I



, 30



Payments to Other Dist & Govt Units (In-State)



Page 13



0 0 0 0



0



I'-======·'-'



5000 I



5110 5120 5130 5140 I 5150 5100



0



0



~~~



5,334,576



5,3 34,576



I



!



s .334.s7s



8/19/2016



ESTIMATED DISBURSEMENTS/EXPENDITURES



Page 14



I



A



...L . 169



,--



-



Debt Service. Payments of Principal on Long-Tenn Debt ~ __(Lease/Purchase Prtnclpal Retired) _ 171 Debt Service Other (Describe & Itemize) ~ Total Debt Service -



173



E



F



G



H



I



(300)



(400)



(500)



(600)



(700)



Salaries



Employee Benefits



Purchased Services



Supplies & Materials



Capital Outlay



Other Objects



Non-Capitalized Equipment



--



15



I 5400



5000



=---



-- -



6000



TOl_!ll !?l[.~~t l)is_burse_rnent'!/!:Xfl~ll


.



175



= 178



177 40 - TRANSPORTATION FUND (TR) SUPPORT SERVICES (TR) Support Services - Pupils ~ Other Support Services - Pupils (Describe & Itemize) 181 '- Support Services - Business _ _



ffl



2190



Pupil Transportation Services Other Support Services (Describe & llemize)



1 tJj . 1 tl4



J!)tal Support Servic~s



185



2550 2900 I 2000



=



.



__



COMMUNITY SERVICES (TR)



3000 4000



186 PAYMENTS TO OTHER DIST & GOVT UNITS (TR) I[l _ Paym•I_!!! t~ _Di!t & Govt Units ~n_-Sc..t_at_a,._ ) _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __



-



I



T



5,599



0



1>-



5';59w=='



5,0ft.9"81



0



"=



-



5.,,01 7,981



I



Termination Benefits



Total



-



5,4 7 ~ 0 5,000



10,614-:S?s°'.



10 814,5_?6~



l=ro:aJ~:S76~



r



0



I



I



7 7!!A!JO



322,TT6 322:ns .



.



78°]bo



-



-



-



(1,471,764) -



I



-0



'



i



C



0



5.424,356



0 0



0



I



- -



I



I



0



0



I



--



Q



0 0



4 110 4120 4130 12Q 4140 191 PS)'111(!fl1S for CTE Programs 4170 192 Payments for Community CoHege Progranis 193 Other PaymenlS to In-State Govt Units (Describe & ltemiz--' e)_ _ _ _ _ _ _..__ 4190 4100 ~ - - Tota!} ~e_nts to (?!her [!Jst 8._Qovt Unit, _(l~:.S.~ teJ '======~~ Payments to Other Dist & Govt Units (Out-of-State) 4400



188



:1 -



I



2000



179



t



-



-



K (900)



J



(800)



~



I



5300



PROVISION FOR CONTINGENCIES (OS)



-m



D (200)



6200



Debt Service - Interest on Long-Tann Debt



I



C (100)



B Funct #



Description (Enter Whole Numbers Only)



Page 14



Payments for Regular Program



~



Paymenis for Special Education Programs Payments for AdulVCon1inui119 Education Programs



~



0 0



-



(Describe & ttemize)_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __



196



,_____ _ o



-



0



0



4000



Total Payments to Other Dist & Govt Units ~~-



197



·199



Tax AnucipaUon Warra-;;;;---



Tax AnUcipatJon Notes



201



Co,pora1e Personal Prop Repl Tax Anticipation Notes



202



State Aid Antldpalion Certificates



~



I



0 0



5110 5120 5130



_



200



0



. 0 '-=-==-=-



6000



DEBT SERVICE (TR) Debt Service - Interest on Short-Tenn Debt



198



=



0 0



__



5140



203 Other Interest on Short-Term Debt (DeSC(fba and ltem___icc ze:.c1_ _ _ _ _ _ _...._.c-_ 5150 ~ - - -T-otal Debt Service - Interest On Short-Term Debt 510~ ~ =,======--6200 ~ Debt Service - Interest on Long-Tenn Debt 15 5300 Debt Service - Payments of Principal on Long-Term Debt 206 (Lease/Purchase Principal Retired)_ __ 5400 Debi Service - Olher (Describe and Item~ 5000 ~ Toi!! Debt Service 6000 209 PROVISION FOR CONTINGENCIES (TR) ffl Total Direct Disbursements/Expenditures



!



0



0 0 0



I



0



- - -~ o~



0



-----



207



= . Exc; ss· (·D~fi-cie~~Y)



-



211



~13 .L21 4



0



of.Re~eip-ts/Re.venues Over



Disbursements/Expenditures



0 ---0 0



s$9



I



o



l



_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ __.___



_ __



_



s:-011.gif1 ...__



322.na



_ _ _...... I _ _ _ _ __.__



100,000 .....- - - - . , . . . L - - - - - ~ . - - - -.;,. 10:::.:; 0,000 100.000 o o 5.524)'@_



--rif.ooo



_ _ _ _' _ _ _ _ _....__ _ _ _. . .I . , : ~ - - --...I...



1,300,603



50 - MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT/SOC SEC FUND (MR/SS)



1000 1100 __ 1125 1200 21 7 S · t Educauon Programs (funalons 1200-1220) 1225 Special Education P~ 1250 ~ - -Remedial and SupplementalP r~ a ~ - - - ~ ~ ~- - - - - - - ~ 1275 220 Remedial and Supplemental Programs Pre-K 1300 221 Adult/Cont111u1ng Education Programs



INSTRUCTION (MR/SSI



'215 Program ~ -__- Regular Jlg Pre-KPrograms _



--



218



J;\Final Tentative FY 17 SB



"""}l64 ,906



~ ---



i==-



I



8M,_9l



548,425 0 739 0



I



0 8/19/2016



ESTIMATED DISBURSEMENTS/EXPENDITURES



Page 15



I



A



-



I



B



1 Funct #



Description (Enter Whole Numbers Only)



-1....



222 223



CTE PtOg(ams



-



""22~4~--:~:::~:~::s



-- ------~----



-~ ~ 17ofl



..,2,,,2,,,5,,.___G_ift_ed P~rams 22.6 Drivers Education Programs Bihr,guel ·Programs 228 Truant Alternative & Optional Programs ~Total Instruction



'227 ~



1400 1500 1600



1800 1900 1000



~ - -Support Services - Pupil 232 Attendance & Social Work Services



---------



-



234



Health Services PsycholOgical Services



235



i



; ~ = : ;•: : 1 : ~ce _ \ _ud-_lo -Plu _ 7_il/sSe -(O=



.:.oo



2110 2120 2130 2140 2150 2100 2100



----~~~-~-



T1_~1. ~upport §ervi~es - Pupil



..2_3_9_,__ s _u ~p_p ,_o_rt Services - Instructional Staff



I



l



..2_4_1____ Educational Media Serv_ic_e_s _______



245 246



Support Services - General Administratio n Board of Education Services Executive Administration Servi~ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __



24 7



Special Area Administrative Services



248 - -c,; ms Paid from Self lnsuranceFund



=



2 50 2 5-1--1 -



252 253



Workers· Co~



sation or Workers' Occupabon Disease A~



Unem IOyment Insurance Payments



2310 2320 2330 I 2361 ayments _ _ 2362 2363



Judgment and Settlements Educational, lnspectional, Supervisory Services Related to Loss Prevention or 254 Reduction 255 RedJ)(OCal Insurance P - -a " 'y"'m__e__n__ ts_ _ _-_-_-_-_-_-~ 256 Legal ~ - - -To.tal _support _seryi~es - General AdmJ.~.i.str~li!)n 258 Support Services - School Administration



2.59 260



-



Office of the Principal Services



--



Other Suppori Se;:;;ces - School Administrabon (Describe 8, Jtemlza)



-



--



2366 2367 2368 2369 2300 2410



2490



-= -_-_:_-_____



T0.1!.I.Suppo~ Se,:vice~ - §_i:hool A.dministr~M '! Support Services - Business



2400



263



Direction of Business Suooort Services



264 265



Fiscal Services FacUiiiesAcqu~n & Construction Servi~ s Operauon & Maintenance of Plant Service



2510 2520 2530 2540 2550 2560 2570] 2500



LI:) l



262 ""



--



266 267



~~tlon Services Food Services Internal Se_rv_i_ ce_s_ _ _ _ __



m -~



4



275



m



T


-- -



Support Services - Central



~



m 27



-



P~ pU~



268 269



Dire~ ~ ~



tral Su~port Services



ning, Research, Development & Evalua~ Information Services Staff Services ----



Data Process1!!.g Services Total Support Services - Central



J:\Final Tentative FY 17 SB



Supplies & Materials



H (600)



Capital Outlay



Other Objects



I (700)



J (800)



K (900)



Non-Capitalized Equipment



Tennination Benefits



Total



35,662 98,800 29'671



-



2,665 1 96,770



2,665 1 - - - -9-6~,770 --- 0



36.662 98,800 29,671



=_ _



A~.?"'@]7



=-



1.~~7,63.f



~7,072-' 37,078 42,409 10,802 5,529 42 ,539 ,95429 1



57,072 37,078 42ios 10,802 5.529 42,539 195,429



-



'



250,404 3,008 0 253,472



'-'--===-r,=-



__ ervices



----------



- - - - -0



-



--



ln_s_u_ra_n_ce_ Paymeots ( ~ sel(-lnsuraool)- - - - - - - - - - - , - - = -2364 = 2365 Risk ManagefT)ent and Claims Service~ayment_s _ _ __



s;rv~



Purchased Services



G (500)



0



-



-



(400)



2230 2200



242 1_ _.;_A;...s.:.. sec..sc· sc..c. mcc e..c. nt' -&'-'Te .:..s:..lln '-g " --



lc"243:-c-:-l-"'=c= T


249



-



F



E (300)



250 ,404 1 - - - -= ~ 3,068



..2_4_0_,___lm_ p~ro _ ve _ men _ I of Instruction Serv_ic_e_s_ - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - , - ~ ~~~;~~



244



Employee Benefits



-



----------:e & Itemize)



Salaries



=



--------------_____. ---'--------



-23 3 - -Guidance Services



D (200)



~



zooo



SUPPORT SERVICES (MR/SS)



I



C (100)



Page 15



2610 2620 2630 2640 2660 2600



-



I



-- - - -



--



-



19,385 55,312 I



0



19,385 55.3120



0



0 ---0 ,___ 73 ,135



---~



...E.,135 0 0



.__



0



-



0



§- ,,..,,



147,83?



186,690 292,098 478,788



-



,- ~



18,063



106



~



389~



~



186,690 292,098 7~8



063



_ _1~~74



I _ _ _1___ 95~,1~



a



a



F



~



- - -389,143 -



-=-.::=...~



0



a I



L



68,534 753,763 270,448 1,092,745



8/19/2016



ESTIMATED DISBURSEMENTS/EXPENDITURES



Page 16



C



D



E



F



G



H



(100)



(200)



(300)



(400)



(500)



(600)



Salaries



Employee Benefits



Purchased Services



Supplies & Materials



Capital Outlay



Other Objects



B



A



Funct #



Description (Enter Whole Numbers Only)



--



2900



b


J



K



(700)



(800)



(900)



I Non-Capitalized



Termination Benefits



Total



Equipment



--·2 .5'57, 94,659



====~-~~~ 2000



~



COMMUNITY SERVICES (MR/SS)



Page 16



4000 4110 4120



0 0



74a 0



4000



Total Payments to Other_pist & Govt Units



0



5000



DEBT SERVICE (MR/SS)



Debt Service - Interest on Short-Term Debt ,_____ _ Tax Anticipation Wa_rra_n_ts_ _ _ __



5110 ----,-5120 Tax Anlicipatlon Noles --Cotporale Personal Prop Repl TaxAnliqpallon No~ 5130 State A id AnllcipalionCertificates - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ 5140



0 0



0



-----



other_(De~



0



15,000,000 15,000,000



5150



& rtem,zeJ



Total Debt Service



PROVISION FOR CONTINGENCIES (MR/SS)



·



Total Direct Disbursements/Expenditures E~~~~~ (D~fi~ie~~y) of Receipt~/Re~~~~-~~



4.259 ,70 _6



6~;;---· ·



!



r



Disbursements/Expenditures



2,550,000



2530



.J



75,000 ~-- 13,300,000



- - ',"5'5'cf,oi:lo



~r,0O9



13,300J OO



16,950,000



1,025,000 I



2900



2000



0



,-s:-o®;roo-·



r



2000



L__



15,000 000 15,000,000



0



·o - s:-~ ~ffoo



11>2s:0a-er



4000



Payments to Other Dist & Govt Units (In-State) _ __ _ P_ a ,yrnents to Regular Prog;;;.,.. _



4110



,___,__ _ P~ ayment for Special Education Programs



4120



P.!!yment for CT ~



....,.....t==P=W"!! "'--'.""'_nls "" to Qthi!r Gc_>vt Units Total Payments to Other



In-Stal~



iJ~



4190 ((?!§9/ge & .:.c """'"" =·z =•!... ~======a=='='aa



&Govt Unl!-5



4000 6000



PROVISION FOR CONTINGENCIES (CP)



0



Tc_>Jal



313



_l,)lrect Di,;!>urse111e_nts/~xpendi_t".[eS _ _ Excess (Deficiency) of Receipts/Revenues Over _ _ Dlsbursements/Expenditun: _s __



UnemplOymenl Insurance Payment$



-



-



--



Payment$



Legal Service Property 111surance (Sililding&Grounds) Ve~ e~ nsurance J!:ranspotta _ llon ~ )_ _



13,300,000



-



1.025.~



0 1S:s s o,ooo



r----



2365



0



500,000



2362 I 2363



75,000 310.000 48f 956



77,22~



2,654,708



1---0



2366 2367



---~ -2368



-- 715,000



2369



-------2371 2372 2000



J \Final Tentative FY 17 SB



75,000



2364



Risk Managemenl and Claims Services Paym.;-nts --= Educational, lnspectional, Supervisory Services Refatedto· LossPreventfon or Reduction



Reo~



-~-



2]so.006



0 0 - - -0 o-



T



2000 2361



"inwrancePayments (regular or &eil~nsurance)



Judgmenl and Selllements



a·



0-



(16,860,000



SUPPORT SERVICES - GENERAL ADMINISTRATION Claims Paid from Self Insurance Fund >---


1---1-



~



4140



rogrems



-i



0



-----+---- -----t



--,



77,226



3,479.726 - - - 39,800



100,000



25,000



4,254 ,708 8/19/2016



ESTIMATED DISBURSEMENTS/EXPENDITURES



Page 17



B



A



Funct #



Description (Enter Whole Numbers Only)



D (200)



E (300)



(400)



Salaries



Employee Benefits



Purchased Services



Supplies& Materials



4110 Payments for Regular Programs Payments for Special Education Prog__ra_m _ s_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _~ - - - - , Total Payments to Other Dist & Govt Units DEBT


----- 5150



- - -5000



1



!IOOO



2000



SUPP8RT~VIGES (FP&S)



]



_ _ __



2530



Facilities Acquisition & Construction Services ~



G (500)



H (600)



Capital Outlay



Other Objects



eration & Maintenance of Plant Service Total !l_ueport Services - Busln_ess



I



_J



Total Direct Dlsbwsemenls!Ex.J!endltures "'~=====---=-========== xcess (Delle ency) of Retelpls/Revenues Over Disbursements/Expenditures



rt Services - Business _



F



C (100)



11001



J (800)



Non-Capitalized I Equipment



Termination Benefits



I I



K (900) Total



4000



PAYMEN'TS cfO C:>TflERDISl' & G0l/'T UNITS ITFJ



S~



Page 17



0



-·-



TT,226



3_,,4 79,726



- -



-



39,800



100



----



0 0 0



0 0



-



0



0



0 0 4,254,708



000 -



(204,208)



I



..J



0 600,000



0 0



0 4,000,000



0



Efo~o':Oo·o-



o r--.r,ooo~O'O'o



0



SM,000 '



O'



0



0



Other Support Services (Describe & Itemize)



~.OOO'J)OO



F-~-i



Payments to Regular Programs



4120



Payments to Special Education Programs



Other Payments to In-State Govt Units (Describe & l_te_m_iz_e~,) - - - - - - - ~ - ~ T Other DistriE_ts & Govt Units (FPS)



0



DEBT SERVICE (FP&SJ



I



Debt Service - Interest on Short-Term Debt Tax Anticipation Warrants Other Interest on Short-Term Deb_t~(D _e_s_c_rib_e_ & _ lt_em _ iz~e)_ _ _ _ _ _ __ Total Debt Service - Interest on Short-Term Debt



l-'-'-'-1- De _ bl Service - lntere&I on Long-Term Debt Debt Service - Payment& of Principal on Long-Term Debt



15



0



5100 6200 5300



(Lease/Purchase Prlncl._a "'l'"'R -"etl = red = -------Total Debt Service PROVISIONS 1'0R CQNTil(GENCIES (FP&S)



DlsbursementsJExpendlluro1i



J:\Final Tentative FY 17 SB



I



5_000 6000



0 0 600,000 Total Dlrect_Qlsbursemen~t= s /~ Se aanaad~lt"u"' ' res ; .====-=---~=-~===========.:C:= = = = ==c:====== £ =~ i-;;..;;.;.i===eee=x""' ce"'sc=sc;(Dellclency) or Receipts/Revenues Over



368



0 0 0 0



5150



0



4.000.000



I



o



I



:



0



0



ol ~.015.375



8/1912016



Page 18



Page 18



1.



2. 3. 4.



J:\Final Tentative FY 17 SB



8/19/2016



Page 19



Page 19



I



B



A



--



C



I



D



-



I



I



E



F



DEFICIT BUDGET SUMMARY INFORMATION -Operating Funds Only



1 _ ,_



Description



-



2 ,__ 3 Direct Revenues 4 Direct Expenditures -



EDUCATIONAL FUND (10)



OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE FUND (20)



105,294,297 105,207,707



-



TRANSPORTATION FUND (40)



WORKING CASH FUND I (70)



20 ,071,686 12,411 ,851



6,824,959 5,524,356



I



I



TOTAL



·-



982,129



133,173,071 123,143,914



5



Difference



86,590



7,659,835



1,300,603



I



982,129



10,029,157



6



Estimated Fund Balance - June 30, 2016



87,590



7,660,835



1,300,603



I



982,129



10,031,157



I



Balanced budget, no deficit reduction plan is required .



7



•••••••••••• ••••• • ur••••••"-_.,,...,... ._,.,,,...,,,,.,...,,,,,...,_,, , ... ,,,,, ,,,,,, . , .,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, ,,,.,, ,, ,,,,, , ,,, ,,,u,~,,-,,.-..-..-.,, _ _._,,.. ... , ......,,,,,..,.,,, , n••••••••• •••• ••



r---r10 I



A deficit reduction plan is required if the local board of education adopts (or amends) the 2015-16 school district budget in which the "operating funds" listed above result in direct revenues (line 9) being less than direct expenditures (line 19) by an amount equal to or greater than one-third (113) of the ending fund balance (line 81).



I I



12 r--r


15



Note: The balance is determined using only the four funds listed above. That is, if the estimated ending fund balance is less than three times the deficit spending, the district must adopt and file with ISBE a deficit reduction plan to balance the shortfall within three years. The School Code, Section 17-1 (105 ILCS 5117-1) - If the 2015-2016 Annual Financial Report (AFR) reflects a deficit as defined above (page 36), then the school district shall adopt and submit a deficit reduction plan (found here on page 20-24) to ISBE within 30 days after acceptance of the AFR. The deficit reduction plan, if required, is developed using ISBE guidelines and format.



J:\Final Tentative FY 17 SB



811912016



ILLINOIS STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION SCHOOL BUSINESS SERVICES DIVISION



Page 20



I



A



B



C



D



T '""T 4 5



7



--



I



ESTIMATED BEGINNING FUND BALANCE (must equal prior Ending Fund Balance)



al



1000



---



-- -



----,-



Working Cash Fund



Total



1000 2000 3000 4000 I 5000 6000 ..__



:



Total Disbursements/Expenditures



0



4,547,250



982,129



122,323,860



0 2,277,709 0 6,824,959



0 0 982,129



0 7,630,725 3,218,486 133,173,071



-



86,590



-



7,901,296 4,410,555 0 0 100,000 12,411 ,851



5,424,356 0 0 0 100,000 5,524,356



7,659,835



1,300,603



! .



-.,,



--



TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/USES OF FUNDS



- -



~



-



-



1,000 0 1,000 87,590



,..._



-=



68 ,494,843 31,579,584 2,720,630 2,262,650 0 150,000 105,207,707



- --



-



25 OTHER USES OF FUNDS 8000)



J:\Final Tentative FY 17 SB



O_I 20,071 ,686



#



INSTRUCTION SUPPORT SERVICES COMMUNITY SERVICES PAYMENTS TO OTHER DISTRICTS & GOVT. UNITS DEBT SERVICES PROVISION FOR CONTINGENCIES



27 ESTIMATED ENDING FUND BALANCE



0 499,599



~



--



0



Funct



DISBURSEMENTS/EXPENDITURES



-



-



19,572,087



0 4,853,417 3,2 18,486 1 105,294,297



3000 4000



Excess of Receipts/Revenue Over/(Under) Disbursements/Expenditures



26



0 1



97,222,394



2000



-22 OTHER SOURCES/USES OF FUNDS -23 24 OTHER SOURCES OF FUNDS (7000) -



Transportation Fund



Acct#



RECEIPTS/REVENUES



FLOW-THROUGH RECEIPTS/REVENUES FROM ONE 10 DISTRICT TO ANOTHER DISTRICT 11 STATE SOURCES 12 FEDERAL SOURCES Total Receipts/Revenues 13



-



Operations & Maintenance Fund



Educational Fund



-



--



G



District Number



8 ..__ 9 LOCAL SOURCES



14 ..__ 15 ..__ 16 17 18 19 20 21



F



ESTIMATED BUDGET FY2016-2017



Niles Township High School District 219



6



-



E DEFICIT REDUCTION PLAN



1



--



Page 20



1,000 0 1,000 7,660,835



t



0 0 0 1,300,603



68,494,843 44,905,236 7,131,185 2,262,650 0 350,000 123,143,914 982,129



-



-



10,029,157



o·



2,000 0



0 11



o. . . 982,129



J



2,000 .



10,031,157



8/19/2016



ILLINOIS STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION SCHOOL BUSINESS SERVICES DIVISION



Page 21



I



A



B



H



Page 21



I



J



K



L



Working Cash Fund



Total



I_



1



2 3



ESTIMATED BUDGET Niles Township High School District 219



-4 -5



FY2017 -2018



District Number



Operations & Maintenance Fund



j Educational Fund



6



-7



- 89 -10 11 -12 13



-14 15 16 - 17 18



-



-19 -



20 -21 22



-



-23 24 -25 26 27



ESTIMATED BEGINNING FUND BALANCE (must equal prior Ending Fund Balance)



I



--



87,590



Transportation Fund



7,660,835



I



1,300,603



982,129



-



Acct#



RECEIPTS/REVENUES



'



I



1000



LOCAL SOURCES FLOW-THROUGH RECEIPTS/REVENUES FROM ONE DISTRICT TO ANOTHER DISTRICT STATE SOURCES FEDERAL SOURCES



0



2000 3000 4000



-



DISBURSEMENTS/EXPENDITURES



Fu;ct



INSTRUCTION SUPPORT SERVICES COMMUNITY SERVICES PAYMENTS TO OTHER DISTRICTS & GOVT. UNITS DEBT SERVICES PROVISION FOR CONTINGENCIES



1000 2000 3000 4000 5000 6000



-



1



OTH ER SOURCES OF FUNDS (7000)



I



.



0



-



0



,,



---



0



0



-



II



-



0



Excess of Receipts/Revenue Over/(Under) Disbursements/Expenditures



OTHER SOURCES/USES OF FUNDS



0 i



0



0



0



0



0 0 0 0 0



0



ESTIMATED ENDING FUND BALANCE



J:\Final Tentative FY 17 SB



0



-



!{'



'



- 00



"



~ ~



0



I



OTH ER USES OF FUNDS (8000) TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/USES OF FUNDS



0 0 0 0



I



Total Re_ceipts/Revenues________



Total Disbursements/Expenditu res



10,031,157



0



o, 87,590



0



0



0



0



7,660,835



1,300,603



982,129



10,031 ,157



8/19/2016



Page 22



ILLINOIS STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION SCHOOL BUSINESS SERVICES DIVISION



Page 22



I



A



M



B



p



0



N



Q



1



-R= --



4 5



District Number



.



7



8 9



10 11 12 13



-



-14 -15 16 -



-17 -18 19 -20



-21



22



-25 26 27



I



--



Transportation Fund



87,590



RECEIPTS/REVENUES



Acct #,



1000



LOCAL SOURCES FLOW-THROUGH RECEIPTS/REVENUES FROM ONE DISTRICT TO ANOTHER DISTRICT STATE SOURCES FEDERAL SOURCES Total Receipts/Revenues



-- -



-



Working Cash Fund



Total



I



ESTIMATED BEGINNING FUND BALANCE (must equal prior Ending Fund Balance)



-



DISBURSEMENTS/EXPENDITURES INSTRUCTION SUPPORT SERVICES COMMUNITY SERVICES PAYMENTS TO OTHER DISTRICTS & GOVT. UNITS DEBT SERVICES PROVISION FOR CONTINGENCIES



-



I



7,660,835



....:...



--



982,129



1,300,603



-



3000 4000



-



Funct



-



-



0



-



0



-



Q



0



I



-



#



Excess of Receipts/Revenue Over/(Under) Disbursements/Expenditures



OTHER SOURCES/USES OF FUNDS



0 0 0 0



0



1000 2000 3000 4000 5000 6000



-



0



-



0



--



0



0



al



0



I]



1



-



0



1



0



[



O_!HER USES OF FUNDS (8000L



J:\Final Tentative FY 17 SB



-



0 a7,59o



0



I -



7,660,835 '



0 0 0 0 0 0



0



OTHER SOURCES OF FUNDS (7000) TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/USES OF FUNDS



-



-



Total Disbursements/Expenditures



ESTIMATED ENDING FUND BALANCE



10,031,157



2000



-



23 -24



-



Operations & Educational Fund Maintenance Fund



6



---



ESTIMATED BUDGET FY2018-2019



Niles Township High School District 219



0



0



1,300,603



982,129



I



0 0 0 10,031,157



8/19/2016



Page 23



ILLINOIS STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION SCHOOL BUSINESS SERVICES DIVISION



I



A



s



R



B



Page 23



u



V



Working Cash Fund



Total



T



1



'""2



-r ..__



--



4 5



ESTIMATED BUDGET



Niles Township High School District 219



FY2019-2020



District Number



Operations & Maintenance Fund



Educational Fund



6



-7 - 89



-



-10 -11 12 -13



ESTIMATED BEGINNING FUND BALANCE (must equal prior Ending Fund Balance)



RECEIPTS/REVENUES



I



-



----



21 22



87,590



-



=



Acct#



........



Funct #



-



0



r



0 0 0 0



o,



0



-



-



J



1·._,



0



0



-0



0



0



·0 0 0 0 0 0 0



I



Excess of Receipts/Revenue Over/(Under) Disbursements/Expenditures



0



OTHER SOURCES/USES OF FUNDS



--



- ii



OTHER SOURCES OF FUNDS (7000)



J:\Final Tentative FY 17 SB



0



----=!c



Total Disbursements/Expenditures



ESTIMATED ENDING FUND BALANCE



10,031 ,157



II



11"1.



1000 2000 3000 4000 5000 6000



INSTRUCTION SUPPORT SERVICES COMMUNITY SERVICES PAYMENTS TO OTHER DISTRICTS & GOVT. UNITS DEBT SERVICES PROVISION FOR CONTINGENCIES



-



982,129



-



3000 4000



DISBURSEMENTS/EXPENDITURES



TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/USES OF FUNDS



1,300,603



2000



Total Receipts/Revenues



OTHER USES OF FUNDS (8000)



7,660,835



0



-



-23 -24 25 26 27



---



1000



LOCAL SOURCES FLOW-THROUGH RECEIPTS/REVENUES FROM ONE DISTRICT TO ANOTHER DISTRICT STATE SOURCES FEDERAL SOURCES -



14 15 16 17 18 19 20



Transportation Fund



I'.



0



--



-



-



0



'



0 0



-



I



0 87,590



-



0



0



0



0



7,660,835



1,300,603



982,129



10,031,157



8/19/2016



ILLINOIS STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION SCHOOL BUSINESS SERVICES DIVISION



Page 24



I



A



w



B



- 45



y



X



BUDGET ADDENDUM - DEFICIT REDUCTION PLAN ESTIMATED BUDGET



Niles Township High School District 219 District Number



-



-



Date of Adoption: (Enter as MMIDDIYY) FY2016-2017



FY2017-2018



I



FY2018-2019



6



-



7



-8 -9 10 11 12 -13



-



-14 15



-16 -17



- 18 - 19 20



ESTIMATED BEGINNING FUND BALANCE (must equal prior Ending Fund Balance)



l-



-



RECEIPTS/REVENUES



1000



LOCAL SOURCES FLOW-THROUGH RECEIPTS/REVENUES FROM ONE DISTRICT TO ANOTHER DISTRICT STATE SOURCES FEDERAL SOURCES Total Receipts/Revenues



0



10,031,157



122,323,860



0



-



-



2000 3000 4000



-



-



DISBURSEMENTS/EXPENDITURES



Funct #



INSTRUCTION SUPPORT SERVICES COMMUNITY SERVICES PAYMENTS TO OTHER DISTRICTS & GOVT. UNITS DEBT SERVICES PROVISION FOR CONTINGENCIES



1000 ,__ 2000 _ 3000 4000 5000 6000



Total Disbursements/Expend itures



-22 -23 24



Excess of Receipts/Revenue Over/(Under) Disbursements/Expenditures



0 7,630,725 3,218,486 133, 173,071_



.



68,494,843 1 44,905,23§_ 7,131,185 2,262,650 0 350,000 123,143,914



TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/USES OF FUNDS ESTIMATED ENDING FUND BALANCE



J:\Final Tentative FY 17 SB



---- -



10,031,157



0



0



ol



- 00-



0 0 0 0



o• 0 0



0 ' 0



0 0 0 0 0 0 0



----



,'--



10,029,157



,_



=-=



-



2 0~ 0 2,000 10,031,157



al 0



1



0 10,031,157



-0



0 0 0 0 0 0 0



0 0 0 0 0 0



0



-



-



d



OTHER SOURCES/USES OF FUNDS OTHER SOURCES OF FUNDS (7000)



-



1.



-==='



25 OTHER USES OF FUNDS (8000)



10,031,157



FY2019-2020



Acct#



21



26 27



z



I



SUMMARY



1



--y ~



Page 24



0



0



0



0 1 0



0



I



10,031,157



10,031,1s7



0



8/19/2016



Page 25



Page 25



Deficit Reduction Plan-Background/Assumptions Fiscal Year 2016-2017 through Fiscal Year 2019-2020 Niles Township High School District 219 Please complete the following schedule and include a brief description to identify any areas of the budget that will be impacted from one year to the next. If the deficit reduction plan relies upon new local revenues, identify contingencies for further budget reductions which will be enacted in the event those new revenues are not available. For additional information, please see: http:/IYNN1.isbe.nel/sfms/budgel/defaull.hlm



1. Background and Narrative of Budget Reductions:



2. Assumptions Used in the Deficit Reduction Plan:



- Foundation Levels for General State Aid:



- Equal Assessed Valuation and Tax Rates:



- Employee Salaries and Benefits:



J:\Final Tentative FY 17 SB



8/19/2016



Page 26



Page26



- Short and Long Term Borrowing:



- Educational Impact:



- Other Assumptions:



- Has the district considered shared services or outsourcing (Ex: Transportation, Insurance) If yes please explain:



J:\Final Tentative FY 17 SB



8/19/2016



Page 27



Page 27



ESTIMATED LIMITATION OF ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS (For Local Use Only) This is an estimated Limitation of Administrative Costs Worksheet only and will not be accepted for Official Submission of the Limitation of Administrative Costs Worksheet. The worksheet is intended for use during the budgeting process to estimate the district's percent increase of FY2017 budgeted expenditures over FY2016 actual expenditures. Budget information is copied to this page. Insert the prior year estimated actual expenditures to compute the estimated percentage increase (decrease) . The official Limitation of Administrative Costs Worksheet is attached to the end of the Annual Financial Report (ISBE Form 50-35) and may be submitted in conjunction with that report.



An official Limitation of Administrative Costs Worksheet can also be found on the ISBE website at: Limitation of Administrative Costs



School District Name: ESTIMATED LIMITATION OF ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS WORKSHEET RCDT Number: (Section 17-1.5 of the School Code) Estimated Actual Expenditures, Fiscal Year 2016



(10) Description (Enter Whole Numbers Only)



Funct #



1. Executive Administration Services



2320



2. Special Area Administration Services



2330 2490



3



· Other Support Services - School Administration



4. Direction of Business Support Services



2510



5. Internal Services



2570



6. Direction of Central Support Services



2610



(20) Operations & Maintenance Fund



Educational Fund



Totals



9. Estimated Percent Increase (Decrease) for FY2017 (Budgeted) over FY2016 (Actual)



J:\Final Tentative FY 17 SB



00-000-0000-00



Budgeted Expenditures, Fiscal Year 2017 (10) Educational Fund



Total



7. Deduct - Early Retirement or other pension obligations required by state law and include above 8.



Niles Township High School District 219



(20) Operations & Maintenance Fund



0 0



437,444 632,768



437,444 632,768



0



5,091,036



5,091,036



0 0 0



348,673 0 0



0



0 0



0



Total



0



348,673 0 0



0 6,509,921



0



6,509,921 Enter Actual Data!



8/19/2016



Page 28



Page 28



REPORTING OF PUBLIC VENDOR CONTRACTS OF $1,000 OR MORE In accordance with the School Code, Section 10-20.21, all school districts are required to file a report listing 'vendor contracts' as an attachment to their budget. In this context, the term "vendor contracts" refers to "all contracts and agreements that pertain to goods and services that were intended to generate additional revenue and other remunerations for the school district in excess of $1,000, including without limitation vending machine contracts, sports and other attire, class rings, and photographic services. The report is to list information regarding such contracts for the fiscal year immediately preceding the fiscal year of the budget. All such contracts executed on or after July 1, 2007 must be approved by the school board.



See: School Code. Section 10-20.21 - Contracts (Sheet is unprotected and can be re-formatted as needed, but must be used for submission)



Name of Vendor



J:\Final Tentative FY 17 SB



Product or Service Provided



Net Revenue



Non-Monetary Remuneration



Purpose of Proceeds



Distribution Method and Recipient of Non-Monetary Remunerations Distributed



8/19/2016



Page29



Page 29



REFERENCE PAGE



_ _ Reference Description 1 Each fund balance should correspond to the fund balance reflected on the books as of June 30th - Balance Sheet Accounts #720 and #730



(audit figures , if available). 2 Accounting and Financial Reporting for Certain Grants and Other Financial Assistance. The "On-Behalf' Payments should only be reflected



on this page (Budget Summary, Lines 10 and 20). 3



Requires the secretary of the school board to notify the county clerk (within 30 days of the transfer approval) to abate an equal amount of taxes to be next extended. See Sec. 10-22.14 & 17-2.11.



38 Requires notification to the county clerk to abate an equal amount from taxes next extended . See section 10-22.14 4 Principal on Bonds Sold :



(1) Funding Bonds are to be entered in the fund or funds in which the liability occurs. (2) Refunding Bonds can be entered in the Debt Services Fund only. (3) Building Bonds can be entered in the Capital Projects Fund only. (4) Fire Prevention and Safety Bonds can be entered in the Fire Prevention & Safety Fund only. 5



The proceeds from the safe of school sites, buildings, or other real estate shall be used first to pay the principal and interest on any outstanding bonds on the property being sold, and after all such bonds have been retired , the remaining proceeds from the safe next shall be used by the school board to meet any urgent district needs as determ ined under Sections 2-3 .12 and 17-2.11 of the Schoof Code. Once these issues have been addressed , any remaining proceeds may be used for any other authorized purpose and for deposit into any district fund .



6



The Schoof Code, Section 10-22.44 prohibits the transfer of interest earned on the investment of "any funds for purposes of Illinois Municipal Retirement under the Pension Code." This prohibition does not include funds for Social Security and Medicare-only purposes. For additional requirements on interest earnings, see 23 Illinois Administrative Code, Part 100, Section 100.50.



7



Cash plus investments must be greater than or equal to zero.



B For cash basis budgets, this total will equal the Budget Summary - Total Direct Receipts/Revenues (Line 9) plus Total Other Sources of



Funds (Line 46). 9 For cash basis budgets, this total will equal the Budget Summary - Total Direct Disbursements/Expenditures (Line 19) plus Total Other



Uses of Funds (Line 79). 10



11



Working Cash Fund loans may be made to any district fund for wh ich taxes are levied (Section 20-5 of the School Code). Include revenue accounts 1110 through 1115, 1117, 1118 & 1120.



12 The School Code Section 17-2.2c. Tax for leasing educational facilities or computer technology or both , and for temporary relocation



expense purposes. 13 Corporate personal property replacement tax revenue must be first applied to the Municipal Retirement/Social Security Fund to replace tax



revenue lost due to the abolition of the corporate personal property tax (30 ILCS 115/12). This provision does not apply to taxes levied for Medicare-Only purposes. 14



Only tuition payments made to



private facj(jties.



See Functions 4200 or 4400 for estimated public facility disbursements/expenditures.



15 Payment towards the retirement of lease/purchase agreements or bonded/other indebtedness



lprjncipal only) otherwise reported within the



fund - e.g. : alternate revenue bonds . (Describe & Itemize) 16 Only abolishment of Working Cash Fund must transfer its funds directly to the Educational Fund upon adoption of a resolution and



at the close of the current school Year (see 105 fLCS 5/20-8 for further explanation) Only abatement of working cash fund can transfer its funds to any fund in most need of money (see 105 ILCS 5/20-10 for further explanation)



J:\Final Tentative FY 17 SB



8/19/2016



Page 30



Page 30



CHECK FOR ERRORS This worksheet checks various cells to assure that selected items are in balance. Out-of-balance conditions are accompanied by an error message. Errors must be corrected before the bud et is finalized and submitted to ISBE. Budget Item References



Message Congratulations! You have a balanced bud et.



Is Deficit Reduction Plan Required? If required, i s Deficit Reduction Plan Completed (Page: DefReductPlan 20-24)? 1. Cover Page • CASH or ACeRUAL [ Check one type of Accountin]_ Basis used on the Cover sheet. 2. Budget Summary: 0ther Sources (Page BudgetSum 2-3 • Acct 7000 , must e Estimated Beginning Fund Balance July, 1 2016 for all Funds (Cells C3 - K3) {IJn! mu~ t havJ! a number or Z!!.~- _O.Q..Jlo t leave- bla1'1.k, Transfer Among Funds (Funds 10, 20, 40 • Acct 7130 • Cells C29, 029, F29) , must equal (Funds 10, 20 & 40 -Acct 8130 · Cells C52, 052, F52). Transfer of Interest (Funds 10 thru 90 - Acct 7140 - Cells C30:K30) , must equal (Funds 10 thru 60, & 80. Acct 8140 • Cells C53:H53, J53l



Transfer to Debt Service to Pay Principal on Capital Leases (Fund 30 • Acct 7400 • Cell E39) must equal Funds 10, 20 & 60. ~ ct~ 4~ Cells C57:H6Q)._ _ Transfer to Debt Service to Pay Interest on Capital Leases (Fund 30 - Acct 7500 • Cell E40) must eq ual (Fu nds 10~ & 60 - Acct 8500 • C~lls C61 , H64L Transfer to Debt Service Fund to Pay Principal on Revenue Bonds (Fund 30 - Acct 7600 - Cell E41 ) must itqual Funds 10 & 20 -Acct 8600 - C_!!_lls C65_;_~~~). Transfer to Debt Service to Pay Interest on Revenue Bonds (Fund 30 • Acct 7700 • Cell E42) must_~ ~ (F~.£~ Q__& 20 • Ace~ 8700 • Cells C69:~2). Transfer to Capital Projects Fund (Fund 60 • Acct 7800 - Cell H43) must equal (Fund 10 & 20,



CHECK ERROR- IF ZERO, ENTER NUMER 0 OK



I



Acct 8800 - Cells C73:D76).



OK OK OK OK OK OK



3. Summary of Cash Transactions: Beginning Cash Balance on Hand July 1, 2016 CashSum 4, All Funds cannot be negative. Educational (Fund 10 - Cell C3) OK Operations & Maintenance (Fund 20 • Cell D3) OK _ Debt Service (Fund 30 · Cell E3) OK Transportation (Fund 40 • Cell F3) ~~~i--OK ~uf!i~p~ RetiremenUSocial ~~Curit~ (Fu,:,d 50 - Cell ~) OK Capital Projl!.et~__(Fund 60 - Cell H3) OK '!"/~king ~ash (Fund IE • Cell 13) OK Tort (Fun~ 80 · Cell J3) OK Fire Prevention & Safety (Fund 90 - Cell K3) OK 4 . SummafY of Cash Transactions: Ending Cash Balance on Hand June 30, 2016, (Page CashSum 4 • All Funds), cannot be _._n_e=g_a t_iv_e_. _ _ _ _ __ Educational (Fund 10 • Cel!_E21 }_ _ OK 9peralion~ & Maintenance (Fund 20 • Cell £.21) __ _ OK Debt Service (F und 30 • Cell E21) _ _ __ Check Error! Transportation (Fu nd 40 • F21 ) OK Municipal RetiremenUSocial Security (Fund 50 • Cell G21) Check Error! Capital Project~Ful!_d 60 - H21 ) __ ___ Check Error! Wo~!n!J Cash (Fund 70 • Cell 121 ) ~ --Tort (Fund 80 • C~ t} 21 ) Fire Prevention & Safety (Fund 90 • Cell K21) 5. Summary of Cash Transactions: Other Receipts, (Page Cash Sum 4), must equal Other Disbursements, (Page CashSum 4).



OK



Check _ E_rr_o_r! _ _ _~ Check Error!



lnterfund Loans Payable (Funds 10:60, 80, 90. Acct 411 . Cells C6:H6, J6:K6) must equal lnterfund Loans Receivable (Funds 10:20, 40, 70 • Acct 141 • Cells C15:D15, F15, 115).



OK



lnterfund Loans Receivable (Funds 10, 20, 40 & 70 -Acct 141 • Cells C7:D7, F7, 17) must equal tnterfund Loans Payable (Funds 10:60, 80, 90 - Acct 411 • Cells C16:H16, J16, K16).



OK



---



End of Balancing



J:\Final Tentative FY 17 SB



8/19/2016



2017 TENTATIVE BUDGET SUMMARY



Education



Operations &



Debt Service



Transportation



2016 2017 118,139,343 112,024,358 106,463,823 105,295,297 97,278,808 105,207,705



2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 15,961,977 18,294,117 1,237,180 2,848,858 7,126,393 1,742,868 20,583,939 20,072,683 7,454,992 9,342,812 4,632,579 6,824,959 10,780,226 12,411,851 11,143,314 10,814,576 10,016,104 5,524,356



Transfers Out Transfers in



-15,300,000 -27,950,000



-8,000,000 -8,000,000 528,427 525,000



5,300,000



2,950,000



Ending Fund Balance



112,024,358



18,294,117 18,479,949



2,848,858



4,327,094



Beginning Fund Balance Revenues Expenditures



84,161,950



IMRF/SS



Capital Projects



Working Cash



2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 1,442,686 3,476,951 5,660,221 10,000,513 24,849,082 25,302,784 5,952,237 5,129,875 89,162 90,000 982,129 982,129 3,917,972 19,259,706 13,748,870 16,950,000 -528,427



Tort



3,476,951



4,347,120 10,000,513 11,140,513 25,302,784 25,759,913



Total



-23,828,427 -36,475,000 23,828,427 36,475,000



-525,000



15,000,000 18,000,000 18,000,000 1,742,868 3,043,471



Life Safety



2017 2017 2016 2017 2016 2016 3,298,469 515,878 6,143,879 6,470,173 183,859,230 180,676,500 1,970,682 4,050,500 326,294 584,625 148,455,837 152,372,880 4,600,000 151,638,567 179,071,792 4,753,273 4,303,598



515,878



262,780 6,470,173 2,454,798 180,676,500 153,977,588



2017 TENTATIVE BUDGET REVENUES BY SOURCE Education 2016 Budget Local Sources Property Taxes Corporate Replacement Taxes Tuition Interest Pupil Activites Fees Transfers Other Total



Actual



Budget



2017 % 16 Budget



2016 % 16Actual



91,297,301 2,685,016 418,500 2,546,671 458,600 1,326,000



90,987,063 2,450,680 401,926 2,693,926 483,395 1,420,174



89,989,110 2,424,753 400,000 2,250,000 460,558 1,372,500



-1.43% -9.69% -4.42% -11.65% 0.43% 3.51%



-1.10% -1.06% -0.48% -16.48% -4.72% -3.36%



367,500 99,099,588



268,292 98,705,456



325,473 97,222,394



-11.44% -1.89%



21.31% -1.50%



Total



2,460,272 2,293,467 4,753,739



2,279,538 2,146,413 4,425,951



2,627,389 2,226,028 4,853,417



6.79% -2.94% 2.10%



15.26% 3.71% 9.66%



Total



718,631 1,388,000 110,000 939,150 3,155,781



758,567 1,324,532 101,789 620,255 2,805,143



1,000,000 1,398,809 114,514 705,163 3,218,486



39.15% 0.78% 4.10% -24.91% 1.99%



31.83% 5.61% 12.50% 13.69% 14.74%



State Sources General State Aid Categorical payments



Federal Sources Title I IDEA Perkins {Career Education) Other Federal



-0.61%



Total 107,009,108 105,936,550 105,294,297



Budget



Operations & Maintenance 2017 Budget % 16 Budget Actual



Local Sources Property Taxes Corporate Replacement Taxes Interest Bond Proceeds Transfers Total



% 16 Budget



6,047,924



6,137,862



9,297,812



53.74%



51.48%



86,581 1,248,274 5,300,000 12,682,779



68,856 1,248,274 5,300,000 12,754,992



45,000 0 2,950,000 12,292,812



-48.03% -100.00% -44.34% -3.07%



-34.65% -100.00% -44.34% -3.62%



Local Sources Property Taxes Interest Other Total



Actual



Budget



-1.93% -1.47%



2,232,221



2,645,542



4,428,450



98.39%



67.39%



374,664 75,000



495,553 78,864



475,000 71,000



26.78% -5.33%



-4.15% -9.97%



152,258 29,300 76,000



39,663 23,446 78,145



35,000 22,000 61,000



-77.01% -24.91% -19.74%



-11.76% -6.17%



400,000 154,214 20,735,942



528,427 114,418 20,469,420



525,000 138,400 20,098,084



31.25% -10.25% -3.08%



-0.65% 20.96% -1.81%



1,500 2,491,279



888 2,787,684



800 4,547,250



-46.67% 82.53%



-9.91% 63.12%



615,186



642,946



499,599



-18.79%



-22.30% 1,844,897 1,844,897



2,277,709 2,277,709



15.06% 15.06%



23.46% 23.46%



4,632,581



6,824,959



52.65%



47.33%



615,186



642,946



499,599



-18.79%



-22.30%



1,979,637 1,979,637



21,351,128



21,112,366



20,597,683



-3.53%



-2.44%



4,470,916



Capital Projects 2017



Budget



% 16 Budget



2016 % 16 Actual



Budget



Actual



5,464,804 520,000 7,860



5,412,710 474,429 65,098



4,694,875 375,000 60,000



-14.09% -27.88% 663.36%



-13.26% -20.96% -7.83%



5,992,664



5,952,237



5,129,875



-14.40%



-13.82%



Budget



Actual



467,613 481,496



462,387 528,427



457,129 525,000



-2.24% 9.04%



-1.14% -0.65%



949,109



990,814



982,129



3.48%



-0.88%



Budget



Actual



1,795,599 100,776 114,000 2,010,375



1,945,262 25,420 0 1,970,682



Budget 4,025,500 25,000 0 4,050,500



Budget



2017 % 16 Budget



% 16 Actual



90,000



1889.83%



0.94%



22,000,000 18,000,000 18,000,000 22,004,523 18,089,162 18,090,000



-18.18% -17.79%



0.00% 0.00%



4,523



89,162



Life Safety



Tort 2016 % 16 Actual



% 16Actual



-3.71% -10.00%



Working Cash 2017 % 16 Budget



Budget



17,297,484 1,591,200



2016 % 16 Actual



Actual



Budget



Actual



IMRF/SS/MEDICARE



Budget



2016



Budget



17,637,288 1,614,870



2017 Budget



% 16 Actual



2017 % 16 Budget



17,964,064 1,768,000



Debt Service 2016



Transportation 2016



2017 % 16 Budget



2016 % 16Actual



124.19% -75.19%



106.94% -1.65%



101.48%



105.54%



Budget 264,531 129,294 114,000 507,825



Actual 199,931 126,363 0 326,294



Budget 484,625 100,000 0 584,625



2017 % 16 Budget



% 16 Actual



83.20% -22.66%



142.40% -20.86%



15.12%



79.17%



2017 TENTATIVE BUDGET EXPENSES BY OBJECT Operations & Maintenance



Education



2016 Budget



Salaries Benefits Purchased Services Supplies Capital Dues/Fees/Other Non-Capital Termination Benefits



2017 Actual



70,512,767 13,276,765 7,710,253 3,290,972 928,164 5,997,815 1,463,931 45,000 Total 103,225,667



Difference Budget



67,291,309 12,247,174 6,823,656 3,134,406 489,421 5,069,222 845,312 45,291 95,945,791



2016



Difference



-4.57% 71,726,277 -7.75% 13,844,392 -11.50% 7,631,850 -4.76% 3,941,026 -47.27% 350,200 -15.48% 6,027,868 -42.26% 1,406,092 0.65% 280,000 -7.05% 105,207,705



6.59% 13.04% 11.84% 25.73% -28.45% 18.91% 66.34% 518.22% 9.65%



Budget



Actual



1,026,744 152,508 7,520,149 2,261,933 1,159,000 101,000 168,000 0 12,389,334



1,006,452 142,338 6,774,879 2,262,041 417,497 918 107,856 10,711,981



Transportation



Purchased Services Supplies Capital Dues/Fees/Other Non-Capital Termination Benefits



2017



Budget



Actual



75,121 33,817 5,722,810 311,836 4,975,000 100,000



74,686 33,129 4,729,403 199,621 4,952,094 559



Difference Budget



-0.58% -2.03% -17.36% -35.99% -0.46% -99.44%



Difference



Difference Budget



-1.98% -6.67%



2016



-35.80%



959,491 158,326 7,639,532 2,508,000 725,000 101,500 320,000



196.69%



-13.54%



12,411,849



15.87%



0.00% -63.98%



Budget



2017 Actual



5,000 10.87% 73.65% 11,142,498 11,140,997



-0.01% 10,809,576



-2.97%



11,142,498 11,140,997



-0.01% 10,814,576



-2.93%



Capital Projects



Difference



5,599 5,017,981 322,776 78,000 100,000



2017



2016



-92.50% -100.00% 6.10% 61.69% -98.42% 17789.09%



Budget



Actual



3,838,158



3,914,299



Difference



Difference Budget



1.98% 19,259,706



2017



2016 Budget



Actual



11,218,584



9,989,492



-10.96%



5,524,356



-44.70%



392.03% 2,131,562 17721080



3,838,158



3,914,299



Working Cash



2016 Budget



746,948 -64.96% 2,550,000 1,982 1982.00% 75,000 12972324 -26.80% 13,300,000



Difference Budget



Benefits Purchased Services Supplies Capital Dues/Fees/Other Non-Capital Termination Benefits



0



0



0.00%



392.03%



19,852,642 13,721,444



0



0.00%



190.00%



241.39% 3684.06% 2.53%



1,025,000 539373.68%



-30.88% 16,950,000



23.53%



Life Safety



2016



Difference



Salaries



Total



19,259,706



Tort



2017 Actual



1.98%



Difference



Difference Budget



190 Total



Difference



Difference Budget



-4.67% 11.23%



IMRF/SS/MEDICARE



2016 Salaries Benefits



Debt Service



2017



2017



2016



Budget



Actual



516,683 742 3,632,440 42,238 456,550 200,185 29,231



484,829 770 3,735,116 32,959 340,636 2,370 204,431



-6.17% 3.77% 2.83% -21.97% -25.39% -98.82% 599.36%



531,846 77,226 3,479,726 39,800 50,000 100,000 25,000



9.70% 9929.35% -6.84% 20.76% -85.32% 4119.41% -87.77%



4,878,069



4,801,111



-1.58%



4,303,598



-10.36%



Difference Budget



Difference



Budget



2017 Difference Budget



Actual



1,025,000



0



0



0



Difference



0 4,600,000



0.00%



0



0.00%



North



West



PRINCIPAL



District



Ness Budget



Salaries Benefits Purchased Services Supplies



Edwards



Unaudited



2016 334,173 22,487 88,389 53,580



2016 315, 353 24,204 113,495 50,197



3,700 600 502,929



3,530



Capital Dues& Fees Non-Capitalized Equipment Total AST. PRINCIPAL OPERATIONS



506,779



Budget



2017 334,128 73,303 130,980 55,020 0 3,700 70,000 667,131



Budget



2016 337,699 21,319 114,817 60,081



2016 331,517 24,293 83,445 56,717



2,389



2,664



536,305



498,636



Rigby Budget



Salaries Benefits Purchased Services Supplies Capital



Total



2016 1,245,510 69,094 193,610 95,108 25,392



2016 1,095,611 86,646 199,717 102,621



32,586 1,661, 300



34,146 1,518,741



AST. PRINCIPAL Student Services



Budget



Budget



2017 1,368,693 181,922 276,500 103,500 0 0 10,000 1,940,615



2016 1,127,637 68,033 167,641 104,875 17,554 823 80,777 1,567,340



Budget



Budget



2017 3,412,006 695,684 123,990 31,218 0 3,902 30,690 4,297,490



2016 2,747,604 168,356 436,975 40,931



2016 2,538,722 178,738 311,945 25,963



870 5,000 3,399,736



525 2,229 3,058,122



Babakhani Budget



Salaries Benefits Purchased Services Supplies



Unaudited



2016 2,950,303 195,467 360,559 25,223



2016 2,749,687 185,592 302,655 19,405



3,277



2,085



3,534,829



3,259,424



Capital Dues& Fees Non-Capitalized Equipment Total



Budget



2017 315,593 67,891 122,700 53,020 0 3,700 70,000 632,904



Robinson



Unaudited



Dues& Fees Non-Capitalized Equipment



Unaudited



Unaudited



2016 1,172,163 89,635 166,279 90,289 17,553 1,020 80,767 1,617,706



Budget



2017 1,354,904 229,579 242,500 94,500 0 0 4,000 1,925,483



Bolech Unaudited



Budget



2017 3,142,637 525,880 159,134 28,085 0 2,125 0 3,857,861



New AEDs for both buildngs



West



Athletics



North



Griffin Budget



Salaries Benefits Purchased Services Supplies Capital Dues& Fees Non-Capitalized Equipment Total



2016 2,056,148 198,566 345,829 131,832 26,700 66,300 15,774 2,841,149



Book Store



Unaudited



2016 1,858,273 181,556 315,682 136,076 24,555 29,071 11,235 2,556,448



Moore Budget



Budget



2017 2,093,255 190,999 315,333 130,089 35,000 34,100 20,750 2,819,526



2016 1,842,164 196,461 277,943 141,216 41,940 38,535 72,656 2,610,915



Budget



Budget



Rigby Budget



Salaries Benefits Purchased Services Supplies



Unaudited



District



Unaudited



2016 1,716,190 207,952 262,649 153,323 10,936 31,337 53,241 2,435,628



Trimberger Budget



2017 1,980,878 230,173 263,719 115,895 0 31,650 25,850 2, 648,165



Budget



Unaudited



2016 67,080 12,297 19,200 10,000



2016 154,788 27,648 11,878 9,160



60,000



59,775



168,577



263,249



Budget



2017 183,744 26,990 19,200 10,000 0 60,000 0 299,934



Robinson Unaudited



Budget



2016 138,005 14,066 45,608 400,800



2016 104,573 15,675 39,541 371,438



2017 117,056 39,412 49,000 380,180



2016 104,373 15,423 48,979 306,165



2016 113,183 17,282 50,979 279,841



2017 128,603 42,416 46,001 265,183



598,479



531,227



585,647



474,940



461,285



482,203



Capital Dues& Fees Non-Capitalized Equipment Total



Buildings and Grounds



Siemienski Budget



Salaries Benefits Purchased Services Supplies Capital Dues& Fees Non-Capitalized Equipment Total



2016 499,421 100,522 3,576,704 1,063,690 241,000 1,000 100,000 5,582,337



Unaudited



2016 488,078 104,881 3,246,061 1,024,175 223,486 522 15,110 5,102,313



Pahlman



Cross Budget



Budget



2017 575,435 209,023 3,333,700 1,051,500 50,000 750 25,000 5,245,408



2016 467,003 93,792 3,539,894 1,060,633 877,000 58,000 6,096,322



Unaudited



2016 456,528 96,913 3,214,584 995,265 169,513 396 75,138 5,008,337



Budget



2017 376,990 144,410 3,286,900 1,078,200 50,000 750 25,000 4,962,250



Budget



Unaudited



2016 55,121 1,541 2,557,100 123,985 18,741,080



2016 57,246 1,588 1,199,889 115,857 12,992,515



21,478,827



190 14,367,285



Budget



2017 0 4,171,970 415,225 17,925,000 100 1,025,000 23,537,295



SWIFT Aquatics Sports camps



West



North



Communications



Oddo Budget



Salaries Benefits Purchased Services Supplies



Bolos-Hartman



Unaudited



Budget



2016 272,900 3,625 100 500



2016 280,674 3,847 59 0



750



0



277,875



284,580



Capital Dues& Fees Non-Capitalized Equipment Total



Deans



2017 469,145 34,296 155,513 7,681 0 22,350 0 688,985



Budget



2016 293,050 4,465 2,500 2,500



750 303,265



Rigby Budget



2016 482,285 35,686 44,956 1,207



Salaries Benefits Purchased Services Supplies



2016 494,289 36,502 45,218 1,562



Capital



990



Non-Capitalized Equipment Total



564,134



ELL



578,561



Budget



2017 463,455 158,385 54,000 1,200 0 1,100 0 678,140



Budget



2016 533,128 36,135 47,780 921



Salaries Benefits Purchased Services Supplies



2016 291,658 4,025 2,425 2,076 249



300,433



Budget



2017 431,513 29,174 132,368 13,017 0 15,350 0 621,422



Unaudited



Unaudited



2016 524,921 37,333 47,146 694



Budget



2017 498,062 137,808 56,500 1,000 0



617,964



Aceves Budget



Unaudited



Robinson



Unaudited



Dues& Fees



District



610,094



693,370



Aceves Budget



Budget



Unaudited



Aceves Budget



2016 585,005 29,309 470 2,506



2016 574,064 26,332 475 2,118



2017 1,080,616 272,223 470 3,000



2016 331,081 15,457 245 2,184



2016 354,564 16,826 20 2,163



2017 619,752 179,937 470 3,000



617,290



602,989



1,356,308



348,967



373,573



803,158



Budget



2016



Unaudited



2016



Budget



2017 130,543 80,200 91,126



Capital Dues& Fees Non-Capitalized Equipment Total



301,869



Engineering/Computer/Business Budget Salaries Benefits Purchased Services Supplies Capital Dues& Fees Non-Capitalized Equipment Total



District



North



West



Powell Unaudited



2016 1,157,471 54,726 18,169 995



2016 1,143,184 54,339 15,808 1,519



1,500



124



1,232,861



1,214,974



Budget



2017 1,282,698 223,846 4,000



Budget



Budget Salaries Benefits Purchased Services Supplies Capital Dues& Fees Non-Capitalized Equipment Total



2016 1,544,520 62,686 141,262 141,489 15,000 9,584 23,441 1,937, 982



Unaudited



2016 1,469,603 72,964 116,982 139,283 9,640 37,588 1,846,060



2016 988,789 27,598 77,003 1,350



1,500



221



2017 1,053,967 208,780 72,070 2,350 0 1,000



1,510,544



1,086,613



1,094,961



1,338,167



Budget



Budget



2017 1,716,140 258,002 110,082 128,470 55,000 7, 529 100,180 2,375,403



2016 1, 355,987 52,778 109,415 137,459 30,847 6,500 7,500 1,700,486



Budget



Budget



2017 5,467,477 994,100 17,519 15,249 0 1,750 0 6,496,095



2016 4,517,937 172,235 168,220 20,343



2016 4,237,921 156,022 130,777 27,151



23,739 17,130 4,919,604



14,228 4,558 4,570,657



Cheng



Humanities Budget Salaries Benefits Purchased Services * Supplies Capital Dues& Fees Non-Capitalized Equipment Total



Unaudited



2016 5,360,206 192,951 193,461 24,050



2016 5,198,884 182,807 191,005 22,136



28,275 27,562 5,826,505



24,398 19,695 5,638,925



Budget



2016 970,567 27,428 85,768 1,350



Ford



Fine and Applied Arts



Powell Unaudited



Ortman Unaudited



2016 1,338,226 59,178 83,424 119,679 34,345 6,963 7,500 1,649,315



Budget



2017 1,440,008 207,355 95,507 123,850 21,200 8,025 90,247 1,986,192



Blackburn Unaudited



Budget



2017 4,395,492 851,968 55,610 15,000 0 1,750 0 5,319,820



Budget



Powell Unaudited



Budget



2016 66,000 1,550 29,000 67,981 62,295



2016 63,252 1,621 30,412 73,449 61,516



2017 18,000 0 31,000 98,141 70,000



48,160 274,986



52,156 282,406



30,000 247,141



West



North



IRC Library



District



Rigby Budget



Salaries Benefits Purchased Services Supplies Capital



2016 145,075 9,632 236,596 37,053



2016 145,570 9,811 247,814 34,087



250



250



428,606



437,532



Dues& Fees Non-Capitalized Equipment Total



Robinson



Unaudited



literacy Center



Budget



2017 122,450 26,252 253,250 32,282 0 250 0 434,484



Budget



2016 239,041 24,145 139,639 33,793



2016 220,243 21,174 149,317 34,563



1,000



435



437,618



425,732



Rigby Budget



Unaudited



Budget



2017 146,972 3,550 198,250 31,000 0 250 0 380,022



Robinson



Unaudited



Budget



Budget



Unaudited



2016



2017



37,280 4,060



38,650 3,255



45,944 4,542



1,944 4,542



41,340



41,905



50,486



6,486



2016



2016



Budget



2016



2017



Salaries Benefits Purchased Services* Supplies Capital Dues& Fees Non-Capitalized Equipment Total Math Budget Salaries Benefits Purchased Services Supplies Capital Dues& Fees Non-Capitalized Equipment Total



Williams Unaudited



2016 3,144,022 122,308 630 8,156



2016 3,099,754 135,024 2,132 6,694



1,100



941



3,276,216



3,244,545



Wartowski Budget



Budget



2017 2,935,416 666,768 2,830 10,980 0 1,100 0 3,617,094



2016 2,576,562 106,782 54,040 9, 975



2016 2,511,421 110,291 55,529 9,711



1,282



824



2,748,641



2,687,776



Unaudited



Budget



2017 2,676,217 624,498 62,830 11,144 0 1,100 0 3,375,789



West



Physical Welfare 2016 1,930,703 68,571 25,655 35,474



Stevenson Unaudited 2016 1,939,239 68,773 20,253 33,805



600 2,061,003



49 640 2,062,759



Budget Salaries Benefits Purchased Services Supplies Capital Dues& Fees Non-Capitalized Equipment Total Science 2016 3,491,028 132,596 16,349 94,565



Lefever Unaudited 2016 3,449,475 125,234 13,095 80,366



1,455 5,000 3,740,993



1, 153 5,505 3,674,828



Budget Salaries Benefits Purchased Services Supplies Capital Dues& Fees Non-Capitalized Equipment Total Secuirty 2016 140,688 14,856 1,185,391 11,953 275,000



Fowler Unaudited 2016 129,475 19,725 1,183,773 9,173 340,636



27,000 1,654,888



16,945 1,699,727



Budget Salaries Benefits Purchased Services Supplies Capital Dues& Fees Non-Capitalized Equipment Total



District



North



Budget 2017 2,059,769 402,508 30,085 35,236 0 150 7,000 2,534,748



Budget 2016 1,642,407 61,790 21,712 38,551



Swanson Unaudited 2016 1,631,966 58,368 25,110 30,957



500 41,988 1,806,948



50 40,965 1,787,416



Budget 2017 3,739,254 731,386 14,835 84,275 0 1,600 0 4,571,350



Budget 2016 3,096,424 124,332 17,412 71,526



Gallagher Unaudited 2016 3,094,342 122,331 13,528 58,571



2,026 33,968 3,345,688



1,511 29,913 3,320,196



Budget 2017 273,030 54,518 1,190,620 17,900 25,000 0 12,500 1,573,569



Budget 2016 253,922 28,331 1,211,135 19,900 206,550



1,719,838



Lopez Unaudited 2016 229,776 36,011 1,214,929 15,479



187,486 1,683,681



Budget 2017 1,743,797 346,875 29,485 33,561 0 150 7,000 2,160,869



Budget 2017 3,298,425 640,978 13,650 71,203 0 1,900 0 4,026,156



Budget 2017 195,587 73,507 916,606 16,S00 25,000 0 12,500 1,239,700



Budget 2016 122,072 13,038 1,195,542 49,176 75,000 185 1,455,013



Trimberger Unaudited 2016 125,578 14,971 969,035 52,771 95,594



1,257,949



Budget 2017 70,510 22,336 414,000 53,676 78,000 0 0 638,522



District



North



West



Budget



2016 2,917,933 203,270 5,185 26,729



Salaries Benefits Purchased Services Supplies Capital Dues& Fees Non-Capitalized Equipment Total



825 15,450 3,169,392



Unaudited



2016 2,992,032 216,016 6,646 17,941 6,420 1,246 11,631 3,251,932



Budget



Budget



2017 3,183,497 950,428 10,385 25,543 10,000 1,350 20,000 4,201,203



2016 3,623,627 205,789 64,365 28,216 5,000 1,965 8,689 3,937,651



Budget



Budget



Budget Salaries Benefits Purchased Services Supplies



Unaudited



2016 236,673 15,848 18,077 7,792



2016 214,809 16,745 15,306 8,461



1,725



1,221



280,115



256,542



Capital Dues& Fees Non-Capitalized Equipment Total



2017 215,928 30,754 16,403 15,618 0 0 6,500 285,203



Budget Salaries Benefits Purchased Services Supplies



2016 1,759,792 66,444 5,319 2,987



2016 1,742,047 65,266 6,798 3,016



1,640



257



1,836,182



1,817,384



Non-Capitalized Equipment Total



667 2,922 3,789,608



Budget



Budget



2017 4,425,201 1,253,920 19,275 41,208 10,000 1,350 20,000 5,770,954



2016 1,947,402 254,016 2,403,054 9,625



Unaudited



2016 212,767 19,950 26,062 9,921



3,320



2,232



293,557



270,932



Budget



2017 231,589 45,508 16,078 14,218 0 0 0 307,392



Bowen



Unaudited



Capital Dues& Fees



2016 3,511,294 200,730 56,209 17,786



2016 237,104 17,559 26,731 8,843



Bowen



World Languages



Unaudited



Benjamin



Odell



Student Activities



Connolly



Singer



Burns



Special Education



Budget



Budget



Unaudited



2017 1,862,589 345,864 6,675 3,227 0 600 0 2,218,955



2016 1,497,301 51,680 53,111 2,070



2016 1,436,496 49,739 6,058 1,967



830



504



1,604,992



1,494,764



Budget



2017 1,490,091 269,340 6,475 3,000 0 600 0 1,769,506



Unaudited



5,451,580



2016 1,681,039 246,677 1,900,571 9,797 7,705 4,726,694



10,065,677



8,572,483



Budget



2017 757,275 145,428 2,478,330 10,925 0 5,521,080 10,000 8,923,038



North



West



Hellmer



Niles Central Budget Salaries Benefits Purchased Services Supplies



Unaudited



Budget



2016 1,509,263 92,280 13,000 17,200



2016 1,353,740 81,946 10,445 12,272



2017 1,506,591 317,634 15,000 18,700



3,400 1,500 1,636,643



226 640 1,459,269



3,400 16,500 1,877,825



Capital Dues& Fees Non-Capitalized Equipment Total



lsoye



Superintendent Budget Salaries Benefits Purchased Services Supplies



Unaudited



2016 370,493 57,984 79,940 12,987



2016 381,350 25,389 118,322 16,377



34,000 1,500 556,904



28,954



Capital Dues& Fees Non-Capitalized Equipment Total Curriculum & Instruction



570,392



Budget



2017 369,067 61,615 81,903 19,481 0 34,000 3,500 569,565



Roloff Budget



Salaries Benefits Purchased Services Supplies



Unaudited



2016 1,733,237 109,603 672,955 142,291



2016 1,972,409 266,505 530,985 310,576



3,750



3,222



2,661,836



3,083,697



Capital Dues& Fees Non-Capitalized Equipment Total



Budget



2017 643,064 124,569 638,846 291,191 0 2,000 2,000 1,701,670



District



North



West



District



Trim berger



Business Office Budget Salaries Benefits Purchased Services Supplies Capital Dues& Fees Non-Capitalized Equipment Total



2016 934,827 18,725,648 3,613,454 397,992 4,918,961 11,515,372 5,000 40,111,254



Unaudited



2016 909,702 259,325 3,499,108 232,399 4,856,500 11,234,866 1,522 20,993,422



Budget



2017 1,306,301 30,432,903 4,607,000 420,500 37,000 11,357,076 47,000 48,207,780



TRS on behalf payment Legal moved to Business Office



Debt payments Furniture for bookkeepers, postage machines, new computers



Szczepaniak



Community Relations Budget Salaries Benefits Purchased Services Supplies Capital Dues& Fees Non-Capitalized Equipment Total



Unaudited



2016 272,162 37,613 184,611 25,848



2016 271,527 37,240 144,957 28,818



5,226 10,875 536,335



2,939 10,000 495,481



Budget



2017 374,765 159,312 138,611 61,784 17,000 4,607 26,875 782,954



new website, printing/binding & GCSI under budget replace tricaster damaged by lightning strike reallocation for GCSI



Murphy



Human Resources Budget Salaries Benefits Purchased Services Supplies Capital Dues& Fees Non-Capitalized Equipment Termination Benefits Total



2016 2,907,281 12,853,545 1,558,850 53,900 10,000 108,825 8,000 45,000 17,547,417



Unaudited



2016 2,644,592 12,838,954 1,334,901 20,840 6,283 11,826 45,291 16,904,703



Budget



2017 1,722,275 3,298,366 666,150 39,700 10,000 4,000 26,000 280,000 6,048,508



benefits moving to departments under new system



West



North



Information Services



Ballard Budget



Salaries Benefits Purchased Services Supplies Capital Dues& Fees Non-Capitalized Equipment Total



Unaudited



2016 2,284,424 436,621 593,729 302,550 504,000 14,500 611,000 4,746,824



Classrooms First



2016 2,245,016 442,141 505,070 262,621 351,388 949 255,385 4,062,570



Budget



2017 2,396,467 994,803 511,236 590,355 85,000 500 566,000 5,144,360



Wisniewski Budget



Salaries Benefits Purchased Services Supplies Capital Dues& Fees Non-Capitalized Equipment Total



Unaudited



2016 452,362 14,173 747,576 410,000 55,000 500 320,000 1,999,611



Equity



2016 375,692 10,592 382,663 338,618 0 533 159,395 1,267,493



Budget



2017 441,274 67,286 718,000 592,000 0 0 76,000 1,894,561



Open Budget



Unaudited



2016 280,448 9,447 79,534 12,812



Salaries Benefits Purchased Services Supplies



2017 95,560 25,100 80,574 12,612 2,250 0



283,709



216,096



Capital Dues& Fees



Budget



2016 185,404 8,293 77,265 12,747



400



Non-Capitalized Equipment Total



382,641



District



North



West



Roloff



Summer School Budget Salaries Benefits Purchased Services Supplies



Unaudited



Budget



2016 1,352,722 86,418 131,968 3,618



2016 768,545 103,759 114,375 4,630



2017 568,657 10,093 331,968 5,000



1,574,726



991,309



915,718



Capital Dues& Fees Non-Capitalized Equipment Total



District



Niles Township High Schools



TO:



Eric Trim berger Assistant Superintendent for Business Chief School Business Officer 7700 Gross Point Road Skokie, IL 60077 847.626.3967 [email protected]



Dr. Steven Isoye, Superintendent Board of Education



FROM: Eric Trimberger, A sistant Superintendent for Business/Chief School Business Officer DATE:



August 23, 2016



SUBJECT:



Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Requests



The following requests have been completed since the July 12, 2016 Board of Education Meeting. 1. Request received on July 13, 2016 from Nick Hankes for "all test scores (from all content areas) from the past 12 years, for the ACT Explore and/or ACT Aspire, or equivalent standardized test(s), as administered by the District, for the purposes of evaluating all incoming 9th graders." The District responded to this request on July 20, 2016. 2. Request received on July 21, 2016 from Ann Feldmann for "records of each eval and the dates the evals were presented in a face to face meeting." The District responded to this request on July 28, 2016. 3. Request received on July 28, 2016 from Katherine Smyser of NBC Chicago for "any leases or agreements with telecommunication providers for cellular antennae and/or towers installed by the provider on your school property" including "location(s) of all cellular antennae and/or towers on Niles Twp CHSD 2 I 9's school property and the amount paid to the school district each year by the telecommunications company." The District responded to this request on July 29, 2016. 4. Request received on August I, 2016 from Eric Poders for "all Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) requests made (either by US Mail or electronically via email) to Niles Township High School District 219 from the period of June 11, 2016 until the close of the business, August I, 2016, as well as the responses from the Niles Township High School District 219 for all fulfilled requests." The District responded to this request on August 8, 2016.



Administrative Center • 7700 Gross Point Roa d • Skokie, IL 60077 • 847 /626-3000 • Fax: 847/686-3090




























[image: Board of Education Packet for August 4, 2015.pdf]
Board of Education Packet for August 4, 2015.pdf












[image: 2015-07-27 SIM Advisory Board Packet - August Meeting.pdf]
2015-07-27 SIM Advisory Board Packet - August Meeting.pdf












[image: June 23, 2015 Niles Township District 219 Board of Education ...]
June 23, 2015 Niles Township District 219 Board of Education ...












[image: June 23, 2015 Niles Township District 219 Board of Education ...]
June 23, 2015 Niles Township District 219 Board of Education ...












[image: Board of Education Packet for May 5, 2015.pdf]
Board of Education Packet for May 5, 2015.pdf












[image: Board of Education Packet for February 9, 2016.pdf]
Board of Education Packet for February 9, 2016.pdf












[image: Board of Education Packet for February 9, 2016.pdf]
Board of Education Packet for February 9, 2016.pdf












[image: Board of Education Packet for February 9, 2016.pdf]
Board of Education Packet for February 9, 2016.pdf












[image: State Board of Education]
State Board of Education












[image: 01. Nov. 23 - Board of Education Stands Strong in Wake of ...]
01. Nov. 23 - Board of Education Stands Strong in Wake of ...












[image: Issue 23 August 2013.pdf]
Issue 23 August 2013.pdf












[image: minutes of board of education]
minutes of board of education












[image: Bulletin August 23, 2015.pdf]
Bulletin August 23, 2015.pdf












[image: 23 August 2016 TO: INTERNATIONAL AND POSTGRADUATE ...]
23 August 2016 TO: INTERNATIONAL AND POSTGRADUATE ...












[image: August 20, 2014 Niles Township District 219 Board of Education The ...]
August 20, 2014 Niles Township District 219 Board of Education The ...












[image: Board Packet 5-6.pdf]
Board Packet 5-6.pdf












[image: booking guidelines and regulations for calgary board of education and ...]
booking guidelines and regulations for calgary board of education and ...












[image: Board Packet 3-18.pdf]
Board Packet 3-18.pdf












[image: 02. Dec. 8 - OUSD Board of Education Announces Timeline for ...]
02. Dec. 8 - OUSD Board of Education Announces Timeline for ...












[image: AGENDA Board of Education Meeting]
AGENDA Board of Education Meeting












[image: central board of secondary education - Groups]
central board of secondary education - Groups












[image: August 14 2015 Board Mtg.pdf]
August 14 2015 Board Mtg.pdf












[image: Voting Modernization Board: 7/23/15 Meeting ... - State of California]
Voting Modernization Board: 7/23/15 Meeting ... - State of California












[image: Voting Modernization Board: 7/23/15 Meeting ... - State of California]
Voting Modernization Board: 7/23/15 Meeting ... - State of California















Board of Education Packet for August 23, 2016.pdf






Page 1 of 81. Meeting Agenda. BOARD OF EDUCATION NILES TOWNSHIP HIGH SCHOOLS DISTRICT 219. August 23, 2016. I. Call to Order and Roll Call (5:30 p.m.). II. Closed Session. To discuss the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of employees,. collective bargaining ... 






 Download PDF 



















 30MB Sizes
 1 Downloads
 186 Views








 Report























Recommend Documents







[image: alt]





Board of Education Packet for August 4, 2015.pdf 

Page 1 of 160. Meeting Agenda. BOARD OF EDUCATION â™¢ NILES TOWNSHIP HIGH SCHOOLS â™¢ DISTRICT 219. August 4, 2015. I. Call to Order and Roll Call (5:30 p.m.). II. Closed Session. To discuss the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, perf














[image: alt]





2015-07-27 SIM Advisory Board Packet - August Meeting.pdf 

Colorado Health Extension Service. Presentation by Perry Dickinson, MD, University of Colorado Denver, and Gabriel. Kaplan, CDPHE. Public Comment.














[image: alt]





June 23, 2015 Niles Township District 219 Board of Education ... 

The meeting will be held in the Board Room of the District 219 Administrative Office Building, located at 7700 Gross Point Road in Skokie. DATE: Thursday, June ...














[image: alt]





June 23, 2015 Niles Township District 219 Board of Education ... 

The District 219 Board of Education is planning to hold a SPECIAL meeting on Thursday, June. 25, 2015. The business meeting will begin at 5:30 p.m..














[image: alt]





Board of Education Packet for May 5, 2015.pdf 

Page 1 of 105. Meeting Agenda. Board of Education â™¢ Niles Township High Schools â™¢ District 219. May 5, 2015. I. Call to Order and Roll Call (6:30 p.m.). II. Closed Session. To discuss the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, perform














[image: alt]





Board of Education Packet for February 9, 2016.pdf 

There was a problem loading more pages. Retrying... Whoops! There was a problem previewing this document. Retrying... Download. Connect more apps... Try one of the apps below to open or edit this item. Board of Education Packet for February 9, 2016.p














[image: alt]





Board of Education Packet for February 9, 2016.pdf 

There was a problem previewing this document. Retrying... Download ... Board of Education Packet for February 9, 2016.pdf. Board of Education Packet for ...














[image: alt]





Board of Education Packet for February 9, 2016.pdf 

Page 1 of 126. Meeting Agenda. BOARD OF EDUCATION NILES TOWNSHIP HIGH SCHOOLS DISTRICT 219. February 9, 2016. I. Call to Order and Roll Call (5:30 p.m.). II. Closed Session. (1) The appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or d














[image: alt]





State Board of Education 

Jun 22, 2017 - 1,500 pupils in its public schools, or which has at least 2,000 pupils presently enrolled in the proposed school system;. (2). Employs a full-time ...














[image: alt]





01. Nov. 23 - Board of Education Stands Strong in Wake of ... 

Nov. 23 - Board of Education Stands Strong in Wake of Superintendent Resignation.pdf. 01. Nov. 23 - Board of Education Stands Strong in Wake of ...














[image: alt]





Issue 23 August 2013.pdf 

BOB PEARCE'S. HAWKER HART. 8. DAVID KERR AND THE BENDIGO. COMMEMORATIVE MOTOR. 9. UNMANNED AERIAL VEHICLES. AND THE GRUMMAN X-47B. 10. CLASSIC AEROBATICS. AT YARRA VALLEY. 12. SUNDAY FLYING AT NEPEAN. 14. VICSCALE TROPHY 2013. 17. KEN OSBORNE'S. ROBB














[image: alt]





minutes of board of education 

Kind of Meeting. Meeting Place. Meeting Time. Date. Annual Public Meeting Supt. Office / Board Room. 6:00 pm. 11-9-2016. MEMBERS: Andy McCandlis ...














[image: alt]





Bulletin August 23, 2015.pdf 

For more details and to register see http:// centeringprayerstl.org/programs/introduction-to-centering- prayer/ or call Contemplative Outreach of St. Louis at 314-.














[image: alt]





23 August 2016 TO: INTERNATIONAL AND POSTGRADUATE ... 

Aug 23, 2016 - wish to apply for the Commonwealth Scholarships tenable in the UK for the ... underway in the UK at the discretion of the host university.














[image: alt]





August 20, 2014 Niles Township District 219 Board of Education The ... 

District 219 Administrative Office Building ... Call to Order and Roll Call (6:30 p.m.). II. ... Staff and Special Education Programming at the Julia Molloy Center.














[image: alt]





Board Packet 5-6.pdf 

Director Background Check Update & Contract Review. 3. Hiring Recommendations (Elisa). Report from Closed Section. Requests for Future Agenda Items. 1.














[image: alt]





booking guidelines and regulations for calgary board of education and ... 

Apr 12, 2016 - OF EDUCATION AND CALGARY CATHOLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT .... Continuing Education Services Department including adult leisure.














[image: alt]





Board Packet 3-18.pdf 

$800 to purchase donor management software. 9. 50/50 Raffle Fundraiser. Requests for Future Agenda Items. 1. Select Board Representative to CVO meeting.














[image: alt]





02. Dec. 8 - OUSD Board of Education Announces Timeline for ... 

02. Dec. 8 - OUSD Board of Education Announces Timeline for Selecting New Superintendent.pdf. 02. Dec. 8 - OUSD Board of Education Announces Timeline ...














[image: alt]





AGENDA Board of Education Meeting 

pipefitting, health care, social work, dietetics, cosmetology, accounting, engineering, and the Federal. Bureau of Investigation (FBI). Sessions were interspersed with career advice from Mr. Steve Sarsany. (Guidance Counselor) and Mr. Nathan Schillin














[image: alt]





central board of secondary education - Groups 

Apr 9, 2013 - Guidelines for conduct of Teacher Eligibility Test, the time duration for Paper-I & Paper-II, has been mentioned as 1.30 hours in CTET-JULY ...














[image: alt]





August 14 2015 Board Mtg.pdf 

Larry Wormington, Tom Parrish, Henry Ramirez, Linda Kowalski and Charles Campbell. Absent: Melissa. Hardgrave. Guest: Bill Harlien. Ouorum established. {} ) BijSINESS. Minutes from 7/17/15 read by Tom Parrish. ... Shelly Mark will continue to update 














[image: alt]





Voting Modernization Board: 7/23/15 Meeting ... - State of California 

Jul 13, 2015 - Public Comment: This time is set aside for public presentations regarding Board-related matters not appearing on the Agenda. Members of the ...














[image: alt]





Voting Modernization Board: 7/23/15 Meeting ... - State of California 

Jul 13, 2015 - Roll Call and Declaration of Quorum. III. Public Comment: This ... Other Business. VIII. ... reasonable accommodations please call (916) 657-2423.


























×
Report Board of Education Packet for August 23, 2016.pdf





Your name




Email




Reason
-Select Reason-
Pornographic
Defamatory
Illegal/Unlawful
Spam
Other Terms Of Service Violation
File a copyright complaint





Description















Close
Save changes















×
Sign In






Email




Password







 Remember Password 
Forgot Password?




Sign In



















Information

	About Us
	Privacy Policy
	Terms and Service
	Copyright
	Contact Us





Follow us

	

 Facebook


	

 Twitter


	

 Google Plus







Newsletter























Copyright © 2024 P.PDFKUL.COM. All rights reserved.
















